
1 
 

                          CITY COUNCIL MEETING AND PUBLIC HEARING AGENDA 
TUESDAY, DECEMBER 6, 2022 

HELD REMOTELY & IN PERSON AT CITY HALL 
124 S. LEFEVRE ST.  

 
 

• Sign up to provide Public Comment at the meeting via calling in 
• Submit Written Public Comment Before 4 pm on (December 6, 2022) - *SEE NOTE* 
•  Join the Zoom Meeting – 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85321033226?pwd=VXZsaS84T01JUEsyb2VvYTFJcjZVZz09 
 
Meeting ID: 853 2103 3226 
Passcode: 978729 
One tap mobile 
+12532158782,,85321033226#,,,,*978729# US (Tacoma) 
+17193594580,,85321033226#,,,,*978729# US 
 
Dial by your location 
        +1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma) 
        +1 719 359 4580 US 
        +1 720 707 2699 US (Denver) 
        +1 346 248 7799 US (Houston) 
        +1 669 444 9171 US 
        +1 646 558 8656 US (New York) 
        +1 646 931 3860 US 
        +1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC) 
        +1 309 205 3325 US 
        +1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 
        +1 360 209 5623 US 
        +1 386 347 5053 US 
        +1 564 217 2000 US 
Meeting ID: 853 2103 3226 
Passcode: 978729 
Find your local number: https://us06web.zoom.us/u/keblsoWdL8 
 

WRITTEN PUBLIC COMMENTS 
If you wish to provide written public comments for the council meeting, please email your 
comments to SDuncan@Medical-Lake.org by 4:00 p.m. the day of the council meeting and include 
all the following information with your comments: 
1. The Meeting Date 
2. Your First and Last Name 
3. If you are a Medical Lake resident 
4. The Agenda Item(s) which you are speaking about 
*Note – If providing written comments, the comments received will be acknowledged during the 
public meeting, but not read. All written comments received by 4:00 p.m. will be provided to the 
mayor and city council members in advance of the meeting. 

Questions or Need Assistance? Please contact City Hall at 509-565-5000 
REGULAR SESSION – 6:30 PM 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/81427343136?pwd=UC85WkdKVitlc2Z2MkI3bFp0dUMxQT09
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/85321033226?pwd=VXZsaS84T01JUEsyb2VvYTFJcjZVZz09
https://us06web.zoom.us/u/keblsoWdL8


2 
 

 
1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 

A. Absence(s):  
 

2. AGENDA APPROVAL 
 

3. INTERESTED CITIZENS: AUDIENCE REQUESTS AND COMMENTS 
 

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS 
 

5. REPORTS 
a. Council Committee Reports 
b. Council Comments 
c. Mayor 
d. City Administrator & City Staff 

i. 2023 Final Budget Presentation – Koss Ronholt, Finance Director 
ii. Sunshine Disposal Addendum to Contract – Koss Ronholt, Finance Director 

 
6. WORKSHOP DISCUSSION 

A. Early Closure of City Hall 
B. Remote Meeting Attendance Limits for Elected Officials 

 
7. GENERAL BUSINESS 

A. Consent Agenda 
i. Approve November 15, 2022, minutes 
ii. Approve December 6, 2022, Claim Warrants 41900 through 41961 in the amount of 

$172,108.49. 
 

B. Action Items 
i. Winterfest Fireworks Permit 

                   
8. PUBLIC HEARING  

A. 2023 Final Budget 
 

9. RESOLUTIONS  
A. Resolution 22-553 2023 Administrative Fees 
B. Resolution 22-554 2023 Utility Fees 
C. Resolution 22-556 Union Contract 2023-2027 
D. Resolution 22-557 Administrative Clerk Job Description 

 
10. ORDINANCES  

A. First Read Ordinance 1106 2023 Property Tax Levy Amendment 
B. First Read Ordinance 1105 2023 Final Budget 
C. Second Read Ordinance 1104 Zemler Street Vacation 

 
11. EMERGENCY ORDINANCES – No items listed 

 

12. UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS 

13. INTERESTED CITIZENS 



3 
 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION – No items listed 
 

15. CONCLUSION 



City of Medical Lake

2023 Final Budget
Presented by Mayor Terri Cooper



Elected Officials 

Document prepared by:  
Koss Ronholt, Finance Director

City of Medical Lake 

     Mayor 
 Mayor Pro Tem 
Council Member 
Council Member 
Council Member 
Council Member 
Council Member 

Terri Cooper
Don Kennedy
Anthony Harbolt
Art Kulibert
Chad Pritchard
Dawn Olmstead
Heather Starr
Robert Maxwell Council Member 

1



City of Medical Lake Citizens 

EXECUTIVE 
Mayor 

Terri Cooper 

LEGISLATIVE 
City Council 

JUDICIAL 
Judge Richard Leland 
Contract with Cheney 

for court services 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 

Sonny Weathers 

CITY ATTORNEY 
Evans, Craven & Lackie, P.S 

Public Works / 
Maintenance 

Scott Duncan, 
Director 

• Streets
• Water
• Sewer
• Park
Maintenance

Wastewater 
Treatment Plant 

Steve Cooper, 
Director 

• Wastewater
Treatment

Finance 

Koss Ronholt 
Director 

• Accounts
Payable 

• Budget
• Payroll
• City Clerk
• Human 

Resources
• Utility Billing

Planning & 
Building 

Dave Weisbeck 
Building Inspector 

Elisa Rodriguez 
City Planner 

Vacant 
Code Enforcement 

Public Safety / Fire 

1. Spokane 
County
Sheriff
(Contract) 

2. F.D. #3
(Contract) 

3. AMR
(Contract) 

FTE’S 7 

FTE’S 5 

FTE’S 4 

FTE’S 2.1 

LEGAL SERVICES 
Prosecutor 

Public Defender 

Committees & Commissions 
• Finance
• Public Works
• Park and Rec.
• Public Safety
• Planning

Parks & Recreation 

Vacant 
Director 

• Park
Reservations 

• Adult Sports
• Youth Sports
• Senior

Activities

• Special Events

FTE’S 1.5 

2



City of Medical Lake Planning Commission: is the advisory committee that studies and makes 
recommendations to the Mayor and City Council for Medical Lake’s future growth through continued 
review of the City’s comprehensive land use plan, zoning code (or development regulations), shoreline 
management, environmental protection, transportation system, capital improvements and other matters as 
directed by the City Council. Members of the Planning Commission shall be nominated by the Mayor 
and confirmed by a majority vote of at least four (4) members of the City Council. Planning 
Commissioners shall be selected without respect to political affiliations and shall serve without 
compensation. The Planning Commission shall consist of five (5) voting members.  

Medical Lake Parks and Recreation Committee: is the advisory committee that works together to 
provide and promote leisure, recreational and cultural activities for all citizens. This is accomplished 
through professional staff who provide recreational programs, events, and activities and who maintain 
facility standards making them aesthetic and desirable for use. We strive to have our local parks a source 
of pride for our community. Through our services, we aim to enhance personal well-being and improve 
the quality of life that makes Medical Lake a wonderful place to live, work and play. This committee is 
comprised of three (3) City Council members, the Mayor, City Administrator, and the Parks and 
Recreation Coordinator.  

Medical Lake Finance Committee: is the advisory committee that works to provide financial analysis, 
advice, and overall oversight of the city’s budget. This is accomplished through collaboration between the 
committee and the Mayor and the Finance Director.  The role of the finance committee is to review 
proposed new funding for ongoing financial transactions and recommend approval or disapproval.  
Additionally, reviewing the city is operating with the financial resources it needs to provide programs and 
services to the community.  The committee is comprised of three (3) city council members, the Mayor and 
Finance Director.   

Medical Lake Public Works Committee: is the advisory committee that makes recommendations to 
the City Council on current and potential projects that are managed by the public works department. These 
projects can include water and wastewater management, storm sewer, street and building 
improvement, as well as parks and trail maintenance.  The committee is comprised of three (3) council 
members, the Mayor and City Administrator. 

Medical Lake Public Safety/Fire District 3 Committee: is an advisory committee that provides 
input on the programs and activities in areas that may be concerned with Public Safety. The 
committee meets with local law enforcement and fire officials to review issues that effect medical 
lake and helps in lending expertise in finding solutions that most benefits our community. This 
committee is comprised of three (3) council members, the Public Works Director, fire officials and 
law enforcement officials.  

Commissions and Committees 

3



City of Medical Lake City Council City Staff/Consultants Council Members 
City Council 
6:30 pm 1st & 3rd Tuesdays 

Mayor Cooper 
Koss Ronholt, Finance Director 
City Administrator 
Steve Cooper, WWTP Director 
City Attorney 

Position 1 Don Kennedy 
Position 2 Dawn Olmstead 
Position 3 Bob Maxwell 
Position 4 Tony Harbolt 
Position 5 Art Kulibert 
Position 6 Heather Starr 
Position 7 Chad Pritchard 

City of Medical Lake Committees City Staff/Consultants City Council 
Representatives 

Finance Committee 
6 pm 1st & 3rd Tuesdays 

Koss Ronholt 
Mayor Cooper 

Heather Starr, Chair 
Art Kulibert 
Dawn Olmstead 

Parks & Rec Committee 
5:30 pm 1st Tuesday 

Ivanna Lomas 
Mayor Cooper 
City Administrator 

Don Kennedy 
Dawn Olmstead 
Heather Starr 

Public Safety/Fire District 3 Committee 
5:30 pm 3rd Tuesday 

Michael Kittilstved (Sheriff’s Office) 
Fire Chief Cody Rohrbach 
Mayor Cooper 

Don Kennedy 
Bob Maxwell 
Art Kulibert 

Public Works Committee 
6 pm 3rd Tuesday 

City Administrator 
Mayor Cooper 

Bob Maxwell 
Tony Harbolt 
Chad Pritchard 

City of Medical Lake Commissions City Staff/Consultants Commissioners 
Planning Commission 
5 pm 4th Thursday 

Elisa Rodriguez, City Planner 
City Attorney 
Mayor Cooper 

Mark Hudson, Chair 
Judy Mayulianos 
Marye Jorgenson 
Andie Mark 
Carl Munson 

Spokane County/Regional City Staff/Councilmembers 
Housing & Community Development Advisory Committee Council member Chad Pritchard 
SRTC (Spokane Regional Transportation Council) Mayor Cooper 
STA Board of Directors Council member Don Kennedy 

4



ORDINANCE NO. 1105
CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

SPOKANE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE, WASHINGTON, ADOPTING A BUDGET 
FOR THE PERIOD JANUARY 1, 2023 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 2023, APPROPRIATING 

FUNDS AND ESTABLISHING SALARY SCHEDULES FOR ESTABLISHED POSITIONS.   

WHEREAS, state law requires the Mayor to prepare a preliminary budget for the City of 
Medical Lake at least sixty (60) days before the beginning of the City’s fiscal year 
beginning January 1, 2023 and ending December 31, 2023.

WHEREAS, the Mayor, in consultation with City Staff, has prepared and placed on file 
with the City Clerk a preliminary budget together with an estimate of the amount of money 
necessary to meet the expenses of the City; 

WHEREAS, notice was posted and published on November 17, 2022 that the City Council 
of the City of Medical Lake would meet and receive public comment in the City Council 
chambers prior to the adoption of the budget; 

WHEREAS, the attached 2023 Budget of the City of Medical Lake reflects the provision 
of municipal services and programs that will enhance the public health, safety and welfare of 
the citizens; and  

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that the best interest of the City is serviced 
by adopting the budget set forth herein: 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Medical Lake, Washington, does 
ordain as follows: 

Section  1.Adoption of the Budget.   The budget for the City of Medical Lake for the 
year 2023 is hereby adopted at the department level and as the balanced budget for the 
City with appropriations limited to the total estimated revenues and ending fund balance of the 
City. The final budget of $11,479,128.55 attached hereto by this reference is incorporated herein 
pursuant to RCW 35A.33.075. 

Estimated resources for each separate department and fund of the City of Medical Lake, 
and aggregate expenditures for all such funds for the year 2023 are set forth in a summary 
form in Exhibit A.

Section 2. Positions, Salary Schedules and Adjustments.  The various positions and 
salary ranges for City employees are adopted in the form and amounts attached to this Ordinance 
as Exhibit B. To further the efficient operation of the City, the Mayor is authorized to make 
transfers between individual appropriations within any one fund for the 2023 budget.  The Mayor
may make salary adjustments as deemed appropriate in the exercise of reasonable discretion.    

Section 3. Transmittal.  A complete copy of the budget, as adopted, together with a 
copy of this Ordinance, shall be transmitted by the City Clerk to the State Auditor and to the 
Association of Washington Cities as per RCW 35A.33.075. 

 Section 4. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance 
should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity 
or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

5

KRonholt
Highlight

KRonholt
Highlight

KRonholt
Highlight



Section 5.      Effective Date.  This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) days 
after publication of this Ordinance or a summary thereof in the official newspaper of the City as 
provided by law.  

PASSED by the City Council this ________ day of _______________, 2022.

Mayor, Terri Cooper

ATTEST: 

______________________________
City Clerk, Koss Ronholt

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

_______________________________ 
City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz 

Date of Publication: __________ 

Effective Date:  __________ 

6



Revenues Expenditures
001 General Fund 2,226,296.30$        
001 Legislative Dept. 45,017.00$             
001 Municipal Court Dept. 60,000.00$             
001 Executive Dept. 211,963.40$           
001 Administrative Services Dept. 389,423.13$           
001 Legal Dept. 63,750.00$             
001 Code/Building Inspections Dept. 204,495.43$           
001 Planning & Com. Dev. Dept. 96,492.67$             
001 Transfers Out Dept. 1,500,856.05$        
100 Impact Fees Fund 5,600.00$  45,300.00$             
101 Streets Fund 244,480.00$           264,131.00$           
104 Streets - Restricted Fund 734,000.00$           735,000.00$           
105 Leave & Severance Fund 12,800.00$             55,000.00$             
106 Contingency Fund 300.00$  -$  
107 American Rescue Plan Act Fund -$  750,000.00$           
110 Public Safety Fund 1,201,136.00$        
110 Law Enforcement Dept. 1,106,500.00$        
110 Criminal Justice Dept. 10,000.00$             
110 Environmental Preserv. Dept. 19,173.00$             
110 Animal Control 20,000.00$             
111 Criminal Justice Fund 22,703.05$             -$  
112 Parks & Recreation Fund 362,250.00$           354,785.06$           
125 City Beautification Fund 6,500.00$  4,000.00$  
301 Capital Improvement Fund 97,000.00$             165,000.00$           
302 Parks Improvement Fund 46,200.00$             30,000.00$             
401 Water Fund 843,050.00$           1,689,161.67$        
402 Water - Restricted Fund 75,000.00$             1,266,834.14$        
403 W/S O&M Managerial Fund 863,430.67$           200,000.00$           
404 W/S Restricted Mngrl Fund 1,201,834.14$        80,000.00$             
407 Solid Waste Fund 667,010.00$           706,924.00$           
408 Wastewater Fund 1,380,500.00$        
408 Wastewater Collection Dept. 408,283.40$           
408 Wastewater Treatment Dept. 918,038.60$           
409 Wastewater - Restricted Fund 80,000.00$             75,000.00$             
501 Unemployment Compensation -$  4,000.00$  
635 State Custodials Fund

Total Budget 10,070,090.16$      11,479,128.55$      

City of Medical Lake
2023 Final Budget - Summary

Exhibit A

7



Position Range Step 1 Step 2 Step 3 Step 4 Step 5 Step 6 Step 7 Step 8 Step 9 Step 10
City Administrator 6,417$    6,642$    6,874$    7,115$    7,364$    7,621$    7,888$    8,164$    8,450$    8,746$    
Finance Director 5,617$    5,814$    6,017$    6,228$    6,446$    6,671$    6,905$    7,146$    7,396$    7,655$    
Public Works Director 
WWTP Director

5,617$    5,814$    6,017$    6,228$    6,446$    6,671$    6,905$    7,146$    7,396$    7,655$    

Parks & Rec. Director 4,916$    5,088$    5,266$    5,450$    5,641$    5,839$    6,043$    6,255$    6,473$    6,700$    
11 17.35$    17.96$    18.59$    19.24$    19.91$    20.61$    21.33$    22.07$    22.85$    23.65$    

Summer Park Laborer 12 17.77$    18.39$    19.04$    19.70$    20.39$    21.10$    21.84$    22.61$    23.40$    24.22$    
13 18.21$    18.85$    19.51$    20.19$    20.90$    21.63$    22.39$    23.17$    23.98$    24.82$    
14 18.67$    19.33$    20.00$    20.70$    21.43$    22.18$    22.95$    23.76$    24.59$    25.45$    

Utility Billing Clerk
Clerk Cashier

15 19.15$    19.82$    20.51$    21.23$    21.97$    22.74$    23.54$    24.36$    25.21$    26.09$    

16 19.63$    20.32$    21.03$    21.76$    22.53$    23.31$    24.13$    24.97$    25.85$    26.75$    
Rec Coordinator 17 20.12$    20.83$    21.56$    22.31$    23.09$    23.90$    24.74$    25.60$    26.50$    27.43$    
Code Enforcement Officer 18 20.63$    21.35$    22.10$    22.87$    23.67$    24.50$    25.36$    26.25$    27.16$    28.12$    
Maint Person - Entry
Administrative Clerk

19 21.24$    21.99$    22.75$    23.55$    24.38$    25.23$    26.11$    27.03$    27.97$    28.95$    

20 21.69$    22.45$    23.24$    24.05$    24.89$    25.77$    26.67$    27.60$    28.57$    29.57$    
Maint Person - Journey 21 22.21$    22.99$    23.79$    24.62$    25.49$    26.38$    27.30$    28.26$    29.25$    30.27$    
WWTP Operator I
WWTP Lab Tech

22 22.78$    23.58$    24.40$    25.26$    26.14$    27.05$    28.00$    28.98$    30.00$    31.05$    

WWTP Operator II 23 23.33$    24.14$    24.99$    25.86$    26.77$    27.71$    28.68$    29.68$    30.72$    31.79$    
24 23.90$    24.73$    25.60$    26.50$    27.42$    28.38$    29.38$    30.40$    31.47$    32.57$    
25 24.52$    25.38$    26.27$    27.19$    28.14$    29.12$    30.14$    31.20$    32.29$    33.42$    
26 25.11$    25.99$    26.90$    27.84$    28.82$    29.83$    30.87$    31.95$    33.07$    34.23$    

Building Inspector 27 25.72$    26.63$    27.56$    28.52$    29.52$    30.55$    31.62$    32.73$    33.87$    35.06$    
City Planner 28 26.35$    27.27$    28.22$    29.21$    30.24$    31.29$    32.39$    33.52$    34.70$    35.91$    
WWTP Plant Operator 29 27.00$    27.95$    28.93$    29.94$    30.99$    32.07$    33.19$    34.36$    35.56$    36.80$    

30 27.68$    28.65$    29.65$    30.69$    31.76$    32.88$    34.03$    35.22$    36.45$    37.73$    
31 28.37$    29.36$    30.39$    31.45$    32.55$    33.69$    34.87$    36.09$    37.36$    38.66$    

7.5% increase from 2022. Additional steps added to scale, 6-10. Each step is 3.5%.
Longevity Pay begins after 5 years of employment at $50 per month and increases by $50 per month for every five years thereafter

Exhibit B
City of Medical Lake - 2023 Hourly & Salary Steps/Ranges

For City Employees - General Unit

Maint Person - Lead

8



2021 2022 2023
Account Description Actual Current Proposed
City Administrator 1.00 1.00 1.00
Finance Director 1.00 1.00 1.00
Public Works Director 0.00 1.00 1.00
WWTP Director 0.00 1.00 1.00
Parks & Recreation Director 0.00 0.00 1.00
Summer Park Laborer 1.00 1.00 1.00 Seasonal Position
Utility Billing Clerk/Clerk Cashier 2.00 2.00 0.00
Rec Coordinator 1.00 1.00 0.50
Code Enforcement Officer 0.00 0.60 0.60
Administrative Assistant 1.00 0.50 4.00
Maint Person - Entry 5.00 5.00 5.00
Maint Person - Journey 1.00 1.00 1.00
WWTP Operator I/WWTP Lab Tech 0.00 0.00 0.00
WWTP Operator II 3.00 3.00 4.00
Maint Person - Lead 0.00 0.00 1.00
Building Inspector 1.00 1.00 1.00
City Planner 0.00 0.50 1.00
WWTP Plant Operator 1.00 0.00 0.00

Total FTEs 18.00 19.60 24.10

City of Medical Lake
2023 Proposed Full Time Equivalent (FTE) Employees

9



Budget Guide 

2023

10



Transition Document 
Adjustments made to preliminary budget after presentation to Council. 

1. Adjustments to 2023 estimates

a. Water Fund Expenditure “Items For Resale” re-evaluated from $50,000 to

$100,000

b. Parks Facilities Expenditure “Land Lease – Waterfront Park” line item added for

$10,000 to budget for anticipated increase in lease payments for DSHS leased

land.

c. Capital Improvements Fund Expenditures “Transfers Out” added transfer for

$95,000 to Streets – Restricted Fund to cover matching requirements on TIB

Barker St project.

d. Capital Improvements Fund Expenditures “Library Projects” added $70,000 to

anticipate possibility of library re-roof not being completed until 2023.

2. Correction of errors

a. Wastewater Treatment Plant - Restricted Fund 409, Summary page, “Software”

Expenditure item for $30,000 was included in budget detail, but not previously

included on summary page. Correction made to include line item in summary.

b. Expenditure line items for City Prosecutor and Public Defender were originally

place in Public Safety Fund (110), instead of the General Fund (001) under the

Legal Department (150). Moved expenditure line items from Public Safety (110)

back to General Fund (001).

c. Calculation error occurred in the Total Gain (Loss) figure, General Fund (001),

Detail page. Correct figure: ($345,701.38)

11



Budget Process 

Purpose 

The City of Medical Lake’s budget seeks to achieve four basic purposes:

1. Policy Document: The City’s budget process is conducted in a manner that allows the City’s

policy officials to comprehensively review the direction of the City and to redirect its activities by

means of the allocation of financial resources. On this basis, the budget sets policy for the

following year. The budget process also facilitates the evaluation of the City programs by

providing a means to measure the financial activities of the departments.

2. Operational Guide: The budget provides financial control by setting forth both legislative and

administrative guidance to City employees regarding the character and scope of their activities

in both summary and detail form in the various products of the budget process.

3. Financial Plan: The budget outlines the manner in which the financial resources of the City

will be managed during the budget period. This allocation of resources is based on an

understanding of both the current year’s needs and the long-term view of the development of

City programs. The budget takes into account unforeseen contingencies and provides a process

for periodic adjustments.

4. Communications Medium: The budget provides management information as a

comprehensive tabulation of information regarding both the character and scope of City activity.

It also provides a unique opportunity to allow and encourage public review of City operations.

The budget describes the activities of the City, the reason or cause for those activities, future

implications, and the direct relationship to the citizenry.

Process 

The City of Medical Lake operates on a calendar year basis. It utilizes an incremental budgeting

approach that assumes, for most functions of government, that the current year’s budget is 

indicative of the base required for the following year. Any increases are incremental and are 

either based on need, emerging issues, Council goals, and available resources. 

The budget process begins in late spring/early summer with departments preparing requests for 

new staff, programs, or significant increases to their current year budget that will address 

emerging issues and other operational needs. The City Administrator and Finance Director 

conduct an analysis of the departmental base budgets and the revenue outlook for the coming 

year to determine the availability of funds for any new programs or services. These requests 
are submitted to the Finance Director for processing. A complete proposed budget is presented 
to the Mayor in September/October. The Mayor reviews the budget in detail and develops a 
preliminary budget recommendation.  

12



The preliminary budget is presented to the City Council in October/November. The Council 

makes its adjustments to the preliminary budget and adopts by ordinance a final balanced 

budget no later than December 31. The final budget as adopted is published, distributed, and 

made available to the public.  

After the budget is adopted, the City enters a budget implementation and monitoring stage. 
Throughout the year, expenditures are monitored by the Finance Director to ensure that funds 
are within the approved budget. The Finance Director provides quarterly financial updates to the 
City Council to keep them current with the City’s financial condition. Any budget amendments 

made during the year are adopted by City Council ordinance. These amendments allow for 

necessary adjustments to the budget that could not have been planned for during the normal 

budgeting process. Any revisions that alter the total expenditures of a fund, or that affect the 

number of authorized employee positions, salary ranges, or other conditions of employment 

must be approved by the City Council. 

Basis of Accounting and Budgeting 

Basis of Presentation: Fund Accounting 

The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds, each of which is considered a 

separate accounting entity. For  2023, the City will use twenty-two (22) separate funds. Each 
fund has a specific role and responsibility. Each fund is accounted for with a separate set of

single-entry accounts that comprises its cash, investments, revenues and expenditures, as 

appropriate. Revenues and expenditures within each fund are closely monitored to ensure 

accuracy, accountability and efficiency. The City’s resources are allocated to and accounted for 
in individual funds depending on their intended purpose. The following are the fund types used 

by the City of Medical Lake:

Governmental Fund Types 

Governmental funds are used to account for activities typically associated with state and local 

government operations. There are four governmental fund types used by the City of Medical 
Lake:

General Fund 

The general fund is the primary operating fund of the City of Medical Lake. It accounts for all

financial resources and transactions, except those required or elected to be accounted for in 

other funds. 

13



Special Revenue Funds 

Special Revenue Funds account for revenues that are legally restricted or designed to finance 

particular activities of the City as required by law or administrative regulation.

Capital Project Funds 

Capital Project Funds account for financial resources which are designated for the acquisition, 

major construction or renovation of general government capital projects. Such projects add 

value to the community and to a government’s physical assets or significantly increase the 

useful life of a facility. 

Proprietary Fund Types 

Proprietary Funds are used to account for services to the general public where all or most of the 

costs, including depreciation, are to be financed or recovered from users of such services. 

There are two generic fund types in this category: 

Enterprise Funds 

Enterprise Funds account for operations that provide goods or services to the general public 

and are supported primarily through user charges. The City’s provision of water, wastewater and 
solid waste services utilize this fund as defined above.

Internal Service Fund 

The City uses this fund on a cost-reimbursement basis for unemployment reimbursement 

claims. 

Fiduciary Fund Types 

Fiduciary funds account for assets held by the government in a trustee capacity or as a 

custodian on behalf of others. 

Custodial Funds 

These funds are used to account for assets that the government holds on behalf of others in a 

custodial capacity. 

14



Basis of Accounting 

Basis of Accounting refers to when revenues and expenditures are recognized in the accounts 

and reported in the financial statements. Revenues are recognized only when cash is received 

and expenditures are recognized when paid, including those properly chargeable against the 

report year budget appropriations as required by state law.  

In accordance with state law, the City also recognizes expenditures paid during twenty days 

after the close of the fiscal year for claims incurred during the previous period. 

Purchases of capital assets are expensed during the year of acquisition. There is no 

capitalization of capital assets, nor allocation of depreciation expense. Inventory is expensed 

when purchased.  

The basis of accounting described above represents a comprehensive basis of accounting other 

than accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Budgets and Budgetary Accounting 

The City adopts annual appropriated budgets for the following funds: 

General, American Rescue Plan Act, Impact Fees, Streets, Streets Restricted, Leave & 
Severance, Contingency Reserves, Public Safety, Criminal Justice, City Beautification, Parks & 
Recreation, Capital Improvement, Parks Capital Improvement, Water, Water Restricted, Water/
Sewer Managerial Fund, Wastewater, Wastewater Restricted, Solid Waste, Unemployment and

State of Washington Collections/remittances.

These budgets are appropriated at the department level.  The budget constitutes the legal 
authority for expenditures at that level. All funds without individual departments are assumed to 
constitute a department and will be adopted at the fund level.  Annual appropriations for these 
funds lapse at the fiscal year end. Funds with individual departments listed below:

General Fund: Legislative, Executive, Administrative Services, Legal, Code & Building, Planning

Public Safety: Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice, Other Environmental Preservation, Animal 
Control

Parks & Recreation: Recreation, Parks Facilities

Wastewater: Wastewater Collection (WWC), Wastewater Treatment (WWT)

Annual appropriated budgets are adopted on the same basis of accounting as used for financial 

reporting. 

15



Financial Policies, Adoption of Policies

The City Council is looking to adopt a comprehensive set of Financial Management Policies 
during fiscal year 2023, which would add further financial policies and compile existing ones. 
These policies will address general budget, accounting, revenue and receivables, expenditures 
and payables, debt management, purchasing, capital improvement plan, grants, and reserves. 

Written, adopted financial policies have many benefits, such as assisting the elected officials 
and staff in the financial management of the City, saving time and energy when discussing 

financial matters, engendering public confidence, and providing continuity over time as elected 

officials and staff members change. While these policies will be amended periodically, they will 

provide the basic foundation and framework for many of the issues and decisions facing the 

City. They will promote sound financial management and assist in the City’s stability, efficiency, 

and effectiveness. 

The Mayor, City Council and City Staff of Medical Lake are accountable to its citizens for the use

of public dollars. 

Municipal resources must be wisely used to ensure adequate funding for the services, public 

facilities, and infrastructure necessary to meet the community’s present and future needs. 

These policies safeguard the fiscal stability required to achieve the City’s goals and objectives.  

Cash Management and Investment Policy 

Careful financial control of the City’s daily operations is an important part of the City’s overall 
fiscal management program. Achieving adequate cash management and investment control 
requires sound financial planning to ensure that sufficient revenues are available to meet the 
current expenditures of any one operating period. Once steps are taken to ensure that the City 
maintains a protected cash position in its daily operations, it is to the municipality’s advantage to 
prudently invest idle funds until such time as they are required to make expenditures. 

All investments of the City of Medical Lake must be made in compliance with Federal and State
law and in accordance with applicable legal interpretations. Funds of the City will be invested in 
accordance with the current version of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW), the BARS 
manual, these policies and written administrative procedures. The City of Medical Lake is 
empowered to invest in certain types of securities as detailed in RCW 35A.40.050 and RCW 
35.39.030. Among the authorized investments are: 

1. Nonnegotiable certificates of deposit and other collateralized evidence of deposits with

qualified public depositories.

2. United States bonds and certificates of indebtedness.

16



3. Bonds or warrants of the State of Washington.

4. State of Washington Local Government Investment Pool.

5. Its own bonds or warrants of a local improvement district which are with the protection

of the local improvement guaranty fund law.

Purchasing Policy 

The City of Medical Lake currently uses a purchase order system for operational purchasing

needs. Any purchases and contracts above a specific level are handled in accordance with state 

mandated purchasing practices, such as small works roster and bidding requirements. 

Purchasing authority is based on the appropriated budget as passed by the City Council. 

Council must approve any purchases beyond original appropriations through the budget 

amendment process. If the budget requires an amendment, revenues are first readdressed to 

verify that adequate resources are available to fund the amendment. If adequate resources are 

available, proposed amendments are presented to Council for consideration. 

Financial Communication 

The City will continue to provide reports on the budget status to the Council, City departments, 

and citizens. Monthly and quarterly summary reports will be provided to the City Council for 

review and posted on the City’s web site for citizens viewing. 

17



Budget Summary
2023

18



2020 2021 2022 2023
001 General Fund Actual Actual Adopted Proposed
310 Taxes 1,865,758.00$    1,929,457.25$    1,829,123.00$    1,939,599.30$    
320 License & Permits 45,787.20           128,441.85         46,600.00           67,000.00           
330 Intergovernmental 409,516.23         268,334.99         160,240.00         198,997.00         
340 Charges for Services 19,085.56           56,093.26           15,150.00           14,650.00           
350 Fines and Forfeitures - 1,341.61 2,000.00             - 
360 Miscellaneous Revenue 65,381.65           2,105.24 4,460.00             6,050.00             
380 Non-Revenue 68,427.59           - - - 

Total of General Fund 2,473,956.23$    2,385,774.20$    2,057,573.00$    2,226,296.30$    

2020 2021 2022 2023
All Other Funds Actual Actual Adopted Proposed

100 Impact Fees Fund 1,680.77$           9,766.70$           650.00$              600.00$              
101 Streets Fund 99,070.54           102,097.68         91,808.00           94,480.00           
104 Streets - Restricted Fund 554,066.15         229,941.87         214,231.00         639,000.00         
105 Leave & Severance Fund 13,592.93           13,072.88           13,000.00           12,800.00           
106 Contingency Fund 401.14 59.06 200.00 300.00 
107 American Rescue Plan Act - 693,801.00 693,801.00         - 
110 Public Safety Fund 226,745.00         223,842.00 223,842.00         221,136.00         
111 Criminal Justice Fund 6,421.52             6,743.14             6,739.00             6,847.00             
112 Parks & Recreation Fund 7,627.48             7,435.57             9,900.00             12,250.00           
125 City Beautification Fund 3,875.00             6,542.50             4,000.00             6,500.00             
301 Capital Improvement Fund 69,576.25           131,721.70         81,000.00           97,000.00           
302 Parks Improvement Fund - - - 1,200.00             
401 Water Fund 803,162.05         812,478.45         809,150.00         843,050.00         
402 Water - Restricted Fund - - 5,112.00             - 
403 W/S O&M Managerial Fund - - - - 
404 W/S Restricted Mngrl Fund - - - - 
407 Solid Waste Fund 623,096.34         641,331.25         601,010.00         667,010.00         
408 Wastewater Fund 1,017,918.27      1,086,488.55      706,000.00         1,180,500.00      
409 Wastewater - Restricted Fund - - - - 
501 Unemployment Compensation 10,010.67           10.33 10.00 - 
635 State Custodials Fund - - - - 

Total of All Other Funds 3,437,244.11$    3,965,332.68$    3,460,453.00$    3,782,673.00$    

Total All Funds 5,911,200.34$    6,351,106.88$    5,518,026.00$    6,008,969.30$    

City of Medical Lake
Budget Summary by Revenue

19



2020 2021 2022 2023
001 General Fund Actual Actual Adopted Proposed
110 Legislative 37,058.73$          38,423.88$          40,120.00$          45,017.00$          
120 Municipal Court 59,970.00            45,170.00            61,000.00            60,000.00            
130 Executive 108,893.92          135,587.93          116,400.00          211,963.40          
140 Administrative Svcs 342,049.04          322,813.28          343,025.00          389,423.13          
150 Legal 107,045.78          112,742.46          106,873.25          63,750.00            
240 Code/Building Inspections 112,004.37          124,385.82          192,900.00          204,495.43          
580 Planning 26,928.25            27,034.79            29,400.00            96,492.67            

Capital Expenditures 5,046.55              5,923.17              6,000.00              - 
Total of General Fund 798,996.64$        812,081.33$        895,718.25$        1,071,141.63$     

2020 2021 2022 2023
All Other Funds Actual Actual Adopted Proposed

100 Impact Fees Fund 10,536.00$          6,108.00$            -$  300.00$  
101 Streets Fund 229,363.93          225,486.33          274,750.00          264,131.00          
104 Streets - Restricted Fund 554,906.00          285,284.84          240,590.00          735,000.00          
105 Leave & Severance Fund - - 100,000.00          55,000.00            
106 Contingency Fund - - - - 
107 American Rescue Plan Act - 140,261.24 623,059.00          750,000.00          
110 Public Safety Fund 1,031,872.04       1,150,000.00 1,150,000.00       1,155,673.00       
111 Criminal Justice Fund - - - - 
112 Parks & Recreation Fund 175,415.39          391,480.11          291,900.00          354,785.06          
125 City Beautification Fund - - - 4,000.00              
301 Capital Improvement Fund 115,000.00          65,000.00            25,000.00            70,000.00            
302 Parks Improvement Fund 30,000.00            
401 Water Fund 505,818.03          526,016.46          595,200.00          750,731.00          
402 Water - Restricted Fund 911,149.46          142,266.43          40,100.00            65,000.00            
403 W/S O&M Managerial Fund - - - - 
404 W/S Restricted Mngrl Fund - - - - 
407 Solid Waste Fund 632,588.93          666,506.84          644,200.00          706,924.00          
408 Wastewater Fund 1,041,352.35       1,083,516.98       1,157,907.00       1,326,322.00       
409 Wastewater - Restricted Fund - - -              75,000.00
501 Unemployment Compensatio - 450.77 - 4,000.00 
635 State Custodials Fund - - - -

Total of General Fund 5,208,002.13$     4,682,378.00$     5,142,706.00$     $     6,346,866.06

6,006,998.77$     5,494,459.33$     6,038,424.25$     $     7,418,007.69
Notes
City wide expense changes: 

City of Medical Lake
Budget Summary by Expenditure

Total Insurance premiums are estimated to increase by 35%. All funds with personnel, property or vehicles 
will have increased insurance expenses.
Medical insurance premiums are set to increase by 4.5%. All funds with full or part-time regular employees 
will have increased medical benefit expenses
The City is providing a 7.5% Salary Adjustment to all City positions. All funds with full or part-time 
employees will have increased salaries & wages expenses

20



Transfers-In Transfers-Out
001 General Fund -$  1,500,856.05$        
100 Impact Fees Fund 5,000.00 45,000.00 
101 Streets Fund 150,000.00             - 
104 Streets - Restricted Fund 95,000.00 - 
105 Leave & Severance Fund - - 
106 Contingency Fund - - 
107 American Rescue Plan Act - - 
110 Public Safety Fund 980,000.00             - 
111 Criminal Justice Fund 15,856.05 - 
112 Parks & Recreation Fund 350,000.00             - 
125 City Beautification Fund - - 
301 Capital Improvement Fund - 95,000.00 
302 Parks Improvement Fund 45,000.00 - 
401 Water Fund - 938,430.67 
402 Water - Restricted Fund 75,000.00 1,201,834.14 
403 W/S O&M Managerial Fund 863,430.67             200,000.00             
404 W/S Restricted Mngrl Fund 1,201,834.14          80,000.00 
407 Solid Waste Fund - - 
408 Wastewater Fund 200,000.00             - 
409 Wastewater - Restricted Fund 80,000.00 - 
501 Unemployment Compensation - - 
635 State Custodials Fund - - 

Total Transfers 4,061,120.86$        4,061,120.86$        

City of Medical Lake
Budget Summary of Operating Transfers

2023 Proposed

21



General Fund 

2023

22



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 20,875.00        20,500.00        21,000.00        21,000.00        0%
Benefits 1,677.99          1,643.28          1,900.00          1,900.00          0%
Supplies 99.02 191.06             300.00             400.00             25%
Services & Charges 14,406.72        16,089.54        12,920.00        17,717.00        27%
Capital Outlay

Legislative Total 37,058.73$      38,423.88$      36,120.00$      41,017.00$      12%

Legislative costs are expenditures associated with City Council activities.

Notes

Services & Charges

%
Position Summary 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change

Elected
Councilmember 7 7 7 7 0

Legislative Department
General Fund 001

Includes additional registration expenses for council members to attend 
informational events such as trainings, conferences and workshops

23



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages - - - - 
Benefits - - - - 
Supplies - - - - 
Services & Charges 59,970.00 45,170.00 61,000.00 60,000.00 -2%

Municipal Court Total 59,970.00$     45,170.00$     61,000.00$     60,000.00$     -2%

Notes

Municipal Court Department
General Fund 001

The City contracts with Cheney Municipal Court for its Municipal Court Services.

24



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 75,147.01        76,966.86        80,300.00        132,416.00      39%
Benefits 24,773.07        34,851.74        28,100.00        59,936.40        53%
Supplies 777.57             1,155.92          600.00             1,750.00          66%
Services & Charges 8,196.27          22,613.41        7,400.00          17,861.00        59%

Executive Total 108,893.92$    135,587.93$    116,400.00$    211,963.40$    45%

Executive costs are expenditures associated with Mayor and City Administrator 

Notes

Salaries & Wages

Services & Charges

%
Position Summary 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change

Elected
Mayor 1 1 1 1 0%
FTEs
City Administrator 1 1 1 1 0%
Executive Assistance 1 1 1 1 0%

Executive Department
General Fund 001

Prior to 2023, 50% of City Administrator's salary and benefits were charged to 
401 fund. 7.5% Salary Adjustment for City Administrator, Executive Asst.

25



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 115,689.62      118,974.24      122,500.00      137,455.00      11%
Benefits 56,231.16        55,389.25        60,100.00        76,719.13        22%
Supplies 6,610.45          10,304.56        9,600.00          13,650.00        30%
Services & Charges 153,039.26      131,768.55      141,325.00      154,599.00      9%
Capital Outlay 10,478.55        6,376.68          9,500.00          7,000.00          -36%

Finance Total 342,049.04$    322,813.28$    343,025.00$    389,423.13$    12%

Notes

Salaries & Wages

Services & Charges

%
Position Summary 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change

Full time
Finance Director 1 1 1 1
Administrative Clerk 0 0 0 2.5
Utility Billing Clerk 1 1 1 0
Clerk Cashier 1 1 1 0

3 3 3 3.5 14%

Administrative Services Department
General Fund 001

Reclassifying various clerk type titles into a single classification, namely 
Administrative Clerk. Pay allocation of Administrative Clerk is split based on job 
duties and service to other funds. 7.5% Salary Adjustment for Finance Director 
and Admin Clerks.  

Financial and Records svcs include Financial support, bank and credit fees, 
records request processing fees and state audit costs.

Finance & Records Service and Central Services departments were combined to form Centralized Administrative 
Services. This department provides 

26



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages -                   -                   -                   -                   
Benefits -                   -                   -                   -                   
Supplies -                   -                   -                   -                   
Services & Charges 36,045.78        46,242.46        51,750.00        46,373.25        -12%
Capital Outlay -                   -                   -                   -                   

Legal Total 36,045.78$      46,242.46$      51,750.00$      46,373.25$      -12%

Notes

Legal Department
General Fund 001

The City currently contracts with Evans, Craven and Lackie for its Legal Services on a temporary basis. Other City 
Attorney applicants are being considered

27



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 63,176.00        73,609.68        112,200.00      100,505.52      -12%
Benefits 36,797.01        40,872.60        67,300.00        79,047.91        15%
Supplies 1,908.42          1,069.03          1,900.00          7,750.00          75%
Services & Charges 10,122.94        8,834.51          10,500.00        17,192.00        39%
Capital Outlay - - 1,000.00          - -100%

Code & Building Total 112,004.37$    124,385.82$    192,900.00$    204,495.43$    6%

Code & Building includes Code Enforcement and Building Inspection services.

Notes

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

%
Position Summary 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change

Full time
Building Inspector 1 1 1 1
Part time
Code Enforcement Officer 0 1 1 1

1 1 1 1 0%

Code & Building Department
General Fund 001

Current Code Enforcement Officer has given notice, will be seeking 
replacement in 2023. 7.5% Salary Adjustment, 3.5% Step.

New equipment for Code Enforcement, includes tablet with photo capabilities, 
City uniform and radio. Includes updated code books (required by State) for 
Building Inspector.

28



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages - - - 43,990.00        100%
Benefits - - - 14,665.67        100%
Supplies 8.06 23.16 200.00             400.00             50%
Services & Charges 26,920.19        27,011.63        29,200.00        37,437.00        22%
Capital Outlay

Planning Total 26,928.25$      27,034.79$      29,400.00$      96,492.67$      70%

Notes

Salaries & Wages

Services & Charges

%
Position Summary 2020 2021 2022 2023 Change

Part time
City Planner 0 0 1 1 0%

Planning & Community Development Department
General Fund 001

7.5% Salary Adjustment. 3.5% Step

Reduced outsourcing of planning professional services following hire of part-
time City Planner. GIS Software and computer capable of running GIS.

29



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary

Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Beginning Balance 1,022,704.63$            1,032,493.47$            1,895,262.67$            2,674,632.22$               
Revenues 1,570,628.00$            2,452,547.99$            1,948,815.00$            2,489,420.16$            2,058,073.00$            1,462,923.85$            2,226,296.30$               

Expenditures Legislative 38,045.00$  37,058.73$  41,620.00$  38,423.88$  40,120.00$  21,245.35$  45,017.00$  

Municipal Court 71,150.00$  59,970.00$  61,000.00$  45,170.00$  61,000.00$  45,461.00$  60,000.00$  

Executive 106,589.00$               108,893.92$               111,042.00$               135,587.93$               116,400.00$               166,879.02$               211,963.40$  

Administrative Services 317,385.00$               342,049.04$               332,225.00$               322,813.28$               343,025.00$               241,704.66$               389,423.13$  

Legal 110,245.78$               107,045.78$               117,742.46$               112,742.46$               106,873.25$               117,123.25$               63,750.00$  

Code/Building Inspections 184,210.00$               112,004.37$               190,766.00$               124,385.82$               192,900.00$               107,214.50$               204,495.43$  

Planning & Community Development 43,900.00$  26,928.25$  34,300.00$  27,034.79$  29,400.00$  64,144.52$  96,492.67$  

Capital Expenditures 4,900.00$  5,046.55$  5,100.00$  5,923.17$  6,000.00$  3,532.00$  -$  

Transfers Out 105,000.00$               115,000.00$               126,623.00$               126,623.00$               120,749.00$               -$  1,500,856.05$               

Total Expenditures 876,424.78$               798,996.64$               893,795.46$               812,081.33$               895,718.25$               767,304.30$               2,571,997.68$               

Ending Balance 694,203.22$               2,676,255.98$            1,055,019.54$            2,709,832.30$            1,162,354.75$            2,590,882.22$            2,328,930.84$               

Total Gain (Loss) 694,203.22$               1,653,551.35$            1,055,019.54$            1,677,338.83$            1,162,354.75$            695,619.55$               (345,701.38)$  

Note: Spokane County Sheriffs contract expenditures of 1.1 million is not reflected prior to 2023, as the the line item was relocated in Public Safety

Detail

Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
General Fund Revenues

001-311-10-00-00 PROPERTY TAX 579,000.00$               554,489.16$               579,440.00$               596,500.58$               580,123.00$               326,930.64$               592,829.30$  

001-311-11-00-00 EMS LEVY 146,633.00$               139,239.54$               -$  7,089.93$  -$  628.58$  -$  

001-313-11-00-00 SALES TAX 400,000.00$               453,843.52$               420,000.00$               616,253.86$               550,000.00$               431,274.58$               640,000.00$  

001-313-61-00-00 NATURAL GAS USE TAX 26,000.00$  23,710.88$  24,000.00$  22,880.95$  21,000.00$  21,860.38$  24,000.00$  

001-316-40-00-01 WTR/SWR/GRBG UTILITY TAX-17% 345,100.00$               334,841.16$               330,000.00$               342,707.70$               330,000.00$               228,823.91$               340,000.00$  

001-316-41-00-00 ELECTRIC B & O TAX 225,000.00$               224,320.74$               225,000.00$               238,085.62$               230,000.00$               161,424.56$               235,000.00$  

001-316-43-00-00 GAS B & O TAX 65,000.00$  61,037.54$  67,000.00$  62,247.60$  65,000.00$  61,415.81$  66,000.00$  

001-316-46-00-00 CABLE B&O TAX 9,000.00$  7,225.76$  7,500.00$  6,533.01$  8,000.00$  5,030.44$  6,750.00$  

001-316-47-00-00 TELEPHONE B & O TAX 70,000.00$  45,357.29$  60,000.00$  37,155.34$  45,000.00$  30,431.06$  35,000.00$  

001-317-20-00-00 LEASEHOLD EXCISE TAX 20.00$  184.17$  100.00$  2.66$  -$  18.76$  20.00$  

001-317-40-00-00 TIMBER TAX 5.00$  -$  5.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-322-10-00-00 BUILDING PERMITS 40,000.00$  43,270.90$  45,000.00$  127,117.65$               45,000.00$  28,686.00$  60,000.00$  

3 Year Budget Comparison
General Fund 001

30



001-322-10-00-01 PLUMBING FEE 250.00$  312.00$  250.00$  92.00$  100.00$  5,856.00$  3,000.00$  

001-322-10-00-02 MECHANICAL FEE 500.00$  2,104.30$  2,000.00$  1,232.20$  1,500.00$  8,895.80$  4,000.00$  

001-322-90-00-00 OTHER PERMITS-SPECIAL EVENTS 100.00$  100.00$  100.00$  -$  -$  100.00$  

001-332-92-10-00 COVID-19 NON-GRANT ASSISTANCE -$  220,501.31$               -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-334-01-20-00 OPD GRANT - PUBLIC DEFENDER 18-01 2,500.00$  2,500.00$  2,500.00$  2,500.00$  2,500.00$  2,000.00$  2,500.00$  

001-334-03-10-00 DOE/SHORELINE MASTER GRANT -$  5,483.75$  -$  4,040.00$  -$  -$  

001-334-04-90-02 DOE- STATE GRANT -$  -$  -$  3,826.25$  -$  -$  

001-335-04-01-00 LE & CJ LEG ONE-TIME COST -$  -$  -$  19,964.00$  -$  -$  

001-336-00-98-00 MVFT-CITY ASSISTANCE 122,500.00$               109,309.32$               82,900.00$  163,317.00$               88,391.00$  82,637.47$  134,500.00$  

001-336-06-94-00 LIQUOR EXCISE TAX 25,000.00$  31,546.89$  28,500.00$  34,867.44$  31,412.00$  25,199.79$  33,202.00$  

001-336-06-95-00 LIQUOR BOARD PROFITS 41,000.00$  40,174.96$  39,800.00$  39,820.30$  37,937.00$  18,887.30$  28,795.00$  

001-341-33-00-01 DISTRICT/MUNI COURT - ADMIN FEES -$  5,447.31$  -$  4,314.51$  3,500.00$  4,067.08$  4,000.00$  

001-341-91-00-00 ELECTION CANDIDATE FILING FEES 1,000.00$  -$  250.00$  -$  250.00$  -$  -$  

001-342-10-11-00 STATE REMIT-DNA COLLECTOR -$  -$  -$  20.00$  -$  -$  -$  

001-345-81-00-00 ZONING & SUBDIVISION FEES 1,000.00$  2,528.60$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  250.00$  

001-345-83-00-00 PLAN CHECK FEES 10,000.00$  10,345.15$  10,000.00$  51,318.75$  10,000.00$  6,801.60$  10,000.00$  

001-345-89-00-00 PLANNING DEPT PRMT REVIEW FEES 200.00$  764.50$  400.00$  440.00$  400.00$  45.00$  400.00$  

001-357-37-00-00 COURT COST RECOUP 12,000.00$  -$  5,000.00$  1,341.61$  2,000.00$  -$  -$  

001-359-90-00-00 CITY LATE CHARGES & ADM FEES 200.00$  100.00$  5,000.00$  320.00$  500.00$  300.00$  -$  

001-360-00-00-00 MISCELL REVENUES -$  -$  -$  0.01$  -$  -$  

001-361-00-00-01 INTEREST-REG MM 45.00$  22.90$  20.00$  4.73$  10.00$  1.96$  50.00$  

001-361-00-00-02 INTEREST-2ND MM 75.00$  54.10$  50.00$  87.17$  50.00$  135.73$  100.00$  

001-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 16,500.00$  5,509.42$  7,000.00$  1,317.34$  2,000.00$  8,034.82$  5,000.00$  

001-361-11-00-01 LGIP INVESTMENT INTEREST -$  -$  -$  239.26$  -$  -$  -$  

001-361-40-00-00 SALES TAX EQUAL INTEREST 500.00$  782.88$  700.00$  410.13$  200.00$  304.59$  400.00$  

001-361-40-02-00 PROPERTY/EMS TAX PENALTIES 500.00$  169.25$  300.00$  46.59$  200.00$  -$  -$  

001-367-00-00-02 INNOVIA FOUNDATION CENSUS GRANT -$  10,000.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-369-00-00-00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES -$  -$  -$  0.02$  -$  -$  

001-369-81-00-00 CASHIER'S OVER & SHORT -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  30.00$  -$  

001-369-90-00-00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE 10,000.00$  48,843.10$  5,000.00$  -$  2,000.00$  382.07$  500.00$  

001-388-50-00-00 CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES -$  68,427.59$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-395-20-00-00 INSURANCE RECOVERIES -$  -$  -$  103,325.95$               -$  2,719.92$  -$  

1,570,628.00$           2,452,547.99$           1,948,815.00$           2,489,420.16$           2,058,073.00$           1,462,923.85$           2,226,296.30$              

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity 2023 Proposed
General Fund Expenditures

001-000-582-10-00-03 UTILITY TAX REFUND -$  58.27$  50.00$  -$  50.00$  -$  

001-000-582-30-00-00 PARK & REC DEPOSIT REFUND 200.00$  -$  150.00$  947.44$  -$  -$  

Dept Total 200.00$  58.27$  200.00$  947.44$  50.00$  -$  -$  

31



Grant
001-060-517-00-30-00 AWC WELLNESS SUPPLIES -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              242.78$                       

Dept Total -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            -$                            242.78$                      -$                               

Legislative
001-110-511-60-10-01 COUNCIL 21,000.00$                  20,875.00$                  21,000.00$                  20,500.00$                  21,000.00$                  14,000.00$                  21,000.00$                     

001-110-511-60-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 1,600.00$                    1,597.35$                    1,800.00$                    1,568.66$                    1,800.00$                    1,071.28$                    1,800.00$                       

001-110-511-60-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 95.00$                         80.64$                         100.00$                       74.62$                         100.00$                       54.32$                         100.00$                          

001-110-511-60-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00$                    99.02$                         300.00$                       191.06$                       300.00$                       251.24$                       400.00$                          

001-110-511-60-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       69.76$                         100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                          

001-110-511-60-42-01 POSTAGE -$                              41.62$                         20.00$                         5.50$                            20.00$                         9.93$                            20.00$                             

001-110-511-60-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 50.00$                         -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              203.92$                       400.00$                          

001-110-511-30-44-00 ADVERTISING 500.00$                       1,530.59$                    500.00$                       986.83$                       1,000.00$                    700.73$                       1,000.00$                       

001-110-511-60-46-00 INSURANCE 2,300.00$                    2,717.00$                    2,700.00$                    2,617.00$                    2,700.00$                    3,448.00$                    4,672.00$                       

001-110-511-60-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 1,000.00$                    1,996.04$                    1,000.00$                    2,195.43$                    1,500.00$                    1,497.93$                    1,500.00$                       

001-110-511-60-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 5,000.00$                    3,520.00$                    5,000.00$                    3,587.00$                    3,500.00$                    -$                              3,500.00$                       

001-110-511-60-49-02 REGISTRATION FEES -$                              -$                              -$                              40.00$                         -$                              -$                              2,500.00$                       

001-110-511-60-49-04 PRINTING 100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       8.00$                            25.00$                             

001-110-514-40-40-00 GENERAL ELECTION COSTS 1,000.00$                    4,601.47$                    4,000.00$                    6,588.02$                    4,000.00$                    -$                              4,000.00$                       

001-110-514-90-01-00 VOTER REGISTRATION COSTS 4,300.00$                    -$                              5,000.00$                    -$                              4,000.00$                    -$                              4,000.00$                       

Dept Total 38,045.00$                37,058.73$                41,620.00$                38,423.88$                40,120.00$                21,245.35$                45,017.00$                   

Municipal Court
001-120-512-50-41-00 COURT SERVICES* 70,000.00$                  59,000.00$                  60,000.00$                  44,250.00$                  60,000.00$                  44,250.00$                  60,000.00$                     

001-120-512-50-46-00 INSURANCE 850.00$                       970.00$                       1,000.00$                    920.00$                       1,000.00$                    1,211.00$                    -$                                 

001-120-512-50-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00$                       -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                 

001-120-512-50-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 100.00$                       -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                 

001-120-512-50-49-02 REGISTRATION FEES 100.00$                       -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                 

Dept Total 71,150.00$                59,970.00$                61,000.00$                45,170.00$                61,000.00$                45,461.00$                60,000.00$                   

Executive
001-130-513-10-10-01 MAYOR 12,000.00$                  12,000.00$                  12,000.00$                  12,000.00$                  12,000.00$                  8,000.00$                    12,000.00$                     

001-130-513-10-10-02 CITY ADMINISTRATOR 45,167.00$                  45,166.44$                  46,522.00$                  46,521.48$                  49,300.00$                  89,396.26$                  90,000.00$                     

001-130-513-10-10-03 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT-35% 17,912.00$                  17,980.57$                  18,445.00$                  18,445.38$                  19,000.00$                  17,504.17$                  30,416.00$                     

001-130-513-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 4,850.00$                    5,764.32$                    6,000.00$                    7,673.39$                    6,000.00$                    8,808.10$                    9,931.20$                       

001-130-513-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 250.00$                       206.89$                       200.00$                       288.63$                       300.00$                       122.72$                       350.00$                          

001-130-513-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 8,500.00$                    9,091.90$                    9,500.00$                    11,706.94$                  9,500.00$                    4,453.46$                    14,000.00$                     

001-130-513-10-20-04 MEDICAL/LIFE/DEFERRED COMP 9,500.00$                    8,498.85$                    9,500.00$                    13,460.49$                  11,000.00$                  9,024.48$                    34,000.00$                     

001-130-513-10-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 1,250.00$                    1,211.11$                    1,250.00$                    1,722.29$                    1,300.00$                    692.83$                       1,655.20$                       

001-130-513-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00$                       510.84$                       500.00$                       68.87$                         300.00$                       831.84$                       500.00$                          

001-130-513-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00$                       266.73$                       500.00$                       1,087.05$                    300.00$                       4,282.78$                    1,000.00$                       

001-130-513-10-31-03 PUBLICATIONS 100.00$                       -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              250.00$                          

001-130-513-10-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 250.00$                       1,303.77$                    500.00$                       2,235.30$                    1,500.00$                    17,783.77$                  1,500.00$                       

32



001-130-513-10-42-01 POSTAGE 500.00$  399.12$  500.00$  44.30$  300.00$  5.23$  100.00$  

001-130-513-10-42-02 PHONE 10.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  379.46$  515.00$  

001-130-513-10-43-01 TRAVEL/AIRFARE/CAR RENTAL 100.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  250.00$  

001-130-513-10-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 500.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  251.66$  250.00$  

001-130-513-10-44-00 ADVERTISING 50.00$  107.38$  100.00$  369.81$  100.00$  246.26$  250.00$  

001-130-513-10-46-00 INSURANCE 3,300.00$  3,881.00$  4,000.00$  3,678.00$  4,000.00$  4,846.00$  11,346.00$  

001-130-513-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  

001-130-513-10-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00$  -$  100.00$  13,500.00$  100.00$  -$  

001-130-513-10-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 1,000.00$  2,400.00$  1,200.00$  2,686.00$  1,200.00$  -$  3,000.00$  

001-130-513-10-49-02 REGISTRATION FEES 100.00$  75.00$  75.00$  100.00$  100.00$  110.00$  500.00$  

001-130-513-10-49-03 SUBSCRIPTIONS 50.00$  30.00$  50.00$  -$  -$  140.00$  150.00$  

Dept Total 106,589.00$              108,893.92$              111,042.00$              135,587.93$              116,400.00$              166,879.02$              211,963.40$  

Administrative Services
001-140-514-20-10-01 FINANCE DIRECTOR 63,518.00$  63,518.04$  65,424.00$  65,423.52$  67,400.00$  51,813.19$  72,455.00$  

001-140-514-20-10-02 ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANTS 5,117.00$  5,137.34$  5,270.00$  5,269.82$  5,400.00$  2,662.08$  65,000.00$  

001-140-514-20-10-03 UTILITY BILLING CLERK - 10% 4,260.00$  4,275.84$  4,387.00$  4,391.14$  4,500.00$  3,214.30$  -$  

001-140-514-20-10-06 CASHIER - PART TIME 42,595.00$  42,758.40$  43,869.00$  43,889.76$  45,200.00$  30,709.37$  -$  

001-140-514-20-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 8,850.00$  8,861.17$  9,000.00$  10,139.34$  9,000.00$  6,661.32$  10,309.13$  

001-140-514-20-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 650.00$  488.59$  550.00$  447.04$  600.00$  322.77$  660.00$  

001-140-514-20-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 15,000.00$  16,219.62$  17,000.00$  14,608.80$  17,000.00$  8,891.21$  18,000.00$  

001-140-514-20-20-04 MEDICAL/LIFE/DEFERRED COMP 28,600.00$  28,229.19$  29,000.00$  27,781.19$  31,000.00$  21,734.31$  45,000.00$  

001-140-514-20-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 2,400.00$  2,432.59$  2,500.00$  2,412.88$  2,500.00$  1,321.33$  2,750.00$  

001-140-514-20-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 2,000.00$  2,007.48$  2,000.00$  1,142.85$  1,000.00$  614.29$  1,500.00$  

RECORDS SUPPLIES 750.00$  

001-140-514-20-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 500.00$  302.57$  500.00$  1,090.78$  1,000.00$  596.25$  2,500.00$  

001-140-514-20-31-03 PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  200.00$  

001-140-514-20-40-00 INTERGOV'T SERVICES - OASI 25.00$  25.00$  25.00$  25.00$  25.00$  25.00$  25.00$  

001-140-514-20-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500.00$  636.00$  1,000.00$  3,555.29$  5,000.00$  1,344.19$  5,000.00$  

001-140-514-20-41-02 SERVICE CHARGES -$  -$  -$  1,378.45$  -$  -$  -$  

001-140-514-20-41-03 BANK SERVICE FEES -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  1,836.49$  2,000.00$  

001-140-514-20-42-01 POSTAGE 700.00$  1,092.91$  700.00$  498.37$  700.00$  445.67$  770.00$  

001-140-514-20-42-02 PHONE 20.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-140-514-20-43-01 MILEAGE 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

001-140-514-20-43-02 MEALS & LODGING -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  449.36$  500.00$  

001-140-514-20-44-00 ADVERTISING -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  397.33$  500.00$  

001-140-514-20-45-00 RENTALS 5,500.00$  5,406.42$  5,000.00$  3,419.42$  4,000.00$  3,335.59$  4,500.00$  

001-140-514-20-46-00 INSURANCE 3,700.00$  4,170.00$  4,200.00$  3,969.00$  4,200.00$  5,141.00$  10,306.00$  

001-140-514-20-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE -$  -$  500.00$  -$  500.00$  131.65$  250.00$  

001-140-514-20-48-01 COPIER MAINTENANCE AGREEMENT -$  956.24$  500.00$  3,483.33$  3,500.00$  4,039.42$  

001-140-514-20-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00$  299.00$  500.00$  469.80$  300.00$  69.12$  300.00$  

33



001-140-514-20-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 100.00$  -$  100.00$  30.00$  100.00$  1,305.00$  500.00$  

001-140-514-20-49-02 REGISTRATION FEES 500.00$  382.40$  500.00$  210.00$  500.00$  521.75$  1,000.00$  

001-140-514-23-41-00 AUDIT COSTS - STATE EXAMINERS 8,000.00$  16,958.40$  8,000.00$  6,927.40$  12,000.00$  -$  14,400.00$  

001-140-594-14-60-00 FINANCE - CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  

001-180-518-01-40-01 PENALTIES -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  561.58$  -$  

001-180-518-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,000.00$  3,781.50$  6,000.00$  7,797.71$  7,000.00$  6,217.19$  8,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-31-03 CENSUS SUPPLIES -$  240.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-180-518-10-32-00 FUEL FOR CITY VEHICLE 150.00$  62.03$  100.00$  273.22$  500.00$  443.63$  600.00$  

001-180-518-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 100.00$  216.87$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

001-180-518-10-40-00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 500.00$  1,842.70$  900.00$  528.50$  500.00$  142.00$  500.00$  

001-180-518-10-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,500.00$  18,306.80$  12,000.00$  15,676.18$  12,000.00$  12,023.61$  13,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-41-01 JANITORIAL SERVICES 20,000.00$  18,983.24$  20,000.00$  19,140.00$  20,000.00$  12,760.00$  20,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-41-02 HVAC CONTRACT 5,500.00$  -$  4,500.00$  -$  4,500.00$  -$  

001-180-518-10-41-03 ELEVATOR CONTRACT 5,500.00$  6,001.44$  5,500.00$  6,198.24$  5,500.00$  4,801.23$  6,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-42-00 BASE PHONE LINE CHARGES 9,000.00$  9,521.57$  10,000.00$  9,734.38$  10,000.00$  7,234.31$  10,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-42-02 ELEVATOR PHONE LINE 500.00$  518.86$  500.00$  529.69$  500.00$  347.77$  500.00$  

001-180-518-10-44-00 ADVERTISING 300.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  200.00$  -$  200.00$  

001-180-518-10-45-00 RENTALS 200.00$  120.00$  200.00$  122.00$  200.00$  140.00$  200.00$  

001-180-518-10-46-00 INSURANCE 6,300.00$  5,644.00$  6,000.00$  4,904.00$  5,500.00$  6,326.00$  9,548.00$  

001-180-518-10-47-00 UTILITIES 25,000.00$  19,861.54$  23,000.00$  24,527.79$  20,000.00$  13,462.45$  22,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 5,000.00$  6,410.33$  6,000.00$  2,656.86$  5,000.00$  569.91$  6,000.00$  

001-140-514-20-48-03 COMPUTER SUPPORT CONTRACT 16,500.00$  25,708.55$  25,000.00$  22,125.30$  25,000.00$  22,405.47$  25,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 700.00$  10,193.86$  1,000.00$  1,659.55$  1,500.00$  272.14$  1,000.00$  

001-180-518-10-49-02 REGISTRATION FEES -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  426.75$  500.00$  

001-180-518-90-99-47 CITY FACILITIES-WATER USE 2,500.00$  1,795.23$  2,500.00$  1,809.37$  2,000.00$  1,192.96$  2,000.00$  

001-180-594-18-60-00 CITY HALL - CAPITAL OUTLAY 10,000.00$  5,667.51$  6,000.00$  4,567.31$  6,000.00$  4,795.67$  

001-180-594-18-60-10 COMPUTER SERVER/NETWORK 1,000.00$  2,873.99$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  5,000.00$  

001-180-594-18-61-00 LAND PURCHASE -$  141.82$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Dept Total 317,385.00$              342,049.04$              332,225.00$              322,813.28$              343,025.00$              241,704.66$              389,423.13$  

Legal
001-150-515-30-40-00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 200.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-150-515-30-49-01 MISCELLANEOUS\JUDGEMENTS -$  -$  -$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

001-150-515-41-40-00 CITY ATTORNEY - MUNICIPAL 22,000.00$  9,524.00$  20,000.00$  19,742.50$  15,000.00$  31,928.35$  25,000.00$  

001-150-515-41-43-02 MEALS/LODGING & TRAVEL 1,000.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-150-515-93-41-05 OPD GRANT - PUBLIC DEFENDER 2,400.00$  2,500.00$  2,400.00$  2,499.96$  2,400.00$  1,163.32$  2,400.00$  

001-150-515-41-44-00 ADVERTISING -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  207.46$  250.00$  

001-150-515-45-40-00 CITY ATTORNEY - PROSECUTOR 24,000.00$  24,000.00$  24,000.00$  24,000.00$  24,000.00$  13,000.00$  24,000.00$  

001-150-515-41-49-01 MISCELLANEOUS 100.00$  21.78$  100.00$  -$  -$  74.12$  

001-150-515-93-41-04 PUBLIC DEFENDER 12,000.00$  12,500.00$  12,000.00$  13,000.00$  12,000.00$  7,000.00$  12,000.00$  

Dept Total 110,245.78$              107,045.78$              117,742.46$              112,742.46$              106,873.25$              117,123.25$              63,750.00$  

34



Code/Building Inspections

001-240-524-10-10-02 BUILDING INSPECTOR 59,000.00$  63,176.00$  64,916.00$  64,915.92$  66,800.00$  44,059.52$  72,924.72$  

001-240-524-10-10-03 CODE ENF/PW TECH-PART TIME 44,000.00$  -$  41,000.00$  8,693.76$  45,400.00$  19,588.80$  27,580.80$  

001-240-524-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 8,400.00$  4,581.33$  7,000.00$  5,419.01$  6,000.00$  4,768.25$  7,537.91$  

001-240-524-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 4,000.00$  1,358.49$  3,000.00$  1,370.04$  2,500.00$  1,252.46$  1,500.00$  

001-240-524-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 14,150.00$  8,147.82$  16,000.00$  7,766.59$  10,000.00$  4,996.09$  13,360.00$  

001-240-524-10-20-04 MEDICAL/LIFE/DEFERRED COMP 37,200.00$  21,391.65$  42,000.00$  24,764.61$  47,000.00$  19,869.20$  54,500.00$  

001-240-524-10-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 2,300.00$  1,317.72$  2,300.00$  1,552.35$  1,500.00$  1,275.59$  1,500.00$  

001-240-524-10-20-06 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 300.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  300.00$  179.84$  650.00$  

001-240-524-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 300.00$  264.04$  300.00$  516.64$  300.00$  263.71$  500.00$  

001-240-524-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 200.00$  1,267.02$  300.00$  41.78$  300.00$  29.79$  500.00$  

001-240-524-10-32-00 FUEL 1,200.00$  377.36$  1,000.00$  510.61$  1,000.00$  666.08$  750.00$  

001-240-524-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 500.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  6,000.00$  

001-240-524-10-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -$  59.35$  -$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

001-240-524-10-42-01 POSTAGE 300.00$  40.66$  200.00$  60.15$  100.00$  35.18$  100.00$  

001-240-524-10-42-02 PHONE 10.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

001-240-524-10-43-01 MILEAGE 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

001-240-524-10-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 1,400.00$  496.75$  600.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  

001-240-524-10-44-00 ADVERTISING -$  -$  -$  808.35$  -$  -$  1,000.00$  

001-240-524-10-46-00 INSURANCE 7,400.00$  8,590.00$  9,000.00$  7,751.00$  8,000.00$  10,105.00$  13,692.00$  

001-240-524-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 500.00$  -$  200.00$  -$  200.00$  -$  200.00$  

001-240-524-10-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 200.00$  131.18$  200.00$  115.06$  200.00$  124.99$  

001-240-524-10-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 300.00$  400.00$  300.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  500.00$  

001-240-524-10-49-02 REGISTRATION FEES 350.00$  405.00$  450.00$  -$  400.00$  -$  500.00$  

001-240-524-10-49-03 SUBSCRIPTIONS 100.00$  -$  100.00$  99.95$  100.00$  -$  -$  

001-240-594-24-60-00 CODE ENFORCE - CAPITAL OUTLAY 2,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  

Dept Total 184,210.00$              112,004.37$              190,766.00$              124,385.82$              192,900.00$              107,214.50$              204,495.43$  

Planning & Community Development
001-580-558-60-00-00 ADMINISTRATION -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  23,182.50$  -$  

001-580-558-60-10-01 CITY PLANNER -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  1,053.24$  43,990.00$  

001-580-558-60-10-03 PLANNER -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  7,569.34$  -$  

001-580-558-60-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  2,479.25$  3,365.24$  

001-580-558-60-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  36.07$  80.00$  

001-580-558-60-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  1,100.12$  5,170.56$  

001-580-558-60-20-04 MEDICAL/LIFE/DEFERRED COMP -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  425.75$  5,500.00$  

35



001-580-558-60-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  127.59$  549.88$  

001-580-558-60-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00$  8.06$  -$  23.16$  100.00$  108.46$  200.00$  

001-580-558-60-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 100.00$  -$  -$  -$  100.00$  654.56$  200.00$  

001-580-558-60-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 40,000.00$  21,067.94$  30,000.00$  24,057.50$  25,000.00$  23,119.59$  25,000.00$  

001-580-558-60-41-01 HEARING EXAMINER-PROFESSIONAL 1,000.00$  2,941.25$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  

001-580-558-60-42-01 POSTAGE 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

001-580-558-60-44-00 ADVERTISING 100.00$  -$  100.00$  195.13$  100.00$  654.05$  1,000.00$  

SOFTWARE 6,000.00$  

001-580-558-60-31-03 PUBLICATIONS 1,000.00$  

001-580-558-60-46-00 INSURANCE 2,500.00$  2,911.00$  3,100.00$  2,759.00$  3,000.00$  3,634.00$  3,337.00$  

Dept Total 43,900.00$  26,928.25$  34,300.00$  27,034.79$  29,400.00$  64,144.52$  96,492.67$  

Capital Expenditures
001-720-572-50-46-00 INSURANCE 2,900.00$  2,805.00$  3,100.00$  2,671.00$  3,000.00$  3,532.00$  

001-720-572-50-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,000.00$  135.00$  1,000.00$  94.07$  500.00$  -$  

001-720-594-72-60-00 LIBRARY - CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,000.00$  2,106.55$  1,000.00$  3,158.10$  2,500.00$  -$  

Dept Total 4,900.00$  5,046.55$  5,100.00$  5,923.17$  6,000.00$  3,532.00$  -$  

Transfers Out
001-990-597-20-90-00 T/O - UNEMPLOYMENT COMP (001 to -$  10,000.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

T/O - IMPACT FEES (100) 5,000.00$  

001-990-597-43-00-01 T/O - STREET (001 TO 101) 105,000.00$               105,000.00$               126,623.00$               126,623.00$               120,749.00$               -$  150,000.00$  

T/O PUBLIC SAFETY (110) 980,000.00$  

T/O CRIMINAL JUSTICE (111) 15,856.05$  

T/O PARKS & RECREATION 350,000.00$  

Dept Total 105,000.00$              115,000.00$              126,623.00$              126,623.00$              120,749.00$              -$  1,500,856.05$              

Fund Total 981,624.78$              914,054.91$              1,020,618.46$           939,651.77$              1,016,517.25$           767,547.08$              2,571,997.68$              

36



All Other Funds 

2023

37



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 16,315.99        8,670.76          -                   69,000.00        
School Impact Fees 268.00             5,840.00          300.00             300.00             
Fire Impact Fees 1,304.00          3,899.47          300.00             300.00             
Parks Impact Fees 1,210.00          55,070.00        1,200.00          1,200.00          
Interest & Other Earnings 108.77             27.23               50.00               -                   
Transfers In -                   -                   -                   5,000.00          

Impact Fund Total Resources 19,206.76$      73,507.46$      1,850.00$        75,800.00$      98%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Intergovernmental Remittance 5,536.00          6,108.00          -                   300.00             
Transfers Out 5,000.00          -                   -                   45,000.00        

Impact Fund Total Uses 10,536.00$      6,108.00$        -$                 45,300.00$      100%
Net Resources Over Uses 8,670.76$        67,399.46$      1,850.00$        30,500.00$      

Notes

Revenue

Intergovernmental Remittance

Transfers Out The City created a capital fund for parks improvements, parks impact fees 
balance will be transferred to fund 302.

Impact Fees Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 100

Impact Fees Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 100

Impact fees are collected through permits for construction. The intention of 
collecting impact fees is to offset the increased impact that new construction 
has on schools, the fire district and the City's parks.

The City remits all School and Fire impact fees to their respective districts 

38



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 16,315.99$                 8,670.76$  67,399.46$                 69,000.00$  
Revenues 508.00$  1,680.77$  308.00$  9,766.70$  650.00$  613.40$  5,600.00$  
Expenditures 10,000.00$                 10,536.00$                 -$  6,108.00$  -$  -$  45,300.00$  
Ending Balance (9,492.00)$  7,460.76$  308.00$  12,329.46$                 650.00$  68,012.86$                 29,300.00$  
Total Gain (Loss) (9,492.00)$  (8,855.23)$  308.00$  3,658.70$  650.00$  613.40$  (39,700.00)$  

Detail
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Impact Fee Revenues
100-345-85-00-00 SCHOOL IMPACT FEES -$  268.00$  -$  5,840.00$  300.00$  268.00$  300.00$  

100-345-85-22-00 FIRE - IMPACT FEES 208.00$  1,304.00$  208.00$  3,899.47$  300.00$  104.00$  300.00$  

100-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 300.00$  108.77$  100.00$  27.23$  50.00$  241.40$  

100-361-11-00-00 T/I RTN FIRE IMPACT FROM 001 -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  5,000.00$  

Fund Total 508.00$           1,680.77$        308.00$           9,766.70$        650.00$           613.40$           5,600.00$            

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity
Impact Fee Expenditures
100-000-518-65-00-00 SCHOOL IMPACT FEES - REMITT -$  536.00$  -$  6,108.00$  -$  -$  300.00$  

100-220-597-00-60-00 T/O-FIRE IMPACT FEE (100 TO 001) 5,000.00$  5,000.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

100-760-597-00-60-00 T/O PARK IMPROVEMENTS (302) 5,000.00$  5,000.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  45,000.00$  

Fund Total 10,000.00$      10,536.00$      -$                  6,108.00$        -$                  -$                  45,300.00$          

3 Year Budget Comparison
Impact Fees 100

39



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 14,341.96        73,566.75        - 134,058.05 100%
Taxes - Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax 92,195.17        94,896.05        85,000.00        60,525.04 -40%
Multimodal Transportation - City 6,822.71          6,691.96          6,428.00          3,207.54          -100%
Interest & Other Earnings 52.66 509.67             380.00             50.00 -660%

Transfer In - - - 150,000.00      100%

Street Fund Total Resources 113,412.50$    175,664.43$    91,808.00$      347,840.63$    74%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 87,047.75        77,425.40        95,250.00        79,000.00        -21%
Benefits 49,741.10        43,044.05        57,900.00        45,745.00        -27%
Supplies 22,213.24        28,813.70        36,600.00        44,600.00        18%
Services & Charges 70,361.84        76,203.18        85,000.00        94,786.00        10%

Street Fund Total Uses 229,363.93$    225,486.33$    274,750.00$    264,131.00$    -4%

Notes

Revenue

Salaries & Wages

Supplies

Street Operations and Maintenance Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 101

A set percentage portion of the City's Maintenance employees' wages are 
charged for work performed on City streets, including street sweeping and 
snow plowing. 7.5% Salary Adjustment. 3.5% Step

Includes snow & ice removal supplies, equipment and parts for street vehicles 

Street Operations and Maintenance Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 101

Majority of resources come from the Motor Vehicle Fuel Tax and Multimodal 
Transportation distributions from the State of Washington

40



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 14,115.02        14,203.45        -                   13,000.00        100%
SRTC -                   -                   -                   -                   
TIB 553,977.72      229,930.13      214,211.00      639,000.00      66%
Interest & Other Earnings 88.43               11.74               20.00               -                   

Street Res. Total Resources 568,181.17$    244,145.32$    214,231.00$    652,000.00$    67%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

TIB 548,474.91$    265,395.82$    225,590.00$    710,000.00$    68%
Preservation -                   -                   -                   20,000.00        100%
Capital Outlay 6,431.09          19,889.02        15,000.00        5,000.00          -200%

Street Res. Total Uses 554,906.00$    285,284.84$    240,590.00$    735,000.00$    67%

Notes

Revenue

Capital Outlay

Streets Restricted Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 104

Streets Restricted Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 104

41



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary - Streets
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 14,341.96$                 73,566.75$                 134,058.05$               50,000.00$                       

Revenues 117,000.00$               99,070.54$                 107,698.00$               102,097.68$               91,808.00$                 63,782.58$                 244,480.00$                     

Expenditures 280,500.00$               229,363.93$               284,063.00$               225,486.33$               274,750.00$               145,025.01$               264,131.00$                     

Ending Balance (163,500.00)$              (115,951.43)$              (176,365.00)$              (49,821.90)$                (182,942.00)$              52,815.62$                 30,349.00$                       

Total Gain (Loss) (163,500.00)$              (130,293.39)$              (176,365.00)$              (123,388.65)$              (182,942.00)$              (81,242.43)$                (19,651.00)$                      

Summary - Streets Restricted
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 14,115.02$                 14,203.45$                 14,215.19$                 13,000.00$                       

Revenues 350.00$                       554,066.15$               413,502.00$               229,941.87$               214,231.00$               255,195.19$               734,000.00$                     

Expenditures 29,400.00$                 554,906.00$               450,160.00$               285,284.84$               240,590.00$               255,985.34$               735,000.00$                     

Ending Balance (29,050.00)$                13,275.17$                 (36,658.00)$                (41,139.52)$                (26,359.00)$                13,425.04$                 12,000.00$                       

Total Gain (Loss) (29,050.00)$                (839.85)$                      (36,658.00)$                (55,342.97)$                (26,359.00)$                (790.15)$                      (1,000.00)$                        

Detail
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Street Revenues
101-322-40-00-00 STREET & CURB PERMITS -$                              25.00$                         25.00$                         100.00$                       50.00$                         50.00$                         50.00$                               

001-336-00-71-00 MULTIMODAL TRANSPORATION CITY 7,000.00$                    6,822.71$                    6,500.00$                    6,691.96$                    6,428.00$                    3,207.54$                    6,292.00$                         

101-336-00-87-00 STREET - MV FUEL TAX 110,000.00$               92,195.17$                 101,153.00$               94,896.05$                 85,000.00$                 60,525.04$                 88,088.00$                       

101-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST -$                              25.95$                         20.00$                         37.67$                         30.00$                         -$                              50.00$                               

101-369-90-00-00 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -$                              1.71$                            -$                              372.00$                       300.00$                       -$                              -$                                   

TRANSFERS IN (001) 150,000.00$                     

Fund Total 117,000.00$    99,070.54$      107,698.00$    102,097.68$    91,808.00$      63,782.58$      244,480.00$        

3 Year Budget Comparison
Streets Fund 101, Streets - Restricted Fund 104

42



2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Street Expenditures
101-000-542-30-30-00 ROADWAY - SUPPLIES 5,000.00$                    2,412.49$                    5,000.00$                    3,153.45$                    3,000.00$                    1,417.03$                    5,000.00$                         

101-000-542-40-30-00 STORM DRAIN - SUPPLIES 1,000.00$                    95.85$                         1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                         

101-000-542-40-40-00 STORM DRAIN - SERVICES 6,000.00$                    -$                              6,000.00$                    -$                              5,000.00$                    -$                              6,000.00$                         

101-000-542-40-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES -$                              458.03$                       500.00$                       2,800.00$                    500.00$                       1,329.07$                    1,000.00$                         

101-000-542-61-40-00 SIDEWALKS - SERVICES 2,000.00$                    -$                              2,000.00$                    716.07$                       1,000.00$                    -$                              2,000.00$                         

101-000-542-63-40-00 STREET LIGHTS - UTILITIES 50,000.00$                 39,800.35$                 45,000.00$                 40,537.45$                 40,000.00$                 24,189.44$                 40,000.00$                       

101-000-542-64-30-00 TRAFFIC CONTROL - SUPPLIES 8,000.00$                    1,500.31$                    8,000.00$                    3,297.52$                    5,000.00$                    6,997.61$                    8,000.00$                         

101-000-542-64-40-00 TRAFFIC CONTROL - SERVICES -$                              -$                              -$                              3,424.26$                    -$                              5,836.96$                    

101-000-542-64-40-01 TRAFFIC CONTROL - INTERGOV'T 7,500.00$                    9,780.65$                    7,000.00$                    6,234.11$                    7,000.00$                    120.72$                       7,000.00$                         

101-000-542-66-10-00 SNOW & ICE - OVERTIME 1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                         

101-000-542-66-30-00 SNOW & ICE - SUPPLIES 10,000.00$                 8,220.79$                    10,000.00$                 9,624.24$                    10,000.00$                 1,329.18$                    10,000.00$                       

101-000-542-66-40-00 SNOW & ICE - INTERGOV'T 500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                             

101-000-542-67-30-00 STREET CLEANING - SUPPLIES 2,000.00$                    715.01$                       2,000.00$                    1,117.26$                    2,000.00$                    486.77$                       3,000.00$                         

101-000-542-70-30-00 ROADSIDE - SUPPLIES 1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                    -$                              1,000.00$                    997.43$                       1,000.00$                         

101-000-542-70-40-00 ROADSIDE - INTERGOV'T 5,000.00$                    -$                              5,000.00$                    46.62$                         2,500.00$                    -$                              2,500.00$                         

101-000-543-30-10-02 MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR - 25% 16,608.00$                 16,549.03$                 17,106.00$                 17,106.00$                 17,650.00$                 10,105.96$                 

101-000-543-30-10-03 MAINTENANCE WORKERS - SPLIT 64,004.00$                 66,655.51$                 67,457.00$                 56,707.48$                 69,600.00$                 38,460.44$                 71,000.00$                       

101-000-543-30-11-00 OVERTIME 10,000.00$                 3,843.21$                    7,000.00$                    3,611.92$                    7,000.00$                    1,525.93$                    7,000.00$                         

101-000-543-30-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 6,200.00$                    6,556.33$                    7,000.00$                    5,681.75$                    7,000.00$                    3,637.40$                    5,325.00$                         

101-000-543-30-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 3,200.00$                    2,477.53$                    3,000.00$                    1,763.15$                    3,000.00$                    1,100.08$                    1,420.00$                         

101-000-543-30-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 10,500.00$                 11,684.93$                 13,500.00$                 9,464.48$                    13,000.00$                 5,398.80$                    9,000.00$                         

101-000-543-30-20-04 MEDICAL/DENTAL/LIFE/DEFERRED 25,500.00$                 27,246.15$                 30,500.00$                 24,537.17$                 32,400.00$                 16,986.19$                 28,000.00$                       

101-000-543-30-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 1,700.00$                    1,776.16$                    2,000.00$                    1,597.50$                    2,000.00$                    1,019.55$                    1,500.00$                         

101-000-543-30-20-06 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                             

101-000-543-30-30-00 GENERAL SERVICES - SUPPLIES 200.00$                       -$                              200.00$                       -$                              -$                              -$                              

101-000-543-30-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00$                       8.48$                            100.00$                       2.36$                            100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                             

101-000-543-30-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,688.00$                    1,580.44$                    1,700.00$                    2,955.80$                    1,500.00$                    218.83$                       1,500.00$                         

101-000-543-30-32-00 FUEL 7,500.00$                    7,609.02$                    8,000.00$                    8,116.19$                    12,000.00$                 7,153.46$                    12,000.00$                       

101-000-543-30-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 1,500.00$                    70.85$                         500.00$                       546.88$                       1,000.00$                    386.88$                       3,000.00$                         

101-000-543-30-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 4,000.00$                    512.96$                       4,000.00$                    1,916.80$                    2,500.00$                    3,309.03$                    4,000.00$                         

101-000-543-30-42-01 POSTAGE -$                              1.30$                            -$                              2.64$                            -$                              2.20$                            

43



101-000-543-30-42-02 PHONE 1,000.00$                    1,002.51$                    1,000.00$                    1,046.83$                    1,000.00$                    713.42$                       1,000.00$                         

101-000-543-30-45-00 RENTALS 5,000.00$                    -$                              5,000.00$                    190.58$                       3,500.00$                    -$                              3,500.00$                         

101-000-543-30-46-00 INSURANCE 8,300.00$                    7,079.00$                    7,500.00$                    5,192.00$                    7,500.00$                    6,646.00$                    11,186.00$                       

101-000-543-30-47-00 UTILITIES 3,500.00$                    3,423.25$                    3,500.00$                    3,768.18$                    3,500.00$                    2,197.22$                    3,500.00$                         

101-000-543-30-48-00 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 10,000.00$                 8,086.18$                    10,000.00$                 9,804.42$                    10,000.00$                 3,287.63$                    10,000.00$                       

101-000-543-30-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS/REGISTRATIONS 500.00$                       217.61$                       500.00$                       523.22$                       500.00$                       127.78$                       2,500.00$                         

101-000-543-30-49-01 PUBLICATIONS -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              44.00$                         100.00$                             

Fund Total 280,500.00$    229,363.93$    284,063.00$    225,486.33$    274,750.00$    145,025.01$    264,131.00$        

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Street - Restricted Revenues
101-334-03-80-08 TIB GRANT-2019 PINEVIEW/EVERGREE  -$                              523,661.88$               -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                   

101-334-03-80-09 TIB GRANT HALLET/GRACE ST (P09)-1 -$                              12,159.97$                 214,310.00$               1,216.00$                    214,211.00$               244,642.03$               -$                                   

101-334-03-80-10 TIB GRANT-LAKE/PRENTIS ST (006)-1 -$                              18,155.87$                 199,092.00$               228,714.13$               -$                              -$                              

101-334-03-80-11 TIB GRANT - BARKER ST(003) -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              10,503.00$                 639,000.00$                     

T/I CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 95,000.00$                       

104-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 350.00$                       88.43$                         100.00$                       11.74$                         20.00$                         50.16$                         

Fund Total 350.00$           554,066.15$    413,502.00$    229,941.87$    214,231.00$    255,195.19$    734,000.00$        

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Street - Restricted Expenditures
101-000-594-44-60-00 GENERAL SERVICES - CAP OUTLAY 29,400.00$                 6,431.09$                    15,000.00$                 19,889.02$                 15,000.00$                 1,335.77$                    5,000.00$                         

PRESERVATION 20,000.00$                       

Grants
101-060-589-00-00-01 PINEVIEW,EVERGREEN ST RETAINAGE -$                              -$                              -$                              25,613.32$                 -$                              -$                              

101-060-595-30-60-00 PINEVIEW,EVERGREEN ST CONSTRUCT  -$                              505,355.11$               -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              

TIB Project
101-070-595-10-60-00 HALLET/GRACE ST DESIGN/ENGINEERI  -$                              21,760.00$                 225,590.00$               1,280.00$                    225,590.00$               237,533.57$               -$                                   

101-080-595-10-60-00 LAKE/PRENTIS ST DESIGN/ENGINEERIN  -$                              21,359.80$                 209,570.00$               1,124.20$                    -$                              -$                              

101-080-595-30-60-00 LAKE/PRENTIS ST CONSTRUCTION (006 -$                              -$                              -$                              237,378.30$               -$                              -$                              

101-090-595-10-60-00 BARKER ST-DESIGN/ENGINEERING (003 -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              17,116.00$                 20,000.00$                       

BARKER ST-CONSTRUCTION (003) 690,000.00$                     

Fund Total 29,400.00$      554,906.00$    450,160.00$    285,284.84$    240,590.00$    255,985.34$    735,000.00$        

44



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 169,431.41      183,024.34      184,000.00      92,000.00        -100%
Sick Leave Buyback 12,524.73        12,802.53        12,500.00        12,500.00        0%
Interest & Other Earnings 1,068.20          270.35             500.00             300.00             -67%

Leave & Sev. Total Resources 183,024.34$    196,097.22$    197,000.00$    104,800.00$    -88%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Leave Payouts -                   -                   100,000.00      20,000.00        
Severance Payments -                   -                   -                   35,000.00        

Leave & Sev. Total Uses -$                 -$                 100,000.00$    55,000.00$      -82%

Notes

Revenue

Leave Payouts

Severance Payments Includes contractual post-employment payments to former City Administrator 

Leave & Severance Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 105

Leave & Severance Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 105

The City expenses sick leave buyback funds equivilent to 1.25% of gross 
payroll each month and deposits these funds into the Leave & Severance fund

Includes leave payout from anticipated retirement of WWTP employee.

45



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 169,431.41$               183,024.34$               182,269.96$               92,000.00$                       

Revenues 15,900.00$                 13,592.93$                 1,400.00$                    13,072.88$                 13,000.00$                 10,377.12$                 12,800.00$                       

Expenditures -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              100,000.00$               100,000.00$               55,000.00$                       

Ending Balance 15,900.00$                 183,024.34$               1,400.00$                    196,097.22$               (87,000.00)$                92,647.08$                 49,800.00$                       

Total Gain (Loss) 15,900.00$                 13,592.93$                 1,400.00$                    13,072.88$                 (87,000.00)$                (89,622.88)$                (42,200.00)$                      

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Leave & Severance Revenues
105-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 3,900.00$                    1,068.20$                    1,400.00$                    270.35$                       500.00$                       642.99$                       300.00$                             

001-341-96-01-00 SICK LEAVE BUY BACK 12,000.00$                 12,524.73$                 -$                              12,802.53$                 12,500.00$                 9,734.13$                    12,500.00$                       

Fund Total 15,900.00$      13,592.93$      1,400.00$        13,072.88$      13,000.00$      10,377.12$      12,800.00$          

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Leave & Severance Expenditures

SEVERANCE PAYMENTS 35,000.00$                       

LEAVE PAYOUTS 100,000.00$               100,000.00$               20,000.00$                       

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  100,000.00$    100,000.00$    55,000.00$          

3 Year Budget Comparison
Leave & Severance Fund 105

46



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 36,345.24        36,572.89        36,600.00        36,700.00        
Interest & Other Earnings 401.14             59.06               200.00             300.00             

Contingency Total Resources 36,746.38$      36,631.95$      36,800.00$      37,000.00$      1%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Transfers Out

Contingency Total Uses -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 0%

Notes

Beginning Balances

Transfers Out Considering the nature of the contigency fund, the entire resources of the fund 
are budgeted to be spent on unforeseen expenditures.

Contingency Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 106

Contingency Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 106

The Contingency Fund absorbed managerial funds Finance CIP (004), City Hall 
(CIP), Bldg/Code Reserve (007), Parks CIP (008) and Library CIP (072)

47



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 36,345.24$                 36,572.89$                 36,606.40$                 36,700.00$                      

Revenues 1,500.00$                    401.14$                       475.00$                       59.06$                         200.00$                       227.53$                       300.00$                            

Expenditures -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                  

Ending Balance 1,500.00$                    36,746.38$                 475.00$                       36,631.95$                 200.00$                       36,833.93$                 37,000.00$                      

Total Gain (Loss) 1,500.00$                    401.14$                       475.00$                       59.06$                         200.00$                       227.53$                       300.00$                            

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Contingency Revenues
106-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 650.00$                       173.49$                       200.00$                       25.55$                         100.00$                       98.39$                         300.00$                            

004-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 180.00$                       47.01$                         60.00$                         6.94$                            20.00$                         26.67$                         

005-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 100.00$                       25.42$                         40.00$                         3.74$                            10.00$                         14.43$                         

007-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 70.00$                         17.88$                         20.00$                         2.63$                            10.00$                         10.14$                         

008-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 100.00$                       24.09$                         30.00$                         3.55$                            10.00$                         13.66$                         

072-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 400.00$                       113.25$                       125.00$                       16.65$                         50.00$                         64.24$                         

Fund Total 1,500.00$        401.14$           475.00$           59.06$              200.00$           227.53$           300.00$               

3 Year Budget Comparison
Contingency Fund 106

48



2021 2022 2022 2023
Account Descriptions Actual Adopted Current, Q3 Proposed

Beginning Balances -$  -$  553,539.76$       980,000.00$     
Federal Indirect Grant -$  693,801.00$    693,801.00$       -$  

ARPA Fund Total -$  693,801.00$    1,247,340.76$    980,000.00$     

2021 2022 2022 2023
Projects Actual Adopted Current, Nov Proposed

Public Works Equipment 159,222.00 22,241.15           307,402.00       
Aerators 165,524.00 17,206.20           165,524.00       
Broadband 107,500.00 100,000.00         7,500.00           
WWTP Capital Reserves - - 59,115.00         
Civic Non-Profits 94,935.00 94,935.00           37,827.00         
Expanded Parks & Trails 10,000.00 118,000.00       
Downtown Beautification 10,000.00 105,000.00       
Auditorium Remodel - - 105,000.00       
City Technology & Training 75,878.00 27,431.79           75,000.00         

Executive Total -$  623,059.00$    261,814.14$       980,368.00$     

Notes

The totals of the adopted budget for 2022 and 2023 proposed budget exceed the total resources 
because there is an assumption that not all 2022 budgeted expenditures will occur in 2022, thus funds 
will be carried forward

American Rescue Plan Act Fund Resources
Managerial Fund 107

In 2021, the City of Medical Lake was awarded $1,386,248 in grant funds for the American Rescue 
Plan Act. The intent of these funds was to replace lost revenue during the pandemic, allowing for the 
use of funds on any general government purpose, in addition to water, sewer and broadband 
infrastructure. During 2022, the City allocated all remaining ARPA funds to the projects/categories 
above.

American Rescue Plan Act Fund Uses
ARPA Fund 107

49



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 553,539.76$               980,000.00$                     
Revenues -$                              -$                              -$                              693,801.00$               693,801.00$               693,801.00$               -$                                   
Expenditures -$                              -$                              -$                              140,261.24$               623,059.00$               261,814.00$               750,000.00$                     
Ending Balance -$                              -$                              -$                              553,539.76$               70,742.00$                 985,526.76$               230,000.00$                     
Total Gain (Loss) -$                              -$                              -$                              553,539.76$               70,742.00$                 431,987.00$               (750,000.00)$                    

Detail

Revenues 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
001-332-92-10-01 CORONAVIRUS LOCAL FISCAL RCVRY-F -$                              -$                              -$                              693,801.00$               693,801.00$               693,801.00$               -$                                   

Dept Total -$                  -$                  -$                  693,801.00$    693,801.00$    693,801.00$    -$                      

Expenditures
001-400-594-00-00-00 ARPA - CAPITAL EXPENDITURE -$                              -$                              -$                              140,261.24$               623,059.00$               261,814.00$               750,000.00$                     

Dept Total -$                  -$                  -$                  140,261.24$    623,059.00$    261,814.00$    750,000.00$                     

3 Year Budget Comparison
ARPA Fund 107

50



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Public Safety Tax 60,027.93        69,423.02        60,000.00        72,704.00        
Local Criminal Justice 105,774.17      122,770.62      105,000.00      120,000.00      
Criminal Justice - Population 1,567.94          1,639.18          1,705.00          1,742.00          
Fireworks Permits 200.00             200.00             200.00             200.00             
Liquor Board Profits 40,174.96        39,820.30        37,937.00        7,490.00          
Law Enforcement Services 19,000.00        19,000.00        19,000.00        19,000.00        
Transfer In - - - 980,000.00      

Public Safety Total Resources 226,745.00$    252,853.12$    223,842.00$    1,201,136.00$ 81%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Law Enforcement 987,082.15      627,010.44      1,106,000.00   1,106,500.00   
Criminal Justice 10,406.92        9,561.98          10,000.00        10,000.00        
Other Environmental Preservation 15,500.97        6,213.00          17,000.00        19,173.00        
Animal Control 18,882.00        19,448.52        17,000.00        20,000.00        

Public Safety Total Uses 1,031,872.04$ 662,233.94$    1,150,000.00$ 1,155,673.00$ 0%

Notes

Revenue

Law Enforcement

Criminal Justice

Other Environmental Pres.

Animal Control

Includes aerator annual maintenance contract and Spokane Regional Clean Air 
Agency annual registration program fees

Includes contracted animal control services with Spokanimal

Law Enforcement Services revenues includes contractual distributions from the 
Department of Social and Health Services for the shared use of law 
enforcement services

Public Safety Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 110

Public Safety Fund Departments - Expenditures
Special Revenue Fund 110

Includes police services contract with the Spokane County Sheriff's Office and 
phone line for SCOPE office.

Includes contracted services for prisoner detention

51



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance
Revenues 260,700.00$       226,745.00$       213,660.00$       252,853.12$       223,842.00$       149,003.23$       1,201,136.00$        
Expenditures Law Enforcement 1,041,722.00$    987,082.15$       1,106,600.00$    627,010.44$       1,106,000.00$    796,673.57$       1,106,500.00$        

Criminal Justice 25,000.00$         10,406.92$         15,000.00$         9,561.98$            10,000.00$         6,508.29$            10,000.00$              
Other Environmental Preservat 20,400.00$         15,500.97$         17,713.00$         6,213.00$            17,000.00$         11,312.90$         19,173.00$              
Animal Control 11,000.00$         18,882.00$         17,000.00$         19,448.52$         17,000.00$         15,023.97$         20,000.00$              

Total Expenditures 1,098,122.00$    1,031,872.04$    1,156,313.00$    662,233.94$       1,150,000.00$    829,518.73$       1,155,673.00$        
Ending Balance (837,422.00)$      (805,127.04)$      (942,653.00)$      (409,380.82)$      (926,158.00)$      (680,515.50)$      45,463.00$              
Total Gain (Loss) (837,422.00)$      (805,127.04)$      (942,653.00)$      (409,380.82)$      (926,158.00)$      (680,515.50)$      45,463.00$              

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Public Safety Revenues
001-313-15-00-00 PUBLIC SAFETY TAX 55,000.00$         60,027.93$         55,000.00$         69,423.02$         60,000.00$         46,119.20$         72,704.00$              

001-313-71-00-00 LOCAL CRIMINAL JUSTICE 95,000.00$         105,774.17$       98,000.00$         122,770.62$       105,000.00$       80,880.78$         120,000.00$            

001-336-06-21-00 MVET-CRIM. JUSTICE PROGRAM 1,500.00$            1,567.94$            1,660.00$            1,639.18$            1,705.00$            1,242.09$            1,742.00$                
001-321-30-00-00 FIREWORKS PERMITS 200.00$               200.00$               200.00$               200.00$               200.00$               200.00$               200.00$  
001-336-06-95-00 LIQUOR BOARD PROFITS 41,000.00$         40,174.96$         39,800.00$         39,820.30$         37,937.00$         18,887.30$         7,490.00$                
001-342-10-00-00 LAW ENFORCEMENT SERVICES 68,000.00$         19,000.00$         19,000.00$         19,000.00$         19,000.00$         1,673.86$            19,000.00$              

TRANSFERS IN (001) 980,000.00$            
Fund Total 260,700.00$       226,745.00$       213,660.00$       252,853.12$       223,842.00$       149,003.23$       1,201,136.00$        

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity 2023 Budget
Public Safety Expenditures
Law Enforcement
001-210-521-10-41-CONTRACTED SERVICE-SPOK CO 1,035,222.00$    981,648.00$       1,100,000.00$    599,252.00$       1,100,000.00$    795,807.00$       1,100,000.00$        
001-210-521-10-42-PHONE 1,500.00$            1,524.87$            1,600.00$            1,389.48$            1,500.00$            866.57$               1,500.00$                

3 Year Budget Comparison
Public Safety Fund 110

52



001-210-521-20-40-SPOK COUNTY EMERG MNGT S 5,000.00$            3,909.28$            5,000.00$            4,480.06$            4,500.00$            -$                     5,000.00$                
001-210-594-21-60-LE & CJ LEG ONE TIME COST -$                     -$                     -$                     21,888.90$         -$                     -$                     

Dept Total 1,041,722.00$    987,082.15$       1,106,600.00$    627,010.44$       1,106,000.00$    796,673.57$       1,106,500.00$        

Criminal Justice
001-210-523-20-40-PRISONER DETENTION-SPK/CH 25,000.00$         10,406.92$         15,000.00$         9,561.98$            10,000.00$         6,508.29$            10,000.00$              

Dept Total 25,000.00$         10,406.92$         15,000.00$         9,561.98$           10,000.00$         6,508.29$           10,000.00$              

Other Environmental Preservation
001-310-531-90-32-FUEL -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     -$                     100.74$               250.00$                   
001-310-553-70-40-COUNTY - AIR POLLUTION 5,900.00$            5,823.03$            6,213.00$            6,213.00$            6,500.00$            1,534.22$            7,423.00$                
001-310-554-90-41-PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 14,000.00$         9,677.94$            11,000.00$         -$                     10,000.00$         9,677.94$            11,000.00$              
001-310-554-90-48-REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 500.00$               -$                     500.00$               -$                     500.00$               -$                     500.00$                   

Dept Total 20,400.00$         15,500.97$         17,713.00$         6,213.00$           17,000.00$         11,312.90$         19,173.00$              
Animal Control
001-390-539-30-41-CONTRACTED SERVICE-SPOKAN 11,000.00$         18,882.00$         17,000.00$         19,448.52$         17,000.00$         15,023.97$         20,000.00$              

Dept Total 11,000.00$         18,882.00$         17,000.00$         19,448.52$         17,000.00$         15,023.97$         20,000.00$              
Fund Total 1,098,122.00$    1,031,872.04$    1,156,313.00$    662,233.94$       1,150,000.00$    829,518.73$       1,155,673.00$        

53



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Criminal Justice - Special Prog. 5,611.54          5,836.85          6,039.00          6,147.00          
DUI - Cities 727.46             815.84             700.00             700.00             
Crime Victims 82.52 90.45 - - 
Interest & Other Earnings - - - - 

Criminal Just. Total Resources 6,421.52$        6,743.14$        6,739.00$        6,847.00$        2%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Intergovernmental Remittance - - - - 

Criminal Just. Total Uses -$  -$  -$  -$  0%

Notes

Revenue

Intergovernmental Remittance With no current programs with allowable uses of Special Programs funding, the 
City is considering remitting funds to Spokane County.

Criminal Justice Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 111

Criminal Justice Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 111

Special Programs revenues must be used for innovative law enforcement 
strategies or programs related to helping at-risk children or child abuse victims.

54



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                   

Revenues 5,900.00$                    6,421.52$                    6,575.00$                    6,743.14$                    6,739.00$                    4,849.07$                    22,703.05$                       

Expenditures -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                                   

Ending Balance 5,900.00$                    6,421.52$                    6,575.00$                    6,743.14$                    6,739.00$                    4,849.07$                    22,703.05$                       

Total Gain (Loss) 5,900.00$                    6,421.52$                    6,575.00$                    6,743.14$                    6,739.00$                    4,849.07$                    22,703.05$                       

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Criminal Justice Revenues
001-336-06-26-00 MVET-CRIM JUSTICE-SPEC PRO 5,000.00$                    5,611.54$                    5,800.00$                    5,836.85$                    6,039.00$                    4,407.66$                    6,147.00$                         

001-341-32-00-01 CRIME VICTIMS 150.00$                       82.52$                         75.00$                         90.45$                         -$                              44.47$                         

001-336-06-51-00 DUI - CITIES 750.00$                       727.46$                       700.00$                       815.84$                       700.00$                       396.94$                       700.00$                             

T/I PRIOR PERIOD REVENUES 15,856.05$                       

Fund Total 5,900.00$        6,421.52$        6,575.00$        6,743.14$        6,739.00$        4,849.07$        22,703.05$          

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity 2023 Budget
Criminal Justice Expenditures

INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRANSFERS

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                      

3 Year Budget Comparison
Criminal Justice Fund 111

55



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances -                   -                   -                   -                   
Concessions -                   358.00             -                   150.00             100%
Recreation Fees 3,133.84          5,997.57          5,000.00          7,500.00          33%
Rec Facility Use -                   -                   -                   100.00             100%
Parking - Waterfront Park 85.00               460.00             200.00             500.00             60%
Facility Rentals 2,338.64          310.00             4,000.00          2,000.00          -100%
Interest & Other Earnings 2,070.00          310.00             700.00             2,000.00          65%
Transfer In -                   -                   -                   350,000.00      100%

Parks & Rec. Total Resources 7,627.48$        7,435.57$        9,900.00$        362,250.00$    97%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Recreation
Salaries & Wages 48,988.17        47,089.80        59,500.00        97,200.00        39%
Benefits 27,759.32        23,465.88        29,700.00        51,502.40        42%
Supplies 2,261.27          3,667.20          10,700.00        10,000.00        -7%
Services & Charges 17,152.41        8,990.64          14,800.00        17,224.00        14%
Capital Outlay 1,711.65          -                   10,000.00        -                   

Dept. total 97,872.82        83,213.52        124,700.00      175,926.40      29%
Parks Facilities
Salaries & Wages 18,702.68        79,517.70        58,700.00        83,441.01        30%
Benefits 6,568.30          33,725.13        17,500.00        28,210.65        38%
Supplies 10,316.79        15,019.26        20,100.00        21,600.00        7%
Services & Charges 33,215.91        35,218.66        30,900.00        45,607.00        32%
Capital Outlay 8,738.89          44,160.47        40,000.00        -                   

Dept. total 77,542.57$      207,641.22$    167,200.00$    178,858.66$    7%
Parks & Rec. Total Uses 175,415.39$    290,854.74$    291,900.00$    354,785.06$    36%

Notes

Recreation: Salaries & Wages

Recreation: Supplies

Parks Facilities Includes increase in DSHS Land Lease for state owned land.

Includes office equipment for new position, Parks & Recreation Director.

Parks & Recreation Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 112

Parks & Recreation Fund Departments - Expenditures
Special Revenue Fund 112

Created new position, Parks & Recreation Director. 7.5% Salary Adjustment, 
3.5% Step.

56



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Revenues 21,250.00$                 7,627.48$  9,200.00$  7,435.57$  9,900.00$  19,908.30$                 362,250.00$  

Expenditures Parks & Rec 138,850.00$               97,872.82$                 123,399.00$               83,213.52$                 124,700.00$               75,623.43$                 175,926.40$  

Parks Facilities 160,708.00$               77,542.57$                 140,700.00$               308,266.59$               167,200.00$               129,405.90$               178,858.66$  

Total Expenditures 299,558.00$               175,415.39$               264,099.00$               391,480.11$               291,900.00$               205,029.33$               354,785.06$  

Ending Balance (278,308.00)$              (167,787.91)$              (254,899.00)$              (384,044.54)$              (282,000.00)$              (185,121.03)$              7,464.94$  

Total Gain (Loss) (278,308.00)$              (167,787.91)$              (254,899.00)$              (384,044.54)$              (282,000.00)$              (185,121.03)$              7,464.94$  

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Parks & Rec Revenues
001-321-80-00-00 CONCESSIONS -$  -$  -$  358.00$  -$  175.50$  150.00$  

001-347-30-01-00 MAC LEAGUE RECREATION SERVICES 300.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  -$  

001-347-60-00-00 RECREATION FEES 12,500.00$                 3,133.84$  5,000.00$  5,997.57$  5,000.00$  9,677.80$  7,500.00$  

001-347-30-00-01 REC FACILITY USE 100.00$  

001-362-00-00-02 PARKING-WATERFRONT PARK 250.00$  85.00$  100.00$  460.00$  200.00$  690.00$  500.00$  

001-362-40-00-00 FACILITY RENTALS 8,000.00$  2,338.64$  4,000.00$  310.00$  4,000.00$  4,885.00$  2,000.00$  

001-367-00-74-00 DONATIONS - PARK & RECREATION 200.00$  250.00$  -$  300.00$  200.00$  300.00$  -$  

001-382-10-00-00 FACILITY RNTL DEPOSIT -$  1,820.00$  -$  10.00$  -$  4,180.00$  2,000.00$  

TRANSFERS IN 350,000.00$  

Fund Total 21,250.00$      7,627.48$        9,200.00$        7,435.57$        9,900.00$        19,908.30$      362,250.00$        

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Parks & Rec Expenditures
Parks & Rec
001-000-582-10-00-01 DEPOST REFUND-FCLTY RNTL 1,000.00$  2,057.50$  1,000.00$  10.00$  1,000.00$  3,560.00$  2,000.00$  

3 Year Budget Comparison
Parks & Recreation Fund 112

57



001-000-582-30-00-00 PARK & REC DEPOSIT REFUND 200.00$  -$  150.00$  947.44$  -$  -$  

001-740-571-10-10-03 PT RECREATION SALARIES 12,000.00$                 4,028.92$  12,000.00$                 945.00$  12,000.00$                 3,759.50$  4,500.00$  

001-740-571-10-10-04 RECREATION DIRECTOR -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  65,400.00$  

001-740-571-10-10-05 RECREATION COORDINATOR 40,000.00$                 44,959.25$                 46,124.00$                 46,144.80$                 47,500.00$                 31,499.84$                 27,000.00$  

001-740-571-10-11-00 OVERTIME -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  403.07$  300.00$  

001-740-571-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 4,500.00$  4,840.97$  5,200.00$  4,040.42$  5,000.00$  3,305.52$  7,267.50$  

001-740-571-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 500.00$  466.92$  575.00$  263.57$  500.00$  273.14$  2,034.90$  

001-740-571-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 7,500.00$  8,903.38$  9,500.00$  7,088.39$  9,000.00$  4,670.87$  13,000.00$  

001-740-571-10-20-04 MEDICAL/LIFE/DEFERRED COMP 14,000.00$                 12,317.68$                 13,000.00$                 10,995.82$                 14,000.00$                 8,668.71$  28,000.00$  

001-740-571-10-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 1,200.00$  1,230.37$  1,250.00$  1,077.68$  1,200.00$  795.83$  1,200.00$  

001-740-571-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00$  43.49$  500.00$  41.46$  500.00$  40.33$  500.00$  

001-740-571-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00$                 2,217.78$  10,000.00$                 3,625.74$  10,000.00$                 5,768.74$  7,500.00$  

001-740-571-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 200.00$  -$  200.00$  -$  200.00$  -$  2,000.00$  

001-740-571-10-41-00 INSTRUCTORS/UMPIRES/REFEREES 1,000.00$  -$  750.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  -$  

001-740-571-10-41-01 PROFESSIONAL SERV/CONCERTS-ETC 4,000.00$  6,482.10$  5,000.00$  2,031.64$  4,500.00$  2,848.73$  4,000.00$  

001-740-571-10-42-01 POSTAGE 500.00$  1.50$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  1.06$  100.00$  

001-740-571-10-42-02 PHONE 300.00$  368.79$  400.00$  418.77$  400.00$  249.99$  400.00$  

001-740-571-10-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 350.00$  -$  350.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  150.00$  

001-740-571-10-45-00 RENTALS 1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  156.79$  1,000.00$  2,559.67$  2,500.00$  

001-740-571-10-46-00 INSURANCE 4,100.00$  4,851.00$  5,100.00$  4,669.00$  5,100.00$  6,150.00$  6,674.00$  

001-740-571-10-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 500.00$  367.00$  500.00$  757.00$  500.00$  -$  500.00$  

001-740-571-10-49-02 REGISTRATIONS FEES 500.00$  3,024.52$  700.00$  -$  700.00$  266.75$  700.00$  

001-740-571-10-49-04 PARK & REC REFUND -$  -$  -$  -$  200.00$  801.68$  200.00$  

001-740-594-74-60-00 RECREATION - CAPITAL OUTLAY 35,000.00$                 1,711.65$  10,000.00$                 -$  10,000.00$                 -$  

Dept Total 138,850.00$    97,872.82$      123,399.00$    83,213.52$      124,700.00$    75,623.43$      175,926.40$        
Parks Facilities
001-760-576-80-10-02 MAINTENANCE WORKER - 67% 25,708.00$                 8,635.20$  27,800.00$                 53,473.69$                 28,700.00$                 36,298.88$                 43,447.01$  

001-760-576-80-10-03 SUMMER PARK LABORER 13,000.00$                 9,543.88$  14,000.00$                 23,258.91$                 28,000.00$                 12,007.16$                 38,244.00$  

001-760-576-80-11-00 OVERTIME 1,000.00$  523.60$  1,000.00$  2,785.10$  2,000.00$  1,582.81$  1,750.00$  

001-760-576-80-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 2,000.00$  1,436.19$  2,000.00$  5,952.40$  5,000.00$  3,717.43$  6,126.83$  

001-760-576-80-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 1,200.00$  842.08$  1,200.00$  2,026.42$  1,500.00$  1,024.49$  1,633.82$  

001-760-576-80-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 3,300.00$  1,457.27$  3,000.00$  6,520.95$  5,000.00$  3,882.87$  5,600.00$  

001-760-576-80-20-04 MEDICAL/LIFE/DEFERRED COMP 6,650.00$  2,621.42$  4,000.00$  18,061.87$                 5,000.00$  12,577.80$                 13,750.00$  

001-760-576-80-20-05 DISABLIITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 550.00$  211.34$  300.00$  1,163.49$  1,000.00$  789.54$  1,100.00$  

58



001-760-576-80-30-00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 12,500.00$                 6,405.49$                    12,000.00$                 6,223.92$                    10,000.00$                 4,726.74$                    10,000.00$                       

001-760-576-80-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 100.00$                       105.62$                       100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                             

001-760-576-80-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 4,000.00$                    2,262.94$                    4,000.00$                    5,901.96$                    5,500.00$                    7,778.36$                    6,000.00$                         

001-760-576-80-32-00 FUEL 3,500.00$                    1,501.17$                    2,500.00$                    2,207.50$                    3,500.00$                    1,807.70$                    3,500.00$                         

001-760-576-80-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 1,000.00$                    41.57$                         500.00$                       685.88$                       1,000.00$                    925.01$                       2,000.00$                         

001-760-576-80-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000.00$                    5,820.62$                    3,000.00$                    5,673.60$                    5,000.00$                    -$                              5,000.00$                         

001-760-576-80-42-01 POSTAGE -$                              1.00$                            -$                              -$                              -$                              0.51$                            -$                                   

001-760-576-80-42-02 PHONE 650.00$                       700.57$                       700.00$                       751.33$                       700.00$                       586.53$                       700.00$                             

001-760-576-80-45-00 RENTALS 4,500.00$                    4,724.66$                    4,000.00$                    1,657.32$                    4,000.00$                    4,843.05$                    4,000.00$                         

001-760-576-80-46-00 INSURANCE 5,850.00$                    6,017.00$                    6,400.00$                    4,968.00$                    5,500.00$                    6,400.00$                    15,707.00$                       

001-760-576-80-47-00 UTILITIES 10,000.00$                 11,457.65$                 10,000.00$                 10,265.98$                 10,000.00$                 7,840.80$                    

001-760-576-80-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 4,000.00$                    4,344.26$                    4,000.00$                    11,742.19$                 5,500.00$                    7,094.51$                    10,000.00$                       

001-760-576-80-49-00 MISCELLANEOUS 200.00$                       150.15$                       200.00$                       160.24$                       200.00$                       137.01$                       200.00$                             

LAND LEASE - WATERFRONT PARK 10,000.00$                       

001-760-594-74-60-01 PARK SHELTER REBUILD PROJECT -$                              -$                              -$                              100,625.37$               -$                              -$                              -$                                   

001-760-594-76-60-00 PARKS - CAPITAL OUTLAY 60,000.00$                 8,738.89$                    40,000.00$                 44,160.47$                 40,000.00$                 15,384.70$                 -$                                   

Dept Total 160,708.00$    77,542.57$      140,700.00$    308,266.59$    167,200.00$    129,405.90$    178,858.66$        
Fund Total 299,558.00$    175,415.39$    264,099.00$    391,480.11$    291,900.00$    205,029.33$    354,785.06$        

59



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances -                   -                   -                   -                   
Business License 3,875.00          6,542.50          4,000.00          5,000.00          20%
Interest & Other Earnings -                   -                   -                   -                   

City Beaut. Total Resources 3,875.00$        6,542.50$        4,000.00$        5,000.00$        20%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Supplies -                   -                   -                   2,000.00          100%
Services & Charges -                   -                   -                   2,000.00          100%

City Beaut. Total Uses -$                 -$                 -$                 4,000.00$        100%

Notes

Revenue

City Beautification Includes costs related to beautification projects that are aimed at updating or 
enhancing the visual aspects of the City's downtown and urban areas.

City Beautification Fund Resources
Special Revenue Fund 125

City Beautification Fund Uses
Special Revenue Fund 125

Includes all business license revenues

60



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance -$  

Revenues 1,000.00$  3,875.00$  2,000.00$  6,542.50$  4,000.00$  5,000.00$  6,500.00$  

Expenditures -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  4,000.00$  

Ending Balance 1,000.00$  3,875.00$  2,000.00$  6,542.50$  4,000.00$  5,000.00$  2,500.00$  

Total Gain (Loss) 1,000.00$  3,875.00$  2,000.00$  6,542.50$  4,000.00$  5,000.00$  2,500.00$  

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

City Beautification Revenues
001-321-99-00-00 BUSINESS LICENSE 1,000.00$  3,875.00$  2,000.00$  6,542.50$  4,000.00$  5,000.00$  6,500.00$  

Fund Total 1,000.00$        3,875.00$        2,000.00$        6,542.50$        4,000.00$        5,000.00$        6,500.00$            

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
City Beautification Expenditures

Repairs & Maint. 2,000.00$  

Operating Supplies 2,000.00$  

Fund Total -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  4,000.00$            

3 Year Budget Comparison
City Beautification Fund 125

61



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 414,922.66      369,498.91      436,000.00      515,000.00      
Real Estate Excise Tax (REET) 66,988.09        131,375.47      80,000.00        95,000.00        
Interest & Other Earnings 2,588.16          346.23             1,000.00          2,000.00          

Capital Imp. Total Resources 484,498.91$    501,220.61$    517,000.00$    612,000.00$    16%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Streets Projects -$  -$  -$  -$  
Library Projects - - - 70,000.00$      
Transfers Out 115,000.00      65,000.00        25,000.00        95,000.00        

Capital Imp. Total Uses -$  -$  -$  165,000.00$    0%

Notes

Streets Projects

Streets Projects Includes Transfer Out to Streets - Restricted Fund (104) for matching 
requirements on TIB project

Capital Improvements Fund Resources
Capital Projects Fund 301

Capital Improvements Fund Uses
Capital Projects Fund 301

Includes Transfer Out to Streets - Restricted Fund (104) for matching 
requirements on TIB project

62



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 414,922.66$               369,498.91$               436,000.00$               436,220.61$               515,000.00$                     

Revenues 51,000.00$                 69,576.25$                 53,000.00$                 131,721.70$               81,000.00$                 80,599.58$                 97,000.00$                       

Expenditures 115,000.00$               115,000.00$               65,000.00$                 65,000.00$                 25,000.00$                 -$                              165,000.00$                     

Ending Balance (64,000.00)$                369,498.91$               (12,000.00)$                436,220.61$               492,000.00$               516,820.19$               447,000.00$                     

Total Gain (Loss) (64,000.00)$                (45,423.75)$                (12,000.00)$                66,721.70$                 56,000.00$                 80,599.58$                 (68,000.00)$                      

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Capital Improvements Revenues
301-318-34-00-00 REET TAX 40,000.00$                 66,988.09$                 50,000.00$                 131,375.47$               80,000.00$                 78,882.92$                 95,000.00$                       

301-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 11,000.00$                 2,588.16$                    3,000.00$                    346.23$                       1,000.00$                    1,716.66$                    2,000.00$                         

Fund Total 51,000.00$      69,576.25$      53,000.00$      131,721.70$    81,000.00$      80,599.58$      97,000.00$          

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Capital Improvements Expenditures

STREETS PROJECTS -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              

LIBRARY PROJECTS -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              70,000.00$                       

Transfers Out (301 to 302)

Transfers Out (301 to 001) 90,000.00$                 90,000.00$                 40,000.00$                 40,000.00$                 -$                              -$                              -$                                   

Transfers Out (301 to 104) 25,000.00$                 25,000.00$                 25,000.00$                 25,000.00$                 25,000.00$                 -$                              95,000.00$                       

Fund Total 115,000.00$    115,000.00$    65,000.00$      65,000.00$      25,000.00$      -$                  165,000.00$        

3 Year Budget Comparison
Capital Improvement Fund 301

63



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Impact Fees 1,210.00          55,070.00        1,200.00          1,200.00          0%
Interest & Other Earnings - - - - 
Transfers In - - - 45,000.00        100%

Capital Imp. Total Resources 1,210.00$        55,070.00$      1,200.00$        46,200.00$      97%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Parks Projects

Capital Imp. Total Uses -$  -$  -$  -$  0%

Notes

Streets Projects

Parks Projects

Parks Capital Improvements Fund Resources
Capital Projects Fund 302

Capital Improvements Fund Uses
Capital Projects Fund 301

64



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

Revenues 2,420.00$  1,210.00$  2,420.00$  55,070.00$                 1,200.00$  1,210.00$  46,200.00$  

Expenditures -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  30,000.00$  

Ending Balance 2,420.00$  1,210.00$  2,420.00$  55,070.00$                 1,200.00$  1,210.00$  16,200.00$  

Total Gain (Loss) 2,420.00$  1,210.00$  2,420.00$  55,070.00$                 1,200.00$  1,210.00$  16,200.00$  

Detail
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Capital Improvements Revenues
100-345-85-76-00 PARK - IMPACT FEES 2,420.00$  1,210.00$  2,420.00$  55,070.00$                 1,200.00$  1,210.00$  1,200.00$  

301-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST

TRANSFERS IN (100) 45,000.00$  

Fund Total 2,420.00$        1,210.00$        2,420.00$        55,070.00$      1,200.00$        1,210.00$        46,200.00$          

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Capital Improvements Expenditures

PARKS PROJECTS -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  30,000.00$  

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  30,000.00$          

3 Year Budget Comparison
Parks Capital Improvement Fund 302

65



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Delinquent Fees 3,666.00          1,150.00          5,000.00          16,500.00        70%
Facilities Rental - Reservoir 123,410.44      114,443.63      100,000.00      125,000.00      20%
Water Sales 663,094.41      690,216.52      700,000.00      700,000.00      0%
Water Tap Fees - 5,086.01 3,000.00          - 
Interest & Other Earnings 12,991.20        1,547.06 1,100.00          1,500.00          27%

Water Fund Total Resources 803,162.05$    812,443.22$    809,100.00$    843,000.00$    4%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 170,006.20      156,662.40      175,300.00      265,000.00      34%
Benefits 94,470.53        80,466.57        105,800.00      137,555.00      23%
Supplies 91,909.44        132,430.80      143,500.00      150,500.00      5%
Services & Charges 149,431.86      156,456.69      170,600.00      197,676.00      14%
Transfers Out - - - 75,000.00        100%

Water Fund Total Uses 505,818.03$    526,016.46$    595,200.00$    825,731.00$    28%

Notes

Revenue

Salaries & Wages 7.5% Salary Adjustment, 3.5% Step.

Water Operations and Maintenance Fund Resources
Proprietary Fund 401

Water Operations and Maintenance Fund Uses
Proprietary Fund 401

Includes revenues from sale of water, late fees and lease charges for the rental 
of space on the City's reservoir to telecommunications companies.

Water Restricted Fund Resources

66



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances -                   -                   -                   -                   
Interest & Other Earnings -                   -                   -                   -                   
Transfers In -                   -                   -                   75,000.00        

Water Res. Total Resources -$                 -$                 -$                 75,000.00$      100%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Improvements 200,615.48      43,075.00        15,100.00        50,000.00        70%
Spokane Intertie Project 693,574.39      84,624.12        -                   -                   
Equipment 6,959.59          4,567.31          15,000.00        15,000.00        0%

Water Res. Total Uses 901,149.46$    132,266.43$    30,100.00$      65,000.00$      54%

Notes

Improvements Includes remote read meters for provision of water

Proprietary Managerial Fund 402

Water Restricted Fund Uses
Proprietary Managerial Fund 402

67



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary - Water
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance

Revenues 856,550.00$               803,162.05$               768,150.00$               812,478.45$               809,150.00$               511,058.50$               843,050.00$                     

Expenditures 569,915.00$               505,818.03$               499,544.00$               526,016.46$               595,200.00$               354,873.95$               1,689,161.67$                  

Ending Balance 286,635.00$               297,344.02$               268,606.00$               286,461.99$               213,950.00$               156,184.55$               (846,111.67)$                    

Total Gain (Loss) 286,635.00$               297,344.02$               268,606.00$               286,461.99$               213,950.00$               156,184.55$               (846,111.67)$                    

Summary - Water Restricted
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance

Revenues 5,000.00$                    -$                              5,077.71$                    -$                              5,112.00$                    -$                              75,000.00$                       

Expenditures 540,000.00$               911,149.46$               230,000.00$               142,266.43$               40,100.00$                 6,570.67$                    1,266,834.14$                  

Ending Balance (535,000.00)$              (911,149.46)$              (224,922.29)$              (142,266.43)$              (34,988.00)$                (6,570.67)$                  (1,191,834.14)$                

Total Gain (Loss) (535,000.00)$              (911,149.46)$              (224,922.29)$              (142,266.43)$              (34,988.00)$                (6,570.67)$                  (1,191,834.14)$                

Detail - Water
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Water Revenues
401-359-90-00-00 UTILITY DELINQUENT FEES 15,000.00$                 3,666.00$                    10,000.00$                 1,150.00$                    5,000.00$                    20,944.42$                 12,000.00$                       

DOOR HANGER FEES 4,500.00$                         

401-362-50-00-00 FACILITIES RENTAL-RESERVOIR 100,000.00$               123,410.44$               100,000.00$               114,443.63$               100,000.00$               89,394.46$                 125,000.00$                     

401-343-40-00-00 WATER SALES 700,000.00$               663,094.41$               650,000.00$               690,216.52$               700,000.00$               396,654.49$               700,000.00$                     

401-343-40-00-01 WATER TAP FEES 3,000.00$                    -$                              3,000.00$                    5,086.01$                    3,000.00$                    650.00$                       -$                                   

401-343-40-01-00 BULK WATER SALES 50.00$                         -$                              50.00$                         35.23$                         50.00$                         183.57$                       50.00$                               

401-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 38,500.00$                 8,179.19$                    5,000.00$                    782.06$                       1,000.00$                    3,097.34$                    1,500.00$                         

401-332-92-10-00 COVID-19 NON-GRANT ASSTANCE -$                              4,544.81$                    -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              

3 Year Budget Comparison
Water Fund 401, Water - Restricted Fund 402

68



401-369-90-00-00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE -$  267.20$  100.00$  765.00$  100.00$  134.22$  

Fund Total 856,550.00$    803,162.05$    768,150.00$    812,478.45$    809,150.00$    511,058.50$    843,050.00$        

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Water Expenditures
401-380-534-00-47-00 IRRIGATION/WATER CITY FACILITIES 300.00$  319.90$  300.00$  414.90$  400.00$  41.30$  400.00$  

401-380-534-10-10-01 PW DIRECTOR 22,583.00$                 22,583.28$                 23,261.00$                 23,260.43$                 24,000.00$                 15,408.60$                 35,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-10-02 MAINTENANCE LEAD 19,929.00$                 19,858.75$                 20,527.00$                 20,527.20$                 21,150.00$                 12,127.13$                 -$  

401-380-534-10-10-03 MAINTENANCE WORKERS - SPLIT 93,220.00$                 99,983.16$                 98,174.00$                 85,061.20$                 101,150.00$               57,690.67$                 200,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-10-06 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 21,733.00$                 21,816.21$                 22,382.00$                 22,395.73$                 22,000.00$                 14,610.53$                 24,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-11-00 OVERTIME 8,000.00$  5,764.80$  6,000.00$  5,417.84$  7,000.00$  2,852.57$  6,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 11,500.00$                 12,646.96$                 13,000.00$                 11,121.99$                 13,000.00$                 7,534.23$  19,875.00$  

401-380-534-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 5,000.00$  3,748.71$  4,500.00$  2,683.05$  4,000.00$  1,733.15$  5,180.00$  

401-380-534-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 20,300.00$                 23,061.76$                 24,000.00$                 18,604.12$                 25,000.00$                 10,398.77$                 26,500.00$  

401-380-534-10-20-04 MEDICAL/DENTAL/VISION/DEFERRED 48,200.00$                 51,441.93$                 56,400.00$                 44,306.67$                 59,800.00$                 30,758.76$                 82,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-20-05 DISABILTIY/SICK LV BUYBACK 3,250.00$  3,440.52$  3,600.00$  3,082.14$  3,500.00$  1,928.61$  3,500.00$  

401-380-534-10-20-06 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 500.00$  130.65$  500.00$  668.60$  500.00$  474.09$  500.00$  

401-380-534-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 3,000.00$  1,557.88$  2,000.00$  1,199.88$  1,500.00$  996.39$  1,500.00$  

401-380-534-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 10,000.00$                 11,599.60$                 10,000.00$                 6,597.76$  12,000.00$                 5,247.06$  12,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-32-00 FUEL 6,500.00$  4,111.62$  5,000.00$  5,664.52$  8,000.00$  3,646.10$  6,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-34-00 ITEMS FOR RESALE 50,000.00$                 69,238.29$                 50,000.00$                 81,223.43$                 92,000.00$                 82,594.60$                 100,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-34-01 ITEMS FOR RESALE-SPOK INTERTIE 85,000.00$                 -$  -$  33,150.00$                 25,000.00$                 12,350.20$                 25,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 5,000.00$  5,402.05$  5,000.00$  4,595.21$  5,000.00$  1,773.49$  6,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-40-00 WATER TESTING 3,500.00$  2,825.00$  3,500.00$  2,630.00$  4,000.00$  4,287.99$  5,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-40-01 OTHER INTERGOV'T SERVICES 5,000.00$  2,675.90$  5,000.00$  2,675.90$  3,500.00$  2,675.90$  3,500.00$  

401-380-534-10-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 12,500.00$                 11,033.08$                 10,000.00$                 13,249.83$                 13,000.00$                 10,312.73$                 20,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-42-01 POSTAGE 3,000.00$  2,085.51$  3,000.00$  3,266.47$  3,000.00$  2,158.28$  3,500.00$  

BILLING SERVICE 6,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-42-02 PHONE 4,500.00$  4,356.02$  4,500.00$  4,373.64$  4,500.00$  2,988.74$  4,500.00$  

401-380-534-10-43-01 MILEAGE 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

401-380-534-10-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 300.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  300.00$  

401-380-534-10-44-00 ADVERTISING 100.00$  -$  100.00$  19.45$  100.00$  160.72$  500.00$  

401-380-534-10-45-00 RENTALS 5,000.00$  2,587.53$  4,000.00$  2,982.04$  4,000.00$  1,151.83$  4,000.00$  

401-380-534-10-46-00 INSURANCE 11,700.00$                 12,403.00$                 13,000.00$                 11,129.00$                 12,500.00$                 14,457.50$                 24,473.00$  

69



401-380-534-10-47-00 UTILITIES 50,000.00$                 66,208.80$                 60,000.00$                 63,701.11$                 67,000.00$                 29,262.08$                 65,000.00$                       

401-380-534-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 20,000.00$                 9,837.24$                    15,000.00$                 15,807.98$                 20,000.00$                 4,226.55$                    20,000.00$                       

401-380-534-10-48-01 UTILITY SOFTWARE ASSURANCE 4,500.00$                    -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                             

401-380-534-10-49-00 STATE EXCISE TAX 33,500.00$                 33,030.64$                 33,500.00$                 33,874.57$                 35,000.00$                 19,348.08$                 35,203.00$                       

401-380-534-10-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 1,200.00$                    1,646.80$                    1,400.00$                    1,347.90$                    1,700.00$                    1,340.40$                    1,700.00$                         

401-380-534-10-49-02 MISCELLANEOUS & REGISTRATIONS 1,000.00$                    422.44$                       1,000.00$                    983.90$                       1,000.00$                    336.90$                       3,000.00$                         

T/O W/S Managerial 863,430.67$                     

T/O - WATER RESTRICTED 75,000.00$                       

Fund Total 569,915.00$    505,818.03$    499,544.00$    526,016.46$    595,200.00$    354,873.95$    1,689,161.67$    

Detail - Water - Restricted
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Water - Restricted Revenues
403-308-31-00-00 BEG NET CASH & INVESTMENTS 5,000.00$                    -$                              5,077.71$                    -$                              5,112.00$                    -$                              

T/I WATER RESTRICTED 75,000.00$                       

Fund Total 5,000.00$        -$                  5,077.71$        -$                  5,112.00$        -$                  75,000.00$          

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Water - Restricted Expenditures
405-368-10-00-00 LID SET UP FEES -$                              175.00$                       -$                              875.00$                       100.00$                       175.00$                       

405-379-00-00-01 W/S CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FEES 5,000.00$                    5,600.00$                    5,000.00$                    42,200.00$                 5,000.00$                    1,600.00$                    

401-380-594-34-63-00 WATER IMPROVEMENTS 500,000.00$               194,840.48$               200,000.00$               -$                              10,000.00$                 -$                              50,000.00$                       

401-380-594-34-63-01 SPOKANE INTERTIE PRJCT-WTR IMPRV -$                              693,574.39$               -$                              84,624.12$                 -$                              -$                              

401-380-594-34-64-00 WATER - EQUIPMENT 25,000.00$                 6,959.59$                    15,000.00$                 4,567.31$                    15,000.00$                 4,795.67$                    15,000.00$                       

401-380-597-34-90-64 T/O - W/S Managerial (404) 10,000.00$                 10,000.00$                 10,000.00$                 10,000.00$                 10,000.00$                 -$                              1,201,834.14$                  

Fund Total 540,000.00$    911,149.46$    230,000.00$    142,266.43$    40,100.00$      6,570.67$        1,266,834.14$    

70



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Transfers In 863,430.67      

W/S Fund Total Resources -$  -$  -$  863,430.67$    100%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Transfers Out - - - 75,000.00        

W/S Fund Total Uses -$  -$  -$  75,000.00$      100%

Notes

Transfers In

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Transfers In - - - 1,201,834.14   

W/S Fund Total Resources -$  -$  -$  1,201,834.14$ -$         

Water/Sewer Capital Managerial Fund Resources
Proprietary Managerial Fund 404

Water Restricted Fund Uses
Proprietary Managerial Fund 402

Water/Sewer O&M Managerial Fund Resources
Proprietary Managerial Fund 403

Water/Sewer O&M Managerial Fund Uses
Proprietary Managerial Fund 403

Includes Ending Cash balance from Water/Sewer fund before being split into 
two different proprietary funds. Funds will support both Water and Wastewater 
funds until funds are depleted.

71



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Transfers Out -                   -                   -                   80,000.00        

W/S Fund Total Uses -$                 -$                 -$                 80,000.00$      0%

Notes

Transfers In
Includes Ending Cash balance from Water/Sewer fund before being split into 
two different proprietary funds. Funds will support both Water and Wastewater 
funds until funds are depleted.

72



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary - Water/Sewer O&M Manageral Fund
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Budget

Beginning Balance

Revenues -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              863,430.67$                     

Expenditures -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              200,000.00$                     

Ending Balance -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              663,430.67$                     

Total Gain (Loss) -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              663,430.67$                     

Summary - Water/Sewer Restricted Manageral Fund
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Budget

Beginning Balance

Revenues -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              1,201,834.14$                  

Expenditures -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              80,000.00$                       

Ending Balance -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              1,121,834.14$                  

Total Gain (Loss) -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              1,121,834.14$                  

Detail - Water/Sewer O&M Managerial Fund
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

 Revenues
401-369-90-00-00 TRANSFERS IN 863,430.67$                     

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  863,430.67$        

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Expenditures

T/O - WATER

T/O - WASTEWATER 200,000.00$                     

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  200,000.00$        

3 Year Budget Comparison
Water/Sewer Managerial Funds 403 (O&M) & 404 (Restricted)

73



Detail - Water/Sewer Restricted Managerial Fund
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

 Revenues
403-308-31-00-00 TRANSFER IN -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              1,201,834.14$                  

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  1,201,834.14$    

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Expenditures

T/O - WATER

T/O - WASTEWATER (409) 80,000.00$                       

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  80,000.00$          

74



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances
Delinquent Fees 3,666.00          - - 6,000.00          100%
Compost Trailer Reimbursement - 13,100.01 - 10,000.00 100%
Garbage Collection Fees 617,729.98      627,944.44 600,000.00      650,000.00      8%

0%
Interest & Other Earnings 4,007.16          286.80             1,010.00          1,010.00          0%

Solid Waste Total Resources 625,403.14$    641,331.25$    601,010.00$    667,010.00$    10%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Salaries & Wages 17,309.13        17,820.18        18,400.00        27,500.00        33%
Benefits 11,778.27        10,099.93        12,800.00        12,565.00        -2%
Supplies 1,496.64          1,697.66          1,100.00          2,600.00          58%
Services & Charges 601,739.40      633,671.07      610,100.00      658,259.00      7%
Refunds 265.49             - 300.00 - 0%
Capital Outlay - 3,218.00 1,500.00 6,000.00          75%

Solid Waste Total Uses 632,588.93$    666,506.84$    644,200.00$    706,924.00$    9%

Notes

Revenue

Salaries & Wages

Services & Charges

Capital Outlay Includes improvements to yard waste trailer station.

Includes Sunshine Disposal contract for removal services. Approximate 6% 
increase in garbage and recycling removal services.

Includes a portion of administrative staff's wages for billing and administrative 
support. 7.5% Salary Adjustment, 3.5% Step.

Solid Waste Operations and Maintenance Fund Resources
Proprietary Fund 407

Solid Waste Operations and Maintenance Fund Uses
Proprietary Fund 407

Includes garbage collection charges, late fees and reimbursement from the 
County for 75% of compost removal costs. Collection rates increase of 
approximately 6% to match increase in contracted garbage and recycling 
removal services.

75



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance

Revenues 626,640.00$               623,096.34$               612,020.00$               641,331.25$               601,010.00$               461,426.24$               667,010.00$  

Expenditures 616,192.00$               632,588.93$               628,309.00$               666,506.84$               644,200.00$               472,942.58$               706,924.00$  

Ending Balance 10,448.00$                 (9,492.59)$  (16,289.00)$                (25,175.59)$                (43,190.00)$                (11,516.34)$                (39,914.00)$  

Total Gain (Loss) 10,448.00$                 (9,492.59)$  (16,289.00)$                (25,175.59)$                (43,190.00)$                (11,516.34)$                (39,914.00)$  

Detail

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity 2023 Proposed
Solid Waste Revenues
407-337-00-00-01 COMPOST TRAILER REIMBURSEMENT -$  -$  -$  13,100.01$                 -$  10,130.16$                 10,000.00$  

401-359-90-00-00 UTILITY DELINQUENT FEES -$  3,666.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  6,000.00$  

407-343-70-00-00 GARBAGE COLLECTION FEES 620,000.00$               617,729.98$               610,000.00$               627,944.44$               600,000.00$               450,130.88$               650,000.00$  

407-361-00-00-01 INTEREST-GARB MM 40.00$  21.08$  20.00$  4.10$  10.00$  1.71$  10.00$  

407-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 6,500.00$  1,622.97$  2,000.00$  239.70$  1,000.00$  892.29$  1,000.00$  

407-369-00-00-01 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS REVENUES -$  17.56$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

407-369-10-00-00 SALE OF RECYCLABLES 100.00$  38.75$  -$  54.00$  -$  271.20$  

407-369-90-00-00 MISCELLANEOUS/CART RENTAL -$  -$  -$  (11.00)$  -$  -$  

Fund Total 626,640.00$    623,096.34$    612,020.00$    641,331.25$    601,010.00$    461,426.24$    667,010.00$        

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity 2023 Proposed
Solid Waste Expenditures
407-000-537-10-10-02 MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR -10% 6,643.00$  6,619.53$  6,842.00$  6,842.52$  7,100.00$  4,042.34$  -$  

407-000-537-10-10-06 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 10,649.00$                 10,689.60$                 10,967.00$                 10,977.66$                 11,300.00$                 8,035.73$  27,000.00$  

407-000-537-10-11-00 OVERTIME -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  477.41$  500.00$  

407-000-537-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 1,300.00$  1,201.53$  1,300.00$  1,262.77$  1,000.00$  919.66$  2,025.00$  

407-000-537-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 300.00$  225.80$  300.00$  176.11$  300.00$  120.46$  540.00$  

407-000-537-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 2,200.00$  2,232.24$  2,500.00$  2,067.04$  2,500.00$  1,211.34$  3,500.00$  

407-000-537-10-20-04 MEDICAL/DENTAL/VISION/DEFERRED 7,500.00$  7,755.52$  8,100.00$  6,220.43$  8,600.00$  3,917.40$  6,000.00$  

407-000-537-10-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 400.00$  363.18$  400.00$  373.58$  400.00$  228.69$  500.00$  

407-000-537-10-30-00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL SERVICES 1,000.00$  889.87$  1,000.00$  902.75$  -$  593.24$  1,000.00$  

3 Year Budget Comparison
Solid Waste Fund 407

76



407-000-537-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 500.00$                       573.04$                       500.00$                       674.77$                       700.00$                       711.93$                       850.00$                             

407-000-537-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 300.00$                       33.73$                         200.00$                       120.14$                       200.00$                       85.48$                         200.00$                             

407-000-537-10-32-00 FUEL 500.00$                       -$                              200.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       280.40$                       300.00$                             

407-000-537-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                       -$                              250.00$                             

407-000-537-10-41-00 GARBAGE CONTRACTORS 520,000.00$               536,769.72$               530,000.00$               559,163.57$               552,000.00$               413,325.35$               600,000.00$                     

407-000-537-10-41-01 COMPOST DISPOSAL 19,000.00$                 21,604.84$                 19,000.00$                 24,901.31$                 10,000.00$                 9,302.88$                    15,000.00$                       

407-000-537-10-41-03 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500.00$                       123.04$                       500.00$                       5,242.13$                    2,000.00$                    711.30$                       2,000.00$                         

407-000-537-10-42-01 POSTAGE 3,000.00$                    2,228.18$                    3,000.00$                    2,668.63$                    3,000.00$                    1,906.84$                    3,000.00$                         
BILLING SERVICE 6,000.00$                         

407-000-537-10-44-00 ADVERTISING -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              -$                              6.25$                            15.00$                               

407-000-537-10-46-00 INSURANCE 5,300.00$                    5,855.00$                    6,000.00$                    5,230.00$                    6,000.00$                    6,821.00$                    3,344.00$                         

407-000-537-10-47-00 UTILITIES 4,400.00$                    3,563.73$                    4,000.00$                    4,046.42$                    4,000.00$                    2,237.03$                    4,000.00$                         

407-000-537-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 1,000.00$                    135.16$                       1,000.00$                    784.69$                       1,500.00$                    71.87$                         1,500.00$                         

407-000-537-10-49-00 STATE EXCISE TAX 30,000.00$                 31,298.48$                 31,000.00$                 31,606.60$                 31,500.00$                 17,924.83$                 23,400.00$                       

407-000-537-10-49-01 OTHER MISCELLANEOUS 100.00$                       161.25$                       100.00$                       27.72$                         100.00$                       11.15$                         

407-000-582-10-00-01 GARBAGE REFUND -$                              265.49$                       300.00$                       -$                              300.00$                       -$                              

407-000-594-37-63-00 IMPROVEMENTS 1,000.00$                    -$                              500.00$                       3,218.00$                    1,000.00$                    -$                              5,000.00$                         

407-000-594-37-64-00 EQUIPMENT 500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                       -$                              1,000.00$                         

Fund Total 616,192.00$    632,588.93$    628,309.00$    666,506.84$    644,200.00$    472,942.58$    706,924.00$        

77



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances - - - - 
Delinquent Fees 3,666.00          1,150.00          5,000.00          16,500.00        70%
DSHS WWTP O&M 50% 314,189.21      385,820.81      350,000.00      441,000.00      21%
Sewer Service 691,583.87      698,360.68      700,000.00      720,000.00      3%
Sewer Tap Fees 300.00             375.00             - - 
Interest & Other Earnings 8,179.19          782.06             1,000.00          3,000.00          67%
Transfers In - - - - 

Wastewater Total Resources 1,017,918.27$ 1,086,488.55$ 1,056,000.00$ 1,180,500.00$ 11%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Wastewater Collection
Salaries & Wages 161,731.33      148,109.42      167,050.00      186,000.00      10%
Benefits 89,854.20        75,670.81        100,600.00      96,525.00        -4%
Supplies 15,075.23        16,774.03        20,000.00        19,500.00        -3%
Services & Charges 82,275.40        76,200.97        87,250.00        106,258.40      18%
Transfers Out 30,000.00        30,000.00        30,000.00        - 

Dept. total 378,936.16      346,755.23      404,900.00      408,283.40      1%
Wastewater Treatment
Salaries & Wages 181,872.54      185,545.15      262,107.00      340,000.00      23%
Benefits 124,225.74      123,236.45      132,800.00      164,034.60      19%
Supplies 102,544.19      110,869.77      98,500.00        108,500.00      9%
Services & Charges 253,773.72      317,110.38      259,600.00      305,504.00      15%
Transfers Out - - - - 

Dept. total 662,416.19$    736,761.75$    753,007.00$    918,038.60$    18%
Wastewater Total Uses 1,041,352.35$ 1,083,516.98$ 1,157,907.00$ 1,326,322.00$ 13%

Notes

Revenue

Salaries & Wages

Services & Charges

Wastewater Operations and Maintenance Fund Resources
Proprietary Fund 408

Includes Sewer charges, late fees and DSHS contract to reimburse the City for 
50% of Operating and Maintenance costs for the Wastewater Treatment Plant.

Added FTE for succession planning. 7.5% Salary Adjustment, 3.5% Step

Wastewater Fund Departments - Expenditures
Proprietary Fund 408

Includes repair of reclaimed water pipe and service charges for City Engineer's 
work on project.

78



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances
Interest & Other Earnings
Transfers In - - - 80,000.00        100%

Street Res. Total Resources -$  -$  -$  80,000.00$      100%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Improvements 30,431.25        60,977.69        55,000.00        35,000.00        -57%
Software - - 10,000.00        30,000.00        67%
Equipment 19,804.80        14,567.29        20,000.00        10,000.00        -100%

Street Res. Total Uses 50,236.05$      75,544.98$      85,000.00$      75,000.00$      -13%

Notes

Software Includes getting SCADA implemented at the Wastewater Treatment plant

Wastewater Restricted Fund Resources
Proprietary Managerial Fund 409

Wastewater Restricted Fund Uses
Proprietary Managerial Fund 409

79



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary - Wastewater
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance

Revenues 1,113,500.00$              1,017,918.27$              1,040,000.00$              1,086,488.55$              706,000.00$               751,300.69$               1,380,500.00$                  

Expenditures WWC 379,289.00$                 378,936.16$                 390,217.00$                 346,755.23$                 404,900.00$               216,794.69$               408,283.40$  

WWT 680,169.00$                 662,416.19$                 516,224.00$                 736,761.75$                 753,007.00$               526,334.88$               918,038.60$  

Total Expenditures 1,059,458.00$              1,041,352.35$              906,441.00$                 1,083,516.98$              1,157,907.00$            743,129.57$               1,326,322.00$                  

Ending Balance 54,042.00$  999,270.55$                 133,559.00$                 1,035,465.04$              (451,907.00)$              1,903,433.79$            54,178.00$  

Total Gain (Loss) 54,042.00$  (23,434.08)$  133,559.00$                 2,971.57$  (451,907.00)$              8,171.12$  54,178.00$  

Summary - Wastewater - Restricted
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance

Revenues -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  80,000.00$  

Expenditures 120,000.00$                 50,236.05$  82,000.00$  75,544.98$  85,000.00$                 4,795.66$  75,000.00$  

Ending Balance (120,000.00)$                (50,236.05)$  (82,000.00)$  (75,544.98)$  (85,000.00)$                (4,795.66)$  5,000.00$  

Total Gain (Loss) (120,000.00)$                (50,236.05)$  (82,000.00)$  (75,544.98)$  (85,000.00)$                (4,795.66)$  5,000.00$  

Detail - Wastewater
Wastewater Revenues 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
401-338-51-00-00 DSHS WWTP O & M-50% 350,000.00$                 314,189.21$                 325,000.00$                 385,820.81$                 -$  226,164.68$               441,000.00$  

401-343-50-00-00 SEWER SERVICE 710,000.00$                 691,583.87$                 700,000.00$                 698,360.68$                 700,000.00$               501,019.25$               720,000.00$  

401-343-50-00-01 SEWER TAP FEES -$  300.00$  -$  375.00$  -$  75.00$  -$  

DOOR HANGER FEES 4,500.00$  

401-359-90-00-00 UTILITY DELINQUENT FEES 15,000.00$  3,666.00$  10,000.00$  1,150.00$  5,000.00$  20,944.42$                 12,000.00$  

401-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 38,500.00$  8,179.19$  5,000.00$  782.06$  1,000.00$  3,097.34$  3,000.00$  

TRANSFERS IN (403) 200,000.00$  

3 Year Budget Comparison
Wastewater Fund 408, Wastewater - Restricted Fund 409

80



Fund Total 1,113,500.00$  1,017,918.27$  1,040,000.00$  1,086,488.55$  706,000.00$    751,300.69$    1,380,500.00$    

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Wastewater Expenditures
WWC
401-381-535-10-10-01 PW DIRECTOR 25% 22,583.00$                    22,583.16$                    23,261.00$                    23,260.68$                    24,000.00$                 15,408.56$                 35,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-10-02 MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR 17.5% 11,625.00$                    11,584.29$                    11,974.00$                    11,974.20$                    12,350.00$                 7,074.17$                    

401-381-535-10-10-03 MAINTENANCE WORKERS - SPLIT 93,648.00$                    99,982.95$                    98,700.00$                    85,061.13$                    101,700.00$               57,690.61$                 120,000.00$                     

401-381-535-10-10-06 ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF 21,733.00$                    21,816.21$                    22,382.00$                    22,395.73$                    22,000.00$                 14,610.53$                 24,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-11-00 OVERTIME 7,000.00$                      5,764.72$                      7,000.00$                      5,417.68$                      7,000.00$                    2,784.29$                    7,000.00$                         

401-381-535-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 11,400.00$                    11,999.28$                    12,500.00$                    10,446.11$                    12,500.00$                 7,127.28$                    11,625.00$                       

401-381-535-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 4,500.00$                      3,530.09$                      4,000.00$                      2,523.04$                      4,000.00$                    1,645.83$                    3,100.00$                         

401-381-535-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 19,500.00$                    21,938.49$                    23,000.00$                    17,559.18$                    23,000.00$                 9,837.77$                    21,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-20-04 MEDICAL/DENTAL/VISION/DEFERR 46,000.00$                    48,995.75$                    54,000.00$                    41,847.00$                    57,300.00$                 29,264.55$                 57,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 3,100.00$                      3,259.93$                      3,500.00$                      2,899.06$                      3,500.00$                    1,820.63$                    3,500.00$                         

401-381-535-10-20-06 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 300.00$                         130.66$                         300.00$                         396.42$                         300.00$                       91.54$                         300.00$                             

401-381-535-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,500.00$                      1,232.88$                      1,500.00$                      1,123.87$                      1,500.00$                    996.08$                       1,500.00$                         

401-381-535-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 7,500.00$                      4,980.14$                      7,000.00$                      8,703.42$                      7,000.00$                    1,636.86$                    7,000.00$                         

401-381-535-10-32-00 FUEL 5,500.00$                      4,111.59$                      5,000.00$                      5,664.52$                      7,500.00$                    3,646.07$                    6,000.00$                         

401-381-535-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 3,000.00$                      4,750.62$                      3,000.00$                      1,282.22$                      4,000.00$                    713.16$                       5,000.00$                         

401-381-535-10-40-01 OTHER INTERGOV'T SERVICES 1,000.00$                      -$                                1,000.00$                      -$                                1,000.00$                    -$                              

401-381-535-10-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 10,000.00$                    14,135.00$                    10,000.00$                    6,299.37$                      12,000.00$                 5,130.39$                    12,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-42-01 POSTAGE 3,000.00$                      2,445.58$                      2,500.00$                      2,668.61$                      3,000.00$                    1,906.84$                    3,000.00$                         

401-381-535-10-42-02 PHONE 6,300.00$                      6,318.25$                      6,300.00$                      6,516.35$                      6,400.00$                    4,397.02$                    6,500.00$                         

BILLING SERVICE 3,000.00$                         

401-381-535-10-43-01 MILEAGE 100.00$                         -$                                100.00$                         -$                                100.00$                       -$                              100.00$                             

401-381-535-10-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 400.00$                         -$                                300.00$                         -$                                300.00$                       -$                              300.00$                             

401-381-535-10-44-00 ADVERTISING 100.00$                         -$                                100.00$                         19.45$                            100.00$                       150.14$                       100.00$                             

401-381-535-10-45-00 RENTALS 2,000.00$                      2,135.12$                      2,000.00$                      1,508.82$                      2,200.00$                    1,145.74$                    2,200.00$                         

401-381-535-10-46-00 INSURANCE 11,700.00$                    12,403.00$                    13,000.00$                    11,129.00$                    13,000.00$                 14,457.50$                 18,474.00$                       

401-381-535-10-47-00 UTILITIES 18,000.00$                    14,826.45$                    17,000.00$                    16,670.19$                    17,000.00$                 9,783.51$                    17,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 14,000.00$                    11,240.92$                    12,000.00$                    12,023.03$                    12,000.00$                 7,042.87$                    12,000.00$                       

401-381-535-10-48-01 UTILITY SOFTWARE ASSURANCE 3,200.00$                      -$                                500.00$                         -$                                500.00$                       -$                              500.00$                             

401-381-535-10-49-00 STATE EXCISE TAX 20,000.00$                    18,608.64$                    18,000.00$                    18,456.66$                    19,000.00$                 17,875.96$                 27,734.40$                       

81



401-381-535-10-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 100.00$  -$  100.00$  402.90$  350.00$  343.40$  350.00$  

401-381-535-10-49-02 MISCELLANEOUS & REGISTRATIONS 500.00$  162.44$  200.00$  506.59$  300.00$  213.39$  3,000.00$  

401-381-535-10-90-14 T/O FINANCE - INTRFND SRVCS (401 30,000.00$  30,000.00$  30,000.00$  30,000.00$  30,000.00$                 -$  

Dept Total 379,289.00$                 378,936.16$                 390,217.00$                 346,755.23$                 404,900.00$               216,794.69$               408,283.40$  

WWT
401-382-535-10-10-02 MAINTENANCE SUPERVISOR-17.5% 11,625.00$  11,584.29$  11,974.00$  11,974.20$  12,565.00$                 7,074.17$  

401-382-535-10-10-05 WWTP OPERATORS 164,344.00$                 170,288.25$                 -$  173,570.95$                 248,542.00$               119,772.95$               240,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-10-09 WWTP DIRECTOR -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  12,841.41$                 93,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-11-00 OVERTIME 1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  1,000.00$  -$  7,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-20-01 SOCIAL SECURITY & MEDICARE 18,500.00$  19,526.20$  20,000.00$  19,958.88$  21,000.00$                 13,491.14$                 24,975.00$  

401-382-535-10-20-02 LABOR & INDUSTRIES 8,100.00$  5,825.80$  6,500.00$  4,816.51$  6,500.00$  3,254.89$  7,059.60$  

401-382-535-10-20-03 RETIREMENT/ICMA 31,250.00$  35,645.43$  37,000.00$  32,975.20$  35,000.00$                 19,898.14$                 41,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-20-04 MEDICAL/DENTAL/VISION/DEF COM 61,050.00$  57,947.98$  61,000.00$  60,073.03$  64,700.00$                 41,016.69$                 85,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-20-05 DISABILITY/SICK LV BUYBACK 5,100.00$  5,280.33$  5,300.00$  5,412.83$  5,300.00$  3,638.55$  6,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-20-06 UNIFORMS & CLOTHING 500.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  

401-382-535-10-30-02 OTHER INTERGOV'T SERVICES 7,500.00$  6,620.16$  5,000.00$  8,200.50$  -$  8,061.73$  8,200.00$  

401-382-535-10-31-01 OFFICE SUPPLIES 1,000.00$  981.75$  1,000.00$  707.89$  1,000.00$  517.71$  1,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-31-02 OPERATING SUPPLIES 80,000.00$  93,239.46$  90,000.00$  98,116.98$  93,000.00$                 74,798.36$                 95,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-32-00 FUEL 2,000.00$  1,097.25$  1,500.00$  2,399.60$  3,500.00$  1,357.97$  3,300.00$  

401-382-535-10-35-00 SMALL TOOLS & EQUIPMENT 1,500.00$  605.57$  1,000.00$  1,444.80$  1,000.00$  174.74$  1,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-41-00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 60,000.00$  54,754.57$  50,000.00$  66,762.62$  50,000.00$                 56,948.84$                 60,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-42-01 POSTAGE 500.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  300.00$  -$  

BILLING SERVICE 3,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-42-02 PHONE 2,200.00$  2,552.41$  2,500.00$  2,483.65$  2,500.00$  1,651.66$  2,500.00$  

401-382-535-10-43-02 MEALS & LODGING 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

401-382-535-10-44-00 ADVERTISING 100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  -$  100.00$  

401-382-535-10-45-00 RENTALS 500.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  500.00$  -$  100.00$  

401-382-535-10-46-00 INSURANCE 50,550.00$  51,625.00$  54,000.00$  55,871.00$  56,500.00$                 64,236.00$                 78,204.00$  

401-382-535-10-47-00 UTILITIES 146,000.00$                 132,998.48$                 150,000.00$                 158,472.88$                 135,500.00$               85,975.75$                 135,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-48-00 REPAIR & MAINTENANCE 25,000.00$  9,979.84$  15,000.00$  30,517.71$  12,000.00$                 10,496.80$                 25,000.00$  

401-382-535-10-48-01 COPIER MAINTENANCE 250.00$  -$  250.00$  -$  -$  -$  -$  

401-382-535-10-49-00 STATE EXCISE TAX -$  -$  -$  -$  -$  69.86$  

401-382-535-10-49-01 DUES & MEMBERSHIPS 500.00$  688.00$  500.00$  738.00$  600.00$  299.00$  500.00$  

401-382-535-10-49-02 REGISTRATIONS/OTHER MISC 1,000.00$  1,175.42$  1,000.00$  2,264.52$  1,500.00$  549.18$  1,000.00$  

82



401-382-535-10-49-04 STATE USE TAX -$                                -$                                -$                                -$                                -$                              209.34$                       

Dept Total 680,169.00$     662,416.19$     516,224.00$     736,761.75$     753,007.00$    526,334.88$    918,038.60$        
Fund Total 1,059,458.00$  1,041,352.35$  906,441.00$     1,083,516.98$  1,157,907.00$ 743,129.57$    1,326,322.00$     

Detail - Wastewater - Restricted
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Wastewater - Restricted Revenues
TRANSFERS IN (404 80,000.00$                       

-$                  -$                  -$                  -$                  -$                 -$                 80,000.00$          

Fund Total
2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Wastewater - Restricted Expenditures
401-383-594-35-60-00 WWTP - CAPITAL OUTLAY 25,000.00$                    -$                                20,000.00$                    30,977.69$                    20,000.00$                 -$                              20,000.00$                       

401-383-594-35-63-00 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS 5,000.00$                      431.25$                         2,000.00$                      -$                                5,000.00$                    -$                              15,000.00$                       

401-383-594-35-64-00 SEWER - EQUIPMENT 20,000.00$                    9,804.80$                      10,000.00$                    4,567.29$                      10,000.00$                 4,795.66$                    10,000.00$                       

401-383-594-60-64-00 SOFTWARE 30,000.00$                    -$                                10,000.00$                    -$                                10,000.00$                 -$                              30,000.00$                       

401-383-597-35-90-63 T/O - W/S UT IMPRVMNT (401 TO 4 30,000.00$                    30,000.00$                    30,000.00$                    30,000.00$                    30,000.00$                 -$                              

401-383-597-35-90-64 T/O - W/S EQUIP (401 TO 404) 10,000.00$                    10,000.00$                    10,000.00$                    10,000.00$                    10,000.00$                 -$                              

Fund Total 120,000.00$     50,236.05$       82,000.00$       75,544.98$       85,000.00$      4,795.66$        75,000.00$          

83



2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Beginning Balances 11,513.00        11,073.00        -                   4,050.00          
Interest & Other Earnings 10.67               10.33               10.00               -                   
Transfers In 10,000.00        -                   -                   -                   

Unemployment Total Resources 21,523.67$      11,083.33$      10.00$             4,050.00$        0%

2020 2021 2022 2023 %
Account Description Actual Actual Adopted Proposed Change

Employment Sec. Reimburse -$                 450.77$           -$                 4,000.00$        

Unemployment Total Uses -$                 450.77$           -$                 4,000.00$        0%

Notes

Employment Sec. Reimburse

Unemployment Compensation Fund Resources
Internal Service Fund 501

Capital Improvements Fund Uses
Internal Service Fund 501

The City reimburses the Employment Security Department directly for 
unemployment claims.

84



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE

Summary
Departments 2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed

Beginning Balance 11,513.00$                 11,073.00$                 11,008.76$                 4,050.00$  

Revenues 5.00$  10,010.67$                 10.00$  10.33$  10.00$  39.08$  -$  

Expenditures -$  -$  -$  450.77$  -$  3,477.61$  4,000.00$  

Ending Balance 5.00$  21,523.67$                 10.00$  10,632.56$                 10.00$  7,570.23$  50.00$  

Total Gain (Loss) 5.00$  10,010.67$                 10.00$  (440.44)$  10.00$  (3,438.53)$  (4,000.00)$  

Detail

2020 Budget 2020 Actuals 2021 Budget 2021 Actuals 2022 Budget 2022 Current 2023 Proposed
Unemployment Compensation Revenues
501-361-11-00-00 INVESTMENT INTEREST 5.00$  10.67$  10.00$  10.33$  10.00$  39.08$  

501-397-20-90-00 T/I - UNEMPLOYMENT  (001 TO 501) -$  10,000.00$                 -$  -$  -$  -$  

Fund Total 5.00$                10,010.67$      10.00$              10.33$              10.00$              39.08$              -$  

2020 Budget 2020 Activity 2021 Budget 2021 Activity 2022 Budget 2022 Activity 2023 Proposed
Unemployment Compensation Expenditures
501-000-517-70-40-00 EMPLOYMENT SEC REIMBURSEMENTS -$  -$  -$  450.77$  -$  3,477.61$  4,000.00$  

Fund Total -$                  -$                  -$                  450.77$           -$                  3,477.61$        4,000.00$            

3 Year Budget Comparison
Unemployment Compensation Fund 501

85







 

1 
 

CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
  City Council Regular Meeting and Public Hearing     
                                                                                                             

6:30 PM                                                                                                                     Council Chambers 
November 15, 2022                                                                         MINUTES                   124 S. Lefevre Street 
 
NOTE:  This is not a verbatim transcript. Minutes contain only a summary of the discussion. A recording of the meeting 
is on file and available from City Hall. 
 
COUNCIL AND ADMINISTRATIVE PERSONNEL PRESENT     
 
               Councilmembers                                                                                       Administration/Staff 
           Don Kennedy – Mayor Pro-Tem 

Chad Pritchard                                                                                Scott Duncan, Interim City Administrator 
             Art Kulibert                  Koss Ronholt, Finance Director/City Clerk 

Bob Maxwell        Sean King, City Attorney 
             Heather Starr                                                                Elisa Rodriguez, City Planner 

Dawn Olmstead                                                                              Roxanne Wright, Administrative Asst.        
Tony Harbolt                                                                             

                                                                                                  
        

                   
                                                                                   

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL 
A. Mayor Pro-Tem Kennedy called the meeting to order at 6:31 pm, led the Pledge of Allegiance and 

conducted roll call. 
i. All councilmembers present. 

B. Absences  
i. Mayor Cooper was out ill. Councilmember Don Kennedy is acting Mayor Pro-Tem. 

 
2. AGENDA APPROVAL 

A. Additions to agenda 
i. Under Action Item 7B add approval of the City Administrator Contract 

ii. Change order of tonight’s agenda to handle Ordinances before Resolutions 
1. Motion to approve agenda with changes made by councilmember Pritchard, 

seconded by councilmember Starr, motion carried 7-0. 
 

3. INTERESTED CITIZENS: AUDIENCE REQUESTS AND COMMENTS  
A. None 

 
4. ANNOUNCEMENTS / PROCLAMATIONS / SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS – No items listed 

 
5. REPORTS 

A. City Council & Council Committee Reports 
i. Public Safety Committee 



 

2 
 

1. Councilmember Kulibert reported that representatives from both the Fire 
Department and County Sheriff’s Department were present at the meeting. Spoke 
about ice safety. 

2. Tom Brunke with Fire District 3 – reported that there have been 535 calls to date in 
Medical Lake and that is down 3.9% for the year in the district. Last Saturday they 
held a mass recruitment meeting. There will be four new volunteers coming to 
Medical Lake.  

3. Deputy Gladden with Spokane County Sheriff– shared that there will be a new 
deputy for day shift in Medical Lake. 
 

ii. Public Works – Councilmember Maxwell shared that the water line that has been leaking in 
wetlands area will be moved north. Funding will be known by next week. All wells are doing 
good. All five of the solar aerators are up and running. Compost trailers have been moved 
out. Updated on snow removal and winter preparations. 
 

iii. Finance Committee – Councilmember Starr gave overview of what was discussed in the 
committee meeting and that the items will be discussed more in depth during the council 
meeting. Commented on how pleased she is with the direction of the finance department 
and how smoothly things are going. Commented that moving to STCU will be beneficial, 
cost-saving, and allow us to accept credit cards at the front desk. 

 
B. Council Comments    

i.  Councilmember Pritchard – thanked the audience for attending. 
ii. Councilmember Starr – no report 

iii. Councilmember Kulibert – no report 
iv. Councilmember Maxwell - no report 
v. Councilmember Kennedy – shared that he attended a performance monitoring meeting for 

STA. 
vi. Councilmember Olmstead – no report 

vii. Councilmember Harbolt – no report 
 

C. Mayor Cooper – absent, no report 
 

D. City Administrator & City Staff  
i.  Scott Duncan, Interim City Administrator – shared that Public Works is getting ready to set 

up holiday lights downtown. 
 

6. WORKSHOP DISCUSSION – no items listed 
 

7. GENERAL BUSINESS 
A. Consent Agenda 

i. Approve November 1, 2022, Regular Meeting and Public Hearing minutes  
1. Motion to approve the minutes made by councilmember Harbolt, seconded by 

councilmember Kulibert, motion carried 7-0.  



 

3 
 

ii. Approve November 15, 2022, Claim Warrants 41852 through 41891 in the amount of 
$168,896.72, Payroll Claim Warrants 41892 through 41899, and Payroll Payable Warrants 
20167 through 20175 in the amount of $117,799.38. 

1. Finance committee reviewed and recommended approval. 
2. Motion to approve warrants made by councilmember Starr, seconded by 

councilmember Olmstead, motion carried 7-0. 
 

B. Action Items  
i. Appointment of new City Administrator  

1. New City Administrator, Sonny Weathers – shared his excitement about coming to 
work with the City of Medical Lake. 

2. Council reviewed the proposed employment contract for Mr. Weathers.  
a. Motion to approve employment contract made by councilmember Kulibert, 

seconded by councilmember Pritchard, motion carried 6-1 with 
councilmember Olmstead abstaining.  

 
8. PUBLIC HEARING / APPEALS  

A. Zemler Street Vacation 
i. Mayor Pro-Tem Kennedy opened the public hearing at 6:48 pm. 

ii. City Planner Elisa Rodriguez gave background information on the street vacation. 
1. Councilmember Pritchard commented that we should charge at least an application 

fee for street vacations to cover administrative costs. Councilmember Maxwell 
agreed that there should be a fee.  

iii. Public comments 
1. None 

iv. Mayor Pro-Tem Kennedy closed the public hearing at 6:58 pm. 
 

B. Budget Revenues and Property Tax Levy 2023 
i. Mayor Pro-Tem Kennedy opened the public hearing at 6:58 pm. 

ii. Finance Director Koss Ronholt explained the property tax levy.  
iii. Public comments 

1. Sonny Weathers – shared comments on property tax increases.  
iv. Mayor Pro-Tem Kennedy closed the public hearing at 7:03 pm. 

 
9. ORDINANCES 

A. First Read Ordinance 1104 Zemler Street Vacation 
i. Legal counsel Sean King read the ordinance. 

ii. Motion to approve first read of Ordinance 1104 made by councilmember Kulibert, seconded 
by councilmember Maxwell, motion carried 7-0. 

B. Second Read Ordinance 1103 Property Tax Levy 2023 
i. Legal counsel Sean King read the ordinance. 

ii. Motion to approve Ordinance 1103 made by councilmember Olmstead, seconded by 
councilmember Pritchard, motion carried 6-1 with councilmember (Mayor Pro-Tem) 
Kennedy voting nay. 
 

 



 

4 
 

10. RESOLUTIONS 
A. Resolution 22-552 Designation of Spokane Teachers Credit Union (STCU) as City Bank 

i. Mr. Ronholt shared information about the resolution and proposed change. 
ii. Legal counsel Sean King read the resolution 

iii. Motion to approve Resolution 22-552 made by councilmember Pritchard, seconded by 
councilmember Starr, motion carried 7-0. 
 

B. Resolution 22-555 Master’s Touch Agreement 

i. Mr. Ronholt shared information on the resolution. 
ii. Legal counsel Sean King read the resolution. 

iii. Motion to approve Resolution 22-555 made by councilmember Starr, seconded by 
councilmember Olmstead, motion carried 7-0. 

 

11. EMERGENCY ORDINANCES – No items listed 
 

12. UPCOMING AGENDA ITEMS  
A. Possible street vacation fee 

 
13. INTERESTED CITIZENS: AUDIENCE REQUESTS AND COMMENTS  

A. Shirley Maike – stated that no vote was made on approving the appointment of the new City 
Administrator. 

B. Motion to approve the appointment of Sonny Weathers as the new Medical Lake City Administrator 
made by councilmember Pritchard, seconded by councilmember Maxwell, motion carried 6-1 with 
councilmember Olmstead abstaining. 
 

14. EXECUTIVE SESSION – None 
 

15. CONCLUSION  
A. Motion to conclude meeting made by councilmember Pritchard, seconded by councilmember 

Maxwell. Motion carried 7-0 and meeting concluded at 7:14 pm. 
 
 
 
 

              
             Terri Cooper, Mayor                                       Koss Ronholt, Finance Director/City Clerk 

























CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-553 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Medical Lake has, by Ordinance 613, enacted September 20, 1993, ordained that all administrative 
fees and charges for services shall be set by Council Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Medical Lake held a public hearing on revenues on October 25, 2022, and discussed proposed 
rate changes to administrative fees as seen in Exhibit A, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Medical Lake that the following fees and charges 
shall be assessed effective January 1, 2023. 
 
SECTION 1. TITLE 2 – MUNICIPAL COURT FEES   
1. Jail Costs……………………………………………………      As charged by Spokane County* or Lincoln County 

*Determined by dividing the total annual cost charged to the City by the number of inmate days per designated year as 
set forth in the Contract between the City and Spokane County. 

 
SECTION 1. TITLE 4 – LICENSES AND PERMITS   
1. Dancing, Live Music or Community Singing:  

a) Annual Fee (prorated quarterly) .............................................................  200.00 
b) Single Event Fee ....................................................................................  50.00 

2.  Fireworks ......................................................................................................    100.00 
3.   Special Events Permit .................................................................................  100.00 

A. Special Event Activity Fees for Participant Charged Events: 
    0 –   50     participants ......................................................................    50.00 
  51 – 100     participants ......................................................................     100.00 
 101 – 200    participants ......................................................................     200.00 
 201 – 500    participants ......................................................................     500.00 
 501 – 1000 participants .......................................................................  1,000.00 
1001 – 2000 participants ......................................................................  2,000.00 
2001 + participants ...............................................................................  5,000.00 

4.   Business License Application Fee + WA State DOR Fee...........................  30.00 
5.   Annual Business License Fee Renewal + WA State DOR Fee ..................  30.00 
6.   Individual Peddler ID Card ..........................................................................  10.00 
7.   Business License Transfer Fee + WA State DOR Fee ...............................  10.00 
8.   Business License Delinquent Fee + WA State DOR Fee ...........................  12.50 
 
Business Licenses issued during the last quarter for a new business will be good through the next ensuing year. 

 
SECTION 2. TITLE 5 – CITY PARK & RECREATION FEES  
1.    GROUPS  -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------   Weekday Rate 

Of 25 - 49 ....................................................................................................  25.00  
Of 50 – 99 ...................................................................................................  45.00  
Of 100 – 249 ...............................................................................................  75.00  
Of 250 – 499 ...............................................................................................  185.00  
Of 500 or more ............................................................................................  305.00  
Park Shelter Fee per hour ..........................................................................  15.00  
 

2.    GROUPS ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------      Weekend Rate** 
Of 25 - 49 ....................................................................................................   50.00 
Of 50 – 99 ...................................................................................................  90.00 
Of 100 – 249 ...............................................................................................  150.00 
Of 250 – 499 ...............................................................................................  370.00 
Of 500 or more ............................................................................................  610.00 
Park Shelter Fee per hour ..........................................................................  20.00  

 
Clean-up/Damage/Security Deposit – amount equal to fee. 
Refunds will be made only with a 72 hours notice, less a $10.00 administrative charge. 
** Weekend Rate applies to Friday, Saturday, Sunday and any Holiday** 

 
 
 
 



3. BALL PARK ----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------   
Per Game/practice (2 hour period with lights) ............................................    20.00 
Per Game, field use  ...................................................................................    20.00 
Tournament Play/Security Deposit .............................................................  100.00 
League/Security Deposit (non-City sponsored) ..........................................  100.00 
Per Field, Tournament Use (non-City sponsored) ......................................    200.00 
 

4. BUSINESS PARK USE 
Business Clean-up/Damage/Security Deposit  ..........................................  100.00 
Commercial Business Fee ..........................................................................  50.00 per day 
 

5. WATERFRONT PARK RECREATIONAL VEHICLE PARKING FEES  
Self-contained recreational vehicle/motor home – per night ......................  30.00 
 

6. RECREATION ACTIVITY FEES (Youth Sports Fee INCLUDES Sales Tax) 
Youth Sports ...............................................................................................  40.00  
Yoga ...........................................................................................................  As Set by Instructor 
Adult Programs ...........................................................................................        Cost of Season 
Contracted Activities ...................................................................................             Cost  
Grandfathered Activities .............................................................................         Cost  
Special Events (when a fee is charged) .....................................................         Cost  
Recreation Activity Registration – Late Fee ...............................................  10.00 
Adult Team Sport Registration – Late Fee .................................................  10% of registration fee 
 

SECTION 3. TITLE 7.04.010 – ANIMAL FEES 

1. ANNUAL LICENSE FEES – Per Spokane County Regional Animal Protection Service 
 

2. ANIMAL CONTROL INFRACTIONS 
 

The following penalties will be subject to the addition of all state assessments 
 
Each infraction in calendar year ------------------------------------------------------------------- 25.00 

 
3. IMPOUNDMENT RELEASE CHARGES 

First infraction in calendar year ..................................................................  26.00  
Second infraction in calendar year .............................................................  36.00  
Third infraction in calendar year .................................................................  56.00 
Per Day Fee ................................................................................................  6.00 

 
SECTION 4. TITLE 9 - PEACE, SAFETY AND MORALS 

1. CONDUCT IN PARKS 
 

The following penalties will be subject to the addition of all state assessments 
 
Each infraction  ...........................................................................................  50.00 
a.  Park rule violation for failure to pay facility reservation fee, total cost is infraction penalty plus reservation fee. 
 

SECTION 5. TITLE 11 – STREET FEES 

1. PERMITS/FINES -----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------   
a.  Street Modification and/or Excavation Permit  ......................................  25.00 
b.  Open excavation - exceeding 32 continuous hours fine per day ..........  100.00 

 
SECTION 6. TITLE 14 – BUILDING AND CONSTRUCTION FEES 
1. Solid fuel burning appliance (fireplace or freestanding) .............................  30.00 
2. Building permit fee  ..................................................................................... Current IC Fee 
3. Plan check fee  ........................................................................................... Current IC Fee 
4. Valuation………………………………………………………………………. .. Current Building StandardTM  
5. Plumbing permit fee (Section 20.7) ............................................................ Current UPC Fee 
6. Mechanical permit fee (Section 304b) ........................................................ Current IFGC Fee 



7. Manufactured home siting fee per section .................................................  150.00 
Mobile home park – Creation or Expansion ...............................................  50.00 
Plus per site ................................................................................................  5.00 
Moved in and/or relocated structures………………………..Fee assessed on 100% of current building valuation 

8. Re-roof permits ........................................................................................... Based on valuation of work 
 
SECTION 7. TITLES 15, 16 & 17 – PLANNING FEES 

1. SHORELINE MANAGEMENT 
Shoreline Substantial Development, Variance and Conditional Use Permits 
Project Valuation .........................................................................................   
$2,500 – 10,000 ..........................................................................................  400.00 
10,001 – 50,000 ..........................................................................................  550.00 
50,001 – 250,000 ........................................................................................  700.00 
250,001 – 1,000,000 ...................................................................................  850.00 
Over 1,000,000 ........................................................................................... 1,000 + .01% of project value 
Permit Amendment ..................................................................................... 80% of fee under this schedule 

 
2. STATE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (SEPA) 

SEPA Review .............................................................................................  225.00 
SEPA Review with concurrent review………………………………………...  150.00 
Environmental Impact Statement administrative review .............................               Actual Cost (500 deposit)  
 

3.   SUBDIVISIONS 
Preliminary Plats/Plans 
  Long Plat, Short Plat, Binding Site Plan, Residence Division,  
  Manufactured Home Community……………………………………………………..1250.00 plus $10 per lot 
Final Plats/Plans 
  Long Plat, Short Plat, Binding Site Plan, Residence Division, 
  Manufactured Home Community…………………………………………………..….600.00 plus $10 per lot 
Plat/Plan Amendments 
  Long Plat, Short Plat, Binding Site Plan, Residence Division, 
  Manufactured Home Community………………………………………………….….1000.00 plus $8 per lot 
Planned Unit Development…………………………………………………………..…1000.00 plus $10 per lot 
Time Extension…………………………………………………………………………..250.00 plus $10 per lot 
 

4.   APPEAL 
Appeal of administrative decision to Hearing Examiner  --------------------------- 250 deposit (returned if successful) 
Appeal of hearing examiner decision  ------------------------------------------------------ 200 + cost of transcript (250 deposit) 
 

5.    EXCEPTION OF FENCE LOCATION 
Authorization for exception of fence location -------------------------------------------------------- $35.00 
 

6.    ZONING FEES 
Boundary Line Adjustment…………………………………………………….  130.00 
Critical Areas Permit…………………………………………………………500.00 per acre or major fraction thereof 
Home Occupation .......................................................................................  120.00 
Lot Segregation…………………………………………………………………  130.00 
Special Use Permit .............................................................................................. 900.00 
Street Vacation………………………………………………………………….  130.00 
Rezone  ..........................................................................................  1500.00 
Variance ......................................................................................................   900.00 

 
7.   BUILDING PERMIT REVIEW 

Single-family residence or duplex ----------------------------------------------------------------- 45.00 
Addition to existing single-family residence or duplex --------------------------------------- 30.00 
Residential detached accessory structure or addition thereto ----------------------------- 30.00 
Multi-family (3 + units), Commercial, Public or Institutional --------------------------------- 65.00 
Addition to existing Multi-family (3 + units) 
(Commercial, Public or Institutional structure) ------------------------------------------------- 50.00 
Amending Building Permit, i.e. Site Plan, Use, Structure  ------------------------      80% of fee under this schedule 
Sign Permit------------------------------------------------------------------ ---------------------------- 30.00 

 



8.    LANDSCAPE PLAN REVIEW 
Landscape Plan ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 45.00 
Amending Landscape Plan -------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 80% of fee under this schedule 
 

9.  COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
Amend comprehensive plan, text or map --------------------------------------------------------- 2,000.00 
Development code amendment  -------------------------------------------------------- 2,000.00 

 
10.  IMPACT FEES 

  Fire Mitigation Fee    ------------------------------------------------------------------------------ Per Chapter 16.06 of MLMC 
  Parks Mitigation Fee    --------------------------------------------------------------------------- Per Chapter 16.07 of MLMC 
  School Mitigation Fee    -------------------------------------------------------------------------- Per Chapter 16.09 of MLMC 
***Fees Assessed per single family lot/house*** 
 
Note: Amendments to Comp. Plan Capital Facilities Element, Chapter 12, and amendments directed  
by the Planning Commission or City Council shall not be assessed a fee 
 

SECTION 8. – MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE FEES  

1. Public Records Requests 
The fees set forth in this section are default fees set pursuant to RCW 42.56.120. The City finds that calculating the 
actual cost of providing public records would be unduly burdensome given the limited staff resources and funding to 
dedicate to a comprehensive study to determine actual copying costs and that conducting such a study would interfere 
with the City’s other essential agency functions.  
 
No fee shall be charged for the inspection of Public Records. 
No fee shall be charged when the request is made by a federal, state, or local agency. 
No fee shall be charged for a records request that would not exceed a total cost of $1.00. 
 

Copies per page, public documents in-house picked up in person .....                  .15 per page 
Mailed copies .......................................................................................  .15 per page plus postage 
Public documents, outside copying required, per page .......................              Actual Cost 
Email/Electronically delivered/Scanned pages………………………….        .10 per Gigabyte/page scanned 
Storage device………………………………………………………………               Actual cost of device 

 
2. Facility Use Fees ........................................................................................    

a. Fees for non-profit, civic, private, religious, or service organizations: 
 Groups of 25 – 49 ................................................................................  20.00 
 Groups of 50 – 99 ................................................................................  40.00 
 Groups of 100 – 249 ............................................................................  70.00 
 Facility Use per hour fee weekday (Additional to group size fee) ........  10.00 
 Facility Use per hour fee weekend (Additional to group size fee) ……  20.00 

Kitchen per hour ...................................................................................  10.00 
Clean-up/Damage/Security Deposit –amount equal to fee. 

Refunds made only with 72 hours notice, less a $10.00 administrative charge. 

b. Business Facility Use fees for commercial purpose, for profit or benefit of private individual or proprietor: 
Clean-up/Damage/Security Deposit .....................................................  100.00 
Commercial Business Fee ...................................................................               10% of gross revenue 
 

When a committee of the Council has reason to be concerned about a particular group’s use of City facilities, it may require 
a more substantial deposit than shown under Sections 2 and 8.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ADOPTED THIS day 6th of DECEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Terri Cooper, Mayor 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________________  
Koss Ronholt, Finance Director/City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________________  
Sean P. Boutz, City Attorney 
 
  



      Exhibit A 
Proposed Changes in Rates & 

Fees 

This document contains only rates that are changing from 2022, for all City rates, fees and charges, see Resolution 534 
(Administrative) & 535 (Utility). Does not include Resolution 22-548 Refuse Rates changes 

 

Utility Rates & Fees CURRENT RATE NEW RATE 
1. DELINQUENT WATER BILLS   

Turn on during normal working hours 10.00 0.00 
Turn on at other times 32.00 80.00 
Post delinquent notice, doorhanger 10.00 20.00 
Late charge 10.00 12.00 

Unauthorized turn on of water meter 0.00 50.00 
2. SEWER USER CHARGE PER MONTH   

Per each dwelling unit 30.00 32.00 
Motels (per unit) 30.00 32.00 
Mobile home parks per occupied lot 30.00 32.00 

Administrative Rates & Fees CURRENT RATE NEW RATE 
1. Records Requests   

Copies, picked up in person .15 .15 per page 
Copies, mailed .11 .15 per page + Postage 
Email/Electronically delivered/Scanned pages N/A .10 per Gigabyte/page scanned 
Storage device N/A Actual cost of device 

2. Business Park Use   

Commercial Business Fee 10% of Gross Revenue 50.00 Per Day 
3. Waterfront Park Recreational Vehicle Parking Fees   

Self-contained recreational vehicle/motor home 10.00 per night 30.00 per night 
4. State Environment Policy Act (SEPA   

SEPA Review 100.00 225.00 
SEPA Review with concurrent review N/A 150.00 
Environmental Impact Statement Review Cost (750.00 Deposit) Cost (500.00 Deposit) 
Pickup weekly $161.39 $165.29 

5. Subdivisions   

Preliminary Long Plat 950.00 (+13/lot + legal 
notice) 

1,250.00 + 10/lot 

Final Long Plat 350.00 + 10/lot 600.00 + 10/lot 
Preliminary Plat Amendment 80% of fee 1,000.00 + 8/lot 
Time Extension 150.00 250.00 
Short Plat 480.00 + 100.00/lot 1,250.00 + 10/lot 
Final Short Plat 270.00 + 10/lot 600.00 + 10/lot 
Final Binding Site Plan 425.00 + 10/acre 600.00 + 10/lot 
Binding Site Plan Amendment 80% of fee 1,000.00 + 8/lot 
Preliminary Residence Division 380.00 + 50/lot 1,250.00 + 10/lot 
Final Residence Division 225.00 + 225/lot 600.00 + 10/lot 
Residence Division Amendment 80% of fee 1,000.00 + 8/lot 
Preliminary Planned Unit Development N/A 1,000.00 + 10/lot 
Manufactured Home Community Preliminary 
Review 

N/A 1,250.00 + 10/lot 

Manufactured Home Community Final Review N/A 600.00 + 10/lot 
6. Zoning Fees   

Boundary Line Adjustment 95.00 130.00 
Critical Areas Permit See Res. 534 500.00 per acre or major fraction 

thereof 
Lot Segregation  130.00 
Special use Permit 550.00 900.00 
Street Vacation N/A 130.00 
Rezone 550.00 1,500.00 



City of Medical Lake Fee Setting Resolution – Page 7 

7. Comprehensive Plan   

Comprehensive Plan text or map amendment 250.00 + 25/amend. Chapter 2,000.00 
Development code amendment N/A 2,000.00 

 
 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
RESOLUTION NO. 22-554 

 
WHEREAS, The City of Medical Lake has, by Ordinance 613, enacted September 20, 1993, ordained that all utility fees 
and charges for services shall be set by Council Resolution; and 

WHEREAS, The City of Medical Lake held a public hearing on revenues on October 25, 2022, and discussed proposed 
rate changes to utility fees as seen in Exhibit A, 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Medical Lake that the following fees and 
charges shall be assessed effective January 1, 2023. 
 
SECTION 1. TITLE 5 – REFUSE COLLECTION RATES  
1.    RESIDENTIAL – PICKUP ONE TIME PER WEEK  

20 gallon container………………………………………………………………             $17.66  
35 gallon container .....................................................................................  19.17 
64 gallon container .....................................................................................  30.95 
96 gallon container .....................................................................................  40.15 
2x 64 gallon containers ...............................................................................  50.42 
32 + 64 gallon containers ...........................................................................  61.08 
2x 96 gallon containers ...............................................................................  71.34 

      96 gallon yard waste container (non-mandatory at resident’s request)…..                  
For each additional occasional can/bag .....................................................  3.64 

 
2. COMMERICIAL – PICKUP ONE TIME PER WEEK 

35 gallon container……………………………………………………………..  $ 15.86 
64 gallon container…………………………………….. .................................  27.04 
96 gallon container……………………………………………………………..  38.45 
For each additional occasional can/bag .....................................................  3.64 
 
COMMERICIAL – PICKUP TWO TIMES PER WEEK 
35 gallon container .....................................................................................  $ 32.34 
64 gallon container .....................................................................................  55.85 
96 gallon container .....................................................................................  79.98 
For each additional occasional can/bag .....................................................  3.64 

 
3. DUMPSTER SERVICE 
 For commercial service and large dumpster containers, to be furnished by the Contractor as follows: 

 
ONE YARD DUMPSTER BIN 
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $   89.66 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  179.32 
 

 ONE AND ONE HALF YARD DUMPSTER BIN    
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $ 114.60 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  229.25 
 

 TWO YARD DUMPSTER BIN   
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $ 165.29 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  330.54 
 
THREE YARD DUMPSTER BIN 
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $ 250.99 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  501.95 
 
FOUR YARD DUMPSTER BIN 
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $ 284.66 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  569.34 
 
SIX YARD DUMPSTER BIN 
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $ 481.08 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  962.21 



EIGHT YARD DUMPSTER BIN 
Pickup weekly .............................................................................................  $ 632.06 
Pickup twice weekly ....................................................................................  1264.10 
 

SECTION 2. TITLE 12 – WATER AND SEWER FEES 

1. INSTALLATION OF NEW WATER SERVICE LINE 
Size of Meter in Inches      Connection Charge Cost Plus 
   For all Installations Overhead of 5% But Not Less Than: 
 1” ....................................................................................................  650.00 
 1 ½” ................................................................................................  350.00** 
 2” ....................................................................................................  450.00** 
 3” ....................................................................................................  900.00** 
 4” ....................................................................................................  1,500.00** 
 6” ....................................................................................................  2,500.00** 
 

Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate.  1” shall include the water 
meter, box, accessories and installation.  **1 ½” thru 6” Cost of meter to be added. 
 
2. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT CHARGES FOR WATER 

Per dwelling unit .........................................................................................  $600.00 
All other structures per equivalent residential unit ......................................  600.00 

 
Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate. 
 
3. TESTING WATER METERS 

Per meter tested ......................................................................................... Time and Materials 
 

Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate.  
 
4. DELINQUENT WATER BILLS 

Turn on during normal working hours .........................................................  $0.00 
Turn on at other times.................................................................................  80.00 
Post delinquent notice, doorhanger ............................................................  20.00 
Late charge .................................................................................................  12.00 
Unauthorized turn on of water meter………………………………………….  50.00 
 

Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate. 
 
5. TEMPORARY SERVICE DEPOSIT 

Deposit ........................................................................................................  $50.00 
Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate. 
 
6. WATER SHUTOFF AND TURN ON 

At customer’s request more than once each year: 
During normal working hours ......................................................................  $8.00 
At other times ..............................................................................................  32.00 
 

Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate. 
 
7. MONTHLY WATER RATES 

First dwelling unit ........................................................................................  $ 16.00 
Each additional unit ....................................................................................  12.00 
Usage per one thousand gallons: 
0 – 20,000 gallons ......................................................................................  $ 1.10 
20,001 – 30,000 gallons .............................................................................  $ 1.20 
30,001 – 40,000 gallons .............................................................................  $ 1.30 
40,001 gallons and over .............................................................................  $ 1.50 
 
 
 
 
 



8. MONTHLY WATER RATES – OUTSIDE CITY LIMITS 
First dwelling unit ........................................................................................  $24.00 
Each additional unit ....................................................................................  18.00 
Usage per one thousand gallons: 
0 – 20,000 gallons ......................................................................................  $ 1.65 
20,001 – 30,000 gallons .............................................................................  $ 1.80 
30,001 – 40,000 gallons .............................................................................  $ 1.95 
40,001 gallons and over .............................................................................  $ 2.25 
 

9. BULK OR HAULED WATER 
Account set-up and service charge ............................................................  $29.50 
Usage per one thousand gallons ................................................................  4.90 

 
10. HYDRANT METER 

Deposit for meter ........................................................................................  $650.00 
Account set-up and service charge ............................................................  29.50 
Usage per one thousand gallons ................................................................  4.90 

 
11. NEW SEWER CONNECTION CHARGE 

Cost plus overhead of 5% but not less than ...............................................  $75.00 
 
12. CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT CHARGES FOR SEWER 

Per dwelling unit .........................................................................................  $1,000.00 
All other structures per equivalent residential unit ......................................  1,000.00 
Sewer LID #1 for property not previously assessed ...................................  175.00 
 

Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate. 
 
13. ILLEGAL DISCHARGE INTO SEWER 

All costs of removal plus overhead of 10% but not less than .....................  $100.00 
 

14. SEWER USER CHARGE PER MONTH 
Per each dwelling unit.................................................................................  $32.00 
Motels (per unit) ..........................................................................................  32.00 
Mobile home parks per occupied lot ...........................................................  32.00 
Garages and service stations without wash racks .....................................  41.61 
Garages and service stations with wash racks ..........................................  53.15 
Restaurants, cafes and taverns ..................................................................  67.10 
Stores and commercial offices ...................................................................  41.61 
Halls ............................................................................................................  41.61 
Churches  ...................................................................................................  41.61 
Dry cleaning plants .....................................................................................  41.61 
Laundries ....................................................................................................  67.10 
Public Schools – September through May per full-time equivalent student  2.63 
June, July and August:  
 High School and Middle School .................................  85.60 
 Elementary School .....................................................  43.87 

Outside the City limits shall be one hundred fifty percent (150%) of applicable rate. 
 
15. CROSS CONNECTION ANNUAL INSPECTION FEE 

Per inspection .............................................................................................  $50.00 
 

16. MOBILE HOME SITING NOTICE PENALTY (12.08.060) 
Estimated cost of utilities owing plus ..........................................................  $100.00 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 



ADOPTED THIS 6th day of DECEMBER, 2022. 
 
 
 
______________________________________ 
Terri Cooper, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
______________________________________  
Koss Ronholt, Finance Director/City Clerk 
 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 
______________________________________  
Sean P. Boutz, City Attorney 
 



Exhibit A 
 

Proposed Changes in Rates & Fees 

This document contains only rates that are changing from 2022, for all City rates, fees and charges, see Resolution 534 
(Administrative) & 535 (Utility). Does not include Resolution 22-548 Refuse Rates changes 

 

Utility Rates & Fees CURRENT RATE NEW RATE 
1. DELINQUENT WATER BILLS   

Turn on during normal working hours 10.00 0.00 
Turn on at other times 32.00 80.00 
Post delinquent notice, doorhanger 10.00 20.00 
Late charge 10.00 12.00 
Unauthorized turn on of water meter 0.00 50.00 

2. SEWER USER CHARGE PER MONTH   

Per each dwelling unit 30.00 32.00 
Motels (per unit) 30.00 32.00 
Mobile home parks per occupied lot 30.00 32.00 

Administrative Rates & Fees CURRENT RATE NEW RATE 
1. Records Requests   

Copies, picked up in person .15 .15 per page 
Copies, mailed .11 .15 per page + Postage 
Email/Electronically delivered/Scanned pages N/A .10 per Gigabyte/page scanned 
Storage device N/A Actual cost of device 

2. Business Park Use   

Commercial Business Fee 10% of Gross Revenue 50.00 Per Day 
3. Waterfront Park Recreational Vehicle Parking Fees   

Self-contained recreational vehicle/motor home 10.00 per night 30.00 per night 
4. State Environment Policy Act (SEPA   

SEPA Review 100.00 225.00 
SEPA Review with concurrent review N/A 150.00 
Environmental Impact Statement Review Cost (750.00 Deposit) Cost (500.00 Deposit) 
Pickup weekly $161.39 $165.29 

5. Subdivisions   

Preliminary Long Plat 950.00 (+13/lot + legal 
notice) 

1,250.00 + 10/lot 

Final Long Plat 350.00 + 10/lot 600.00 + 10/lot 
Preliminary Plat Amendment 80% of fee 1,000.00 + 8/lot 
Time Extension 150.00 250.00 
Short Plat 480.00 + 100.00/lot 1,250.00 + 10/lot 
Final Short Plat 270.00 + 10/lot 600.00 + 10/lot 
Final Binding Site Plan 425.00 + 10/acre 600.00 + 10/lot 
Binding Site Plan Amendment 80% of fee 1,000.00 + 8/lot 
Preliminary Residence Division 380.00 + 50/lot 1,250.00 + 10/lot 
Final Residence Division 225.00 + 225/lot 600.00 + 10/lot 
Residence Division Amendment 80% of fee 1,000.00 + 8/lot 
Preliminary Planned Unit Development N/A 1,000.00 + 10/lot 
Manufactured Home Community Preliminary Review N/A 1,250.00 + 10/lot 
Manufactured Home Community Final Review N/A 600.00 + 10/lot 

6. Zoning Fees   

Boundary Line Adjustment 95.00 130.00 
Critical Areas Permit See Res. 534 500.00 per acre or major fraction 

thereof 
Lot Segregation  130.00 
Special use Permit 550.00 900.00 
Street Vacation N/A 130.00 
Rezone 550.00 1,500.00 



City of Medical Lake Fee Setting Resolution – Page 6 

7. Comprehensive Plan   

Comprehensive Plan text or map amendment 250.00 + 25/amend. Chapter 2,000.00 
Development code amendment N/A 2,000.00 

 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
SPOKANE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-556 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE APPROVING 

THE CONTRACT BETWEEEN THE CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE AND THE 
WASHINGTON STATE COUNCIL OF COUNTY AND CITY EMPLOYEES, 

LOCAL 270-M, AFSCME, AFL-CIO. 

WHEREAS, the contract between the City of Medical Lake and Washington State 
Council of County and City Employees, Local 270-M, AFSCME, AFL-CIO (WSCCCE) 
was set to expire on December 31, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, the City and WSCCCE have agreed upon a new contract for certain 
City of Medical Lake employees that will commence on January 1, 2023 through 
December 1, 2027; and 

WHEREAS, the contract contains the specific terms and conditions for those City 
employees covered by the contract. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE, WASHINGTON, as follows: 
 

Section 1. Approval. The City Council hereby approves of the contract 
between the City of Medical Lake and WSCCCE as set forth in the attached Exhibit A. 

Section 2. Severability.  If any section, sentence, clause, or phrase of this 
resolution should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent 
jurisdiction, such invalidity or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or 
constitutionality of any other section, sentence, clause or phrase of this resolution. 

Section 3. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 
passage by the City of Medical Lake City Council. 

 

ADOPTED this ______ day of December, 2022. 

 

 

   Mayor, Terri Cooper 

 
Attest:      Approved as to Form: 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Finance Director, Koss Ronholt   City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz 















































































































































CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
SPOKANE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 22-557 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE ESTABLISHING 

THE ADMINISTRATIVE CLERK POSITION AND ASSOCIATED JOB 
DESCRIPTION. 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends the establishment of a new, union position to 
better classify the roles performed in the Administrative Services Department; and 

WHEREAS, City staff recommends that the Administrative Clerk position be set 
at pay range 19 based on required skills and duties; and 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council find that the attached job description 
serves the best interest of the City. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE, WASHINGTON, as follows: 
 

Section 1. Administrative Clerk Job Description.  The City Council hereby 
establishes the position of Administrative Clerk and adopts the attached job description for 
the position.  The City Council finds the job description will assist the City in employing an 
individual on the basis of ability, education and training or experience to perform the duties 
of this position.  The Mayor and Council reserve the right to waive any job qualification to 
serve the interests of the City.   

Section 2. Employee.   Employee shall exercise his/her best efforts and due 
diligence in order to perform the duties of the position or employment, which are set forth 
in the job description and/or by union contract.   

Section 3. Effective Date.   This Resolution shall be effective immediately upon 
passage by the City of Medical Lake City Council. 

 

ADOPTED this ______ day of __December_______________, 2022. 

 

 

   Mayor, Terri Cooper 

 
Attest:      Approved as to Form: 
 
 
__________________________   __________________________ 
Finance Director, Koss Ronholt   City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE JOB DESCRIPTION:  Administrative Clerk 1 OF 4 
 

City of Medical Lake      
 

          Job Description 
 
Job Title: Administrative Clerk  Department:   Administrative Services 
 
Reports To: (See Specialized Roles) Effective Date: 1/1/2023 
 
Compensation:  $21.24 to $28.95 per hour 
 
Major Function and Purpose 
 
This is a full-time, union position, appointed by the Mayor.  Assists the 
Department Heads, City Administrator, and Mayor in a variety of clerical and 
administrative duties necessary for administration of governmental and 
proprietary services.   
 
Job Duties and Responsibilities 
 
The job duties and responsibilities represented in this job description in no way 
imply that these are the only duties to be performed.  Administrative Clerks will 
be assigned a specialized role based on the City’s needs and skills possessed by 
the employee. They will also be provided specialized training to provide back-up 
for other administrative clerk roles as needed. Employees occupying the position 
will be required to follow and perform any other job-related instructions and/or 
duties requested by a supervisor. 
 
Administrative Clerk, Specialized Roles: 
1. Utility Billing - Coordinates and administers functions related to utility 
billing for water, sewer and garbage services. Facilitates mailing of monthly utility 
bills and delinquent account processes. Provides clerical support for Public 
Works and facilitates work orders for meter read and maintenance activities. 
Assists with garbage related inquiries and corresponds with garbage service 
contractors. Receipts in payments and provides customer service to customers 
through the counter, phones and email. 

2. Finance - Administers functions related to accounts payable, accounts 
receivable, and assists Finance Director with other accounting and financial 
functions. Processes invoices and purchase orders from vendors and 
generates invoices for receivables. Coordinates purchases with other 
departments. 

3. Executive - Assists the Mayor, City Administrator and City Clerk in 
City Council related functions. Records minutes and prepares agendas for 
council meetings. Coordinates with legal team for review of agenda items 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE JOB DESCRIPTION:  Administrative Clerk 2 OF 4 
 

and meeting attendance. Assists City Clerk with fulfillment of public 
records requests.  
4. Recreation – Assists the Parks & Recreation Director in functions 
related to recreation programs and assists the Finance Director in City 
Hall administrative functions. Facilitates recreational activities and 
coordinates facility reservations. Supports all other administrative clerks in 
their duties as needed. 
5. Public Works – Assists the Public Works Director, Wastewater 
Treatment Plant Director, Finance Director and City Administrator in 
administrative functions related to Public Works, City Hall, and the 
Wastewater Treatment Plant. Provides clerical support to all departments, 
completing tasks that involve data entry, maintaining records, and 
assisting in reporting requirements. Facilitates communication and 
distribution of information between departments.  

 
Knowledge, Skills and Abilities 
 
1. Knowledge of exacting office procedures, filing, typing, business English, 
business math and public relations skills normally acquired through the 
completion of high school and has prior administrative support experience. 
 
3. A high degree of organizational ability, flexibility and public service ability 
is required. 
 
4. Proficiency in the use of general office equipment and intermediate 
computer experience. 
5. Must have highly effective and positive communication skills, including the 
ability to transmit clear messages to the public and user departments. 
 
6. Ability to use independent judgment and initiative in managing the 
priorities and responsibilities of the position and tasks assigned by others. 
 
7.  General understanding of government and proprietary utility services. 
 
 
 
Working Conditions 
 
The work environment characteristics described here are representative of those 
an employee encounters while performing the essential functions of this job.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential functions. 
 
Work desk and area is located in City Hall. The noise level in the work 
environment is usually quiet to moderate, with occasional interruptions of normal 
office machine and public counter noise. 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE JOB DESCRIPTION:  Administrative Clerk 3 OF 4 
 

 
Contacts and Relationships 
 
In addition, he/she will be expected to present him/herself in a manner creditable 
to the City in all contacts with any individual, agency, or jurisdiction with which 
he/she may come in contact. 
 
Tools and Equipment Used 
 
Desktop computer, including word processing, spreadsheet and data base; 10-
key calculator; recording system; motor vehicle; phone; fax and copy machine. 
Primary software for utilities, cashiering and financial functions is Tyler 
Technologies, Incode 10 
 
Physical Requirements 
 
The physical requirements described here are representative of those that must 
be met by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of this job.  
Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities 
to perform the essential function. 
 
Work is performed mostly in office settings.  Hand-eye coordination is necessary 
to operate computers and various pieces of office equipment. 
 
While performing the duties of this job the employee is occasionally required to 
stand; walk; use hands to handle, feel or operate objects, tools or controls; and 
reach with hands and arms.  The employee is required to sit; stoop, kneel; talk 
and hear. 
 
The employee must occasionally lift and/or move up to 25 pounds. 
 
Specific vision abilities required by this job include close vision, distance vision, 
color vision peripheral vision, depth perception and the ability to focus. 
 
 
Experience and Training 
 
Any combination of experience and training that provides the desired skills, 
knowledge and abilities. 
 
Requirements outlined in this job description may be subject to modification to 
reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities who are otherwise qualified 
for employment in this position.   
 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE JOB DESCRIPTION:  Administrative Clerk 4 OF 4 
 

This job description does not constitute an employment agreement between the 
Employer and employee and is subject to change as the needs of the Employer 
and requirements of the job change.  This job description should not be 
construed to imply that these requirements are the exclusive standards of the 
position.  The duties listed above are intended only as illustrations of the various 
types of work that may be performed.  Incumbents will follow any other 
instructions, and perform any other related duties, as may be lawfully required by 
their supervisor. 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________________   _______________ 
Signature        Date 
 
 
 
 
 
        



CITY OF LIBERTY LAKE 
SPOKANE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

ORDINANCE NO. 1106 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE, WASHINGTON, AMENDING 
ORDINANCE 1103 LEVYING THE REGULAR PROPERTY TAXES FOR THE CITY 

OF MEDICAL LAKE, WASHINGTON IN SPOKANE COUNTY FOR THE YEAR 
COMMENCING JANUARY 1, 2023 TO PROVIDE REVENUE FOR THE PROVISION 

OF CITY SERVICES AS SET FORTH IN THE CITY BUDGET. 
 

WHEREAS, State law authorizes the City of Medical Lake to levy regular property taxes 
upon the taxable property within the corporate limits in order to provide revenue for the 2023 
current expense budget of the City;  

 
WHEREAS, the City of Medical Lake passed Ordinance 1103 on November 15, 2022; and  
 
WHEREAS, the City of Medical Lake’s actual levy from the previous year was mistakenly 

omitted and is necessary for identification purposes for the Washington State Department of 
Revenue. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Medical Lake, Washington, do ordain 
as follows: 
 

Section 1. Amendment.  The following shall be included in the Recitals as the new 
fourth paragraph and made a part of Ordinance 1103: 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Medical Lake’s actual levy from the previous year was 

$580,877.34. 
 
Section 2. Effective Date. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effective (5) days 

after publication of this Ordinance or a summary thereof in the official newspaper of the City as 
provided by law. 

 
Section 3. Notice to Spokane County.  Pursuant to RCW 84.52.020, the Finance 

Director/City Clerk shall certify to the County Legislative Authority a true and correct copy of this 
Ordinance. 

 
 
PASSED by the City Council this ____ day of December 2022. 
 

 
 
 
       
Mayor, Terri Cooper 

 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Finance Director/City Clerk Koss Ronholt 

 
 
 
 



APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 

_______________________________ 
City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz 
 
Date of Publication:  
 
Effective Date:              

  
 



CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE 
SPOKANE COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

ORDINANCE NO. 1104 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF MEDICAL LAKE, WASHINGTON, PROVIDING 
FOR THE VACATION OF A PORTION OF THIRD STREET ADJACENT TO  

BLOCKS 10 AND 15 OF BROWN’S ADDITION TO MEDICAL LAKE AND THAT 
PORTION OF SAN SALVADOR STREET  LYING SOUTH OF ESPANOLA ROAD 

AND NORTH OF BLOCK 15 OF BROWN’S ADDITION TO MEDICAL LAKE 
EXTENDED WESTERLY TO THE WEST LINE OF SAID PLAT; SEVERABILITY; 

AND ESTABLISHING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
 

WHEREAS, on September 20, 2022, a petition for vacation was filed requesting the 
vacation of a portion of Third Street adjacent to Block 10 and Block 15 of Brown’s Addition to 
Medical Lake and that portion of San Salvador Street lying South of Espanola Road right-of-way 
and North of Block 15 of Brown’s Addition to Medical Lake extended westerly to the West line 
of said plat, as depicted in Exhibit A of this Ordinance, and totaling approximately ____________ 
square feet; and 

 
WHEREAS, the petition for vacation was filed by The Edwin J. and Elaine B. Zemler 

Family Trust, the owner of 100% of the property adjacent to this section of right-of-way and fully 
contained within a recorded plat; and 

 
WHEREAS, the property to be vacated abuts up to and is contained within the boundary 

of the City of Medical Lake, and 
 
WHEREAS, on October 18, 2022, the City Council set a public hearing for November 15, 

2022 by Resolution No. 22-549; and 
 
WHEREAS, the public hearing scheduled for November 15, 2022 was duly noticed in 

accordance with RCW §35.79; and 
 
WHEREAS, on November 15, 2022, the City Council held a public hearing; and 
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW §35.79 and §58.17.212, upon vacation of the right-of-way, 

the City of Medical Lake shall transfer the vacated property to abutting property owner, and the 
zoning designation of the property shall attach to the vacated property, and all direct and indirect 
costs of title transfer to the vacated street shall be paid for by the recipient of the transferred 
property; 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council desires to vacate the above street pursuant to RCW §35.79 

and §58.17.212, provided that certain conditions between the City and the petitioner are fully 
satisfied prior to the transfer of the title by the City; and 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, the City Council of the City of Medical Lake, Washington, do ordain 

as follows: 
 
Section 1. Findings of Fact.    The City Council makes the following findings of fact: 
 
A. The City Planner has reviewed the right-of-way to be vacated and determined that the 

property adjacent to the vacated property is otherwise served by public or private 
access; 
 

B. A public hearing on the proposed vacation has been held in accordance with State Law 
with the record of such hearing and proceedings lodged with the City Clerk;  

 
C. A written protest has not been filed with the City Clerk by at least fifty percent (50%) 



of the abutting property owners; 
 

D. No other objections or public comment have been received; 
 

E. The land served by the portion of Third Street adjacent to Blocks 10 and 15 of Brown’s 
Addition to Medical Lake  and that portion of San Salvador Street lying South of 
Espanola Road and North of Block 15 of Brown’s Addition to Medical Lake extending 
westerly to West line of said plat that has been petitioned to be vacated is wholly owned 
by The Edwin J. and Elaine B. Zemler Family Trust, the petitioner, and Timothy and 
Heidi Seeley, and which Mr. and Mrs. Seeley have provided written support and 
approval to the City for the vacation ; and 

 
F. Vacation of these streets serves the public interest. 

 
 Section 2. Property to be Vacated.    Based upon the above findings and in accordance 
with this Ordinance, the City Council does hereby vacate the streets which are incorporated herein 
by reference, and legally described in Exhibit A of this Ordinance. 
 
 Section 3. Zoning.    The Zoning designation for the vacated property shall be the 
designation attached to the adjoining properties as set forth within the respective property or lot 
lines.  The City Planner is authorized to make this notation on the official zoning map of the City. 
 
 Section 4. Easement.    The City of Medical Lake reserves an Easement over the full 
width of the area vacated for the construction, repair, and maintenance of all existing and future 
public and private utilities and appurtenances, for itself and its franchisees, successors and assigns. 
No building or structure which affects or hinders the construction, repair, and maintenance of an 
existing and future utility may be erected on the area to be vacated without the written permission 
of the City or the Easement holder. 
 
 Section 5. Closing.    Following satisfaction of the above conditions, the City Clerk 
shall record a certified copy of this Ordinance in the office of the County Auditor, and the Mayor 
and/or City Administrator is authorized to execute and finalize all necessary documents in order 
to complete the transfer of the property identified herein. 
 
 Section 6. Severability.    If any section, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance 
should be held to be invalid or unconstitutional by a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity 
or unconstitutionality shall not affect the validity or constitutionality of any other section, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 
 
 Section 7. Effective Date.    This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect five (5) 
days after publication of this Ordinance or a summary thereof in the official newspaper of the City 
as provided by law. 

 
PASSED by the City Council this ____ day of December 2022. 
 

 
       
Mayor, Terri Cooper 

 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
 
___________________________________ 
Finance Director/City Clerk Koss Ronholt 

 
 



APPROVED AS TO FORM: 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz 
 
Date of Publication:  
Effective Date:              



 

City of Medical Lake 
124 S. Lefevre St. 

P.O. Box 369 
Medical Lake, WA 99022-0369 

 

City Hall: (509) 565-5000 Fax: (509) 565-5008 Parks & Recreation: (509) 565-5007 Police: (Crime Check) (509) 456-2233 
 
 
 

 
 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING CANCELLATION 
DURING THE MEDICAL LAKE CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF DECEMBER 6, 2022 

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN TO ALL INTERESTED PARTIES THAT:  
The Public Hearing on the Critical Areas Ordinance that was scheduled for December 6, 2022, 
during the regularly scheduled City Council meeting at 6:30 pm, is hereby CANCELLED.  
 
 
 
Roxanne Wright 

   Executive Assistant 
   (509) 565-5014 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Mayor Administrator Finance Director Public Works Director Police Fire & EMS 
Terri Cooper Scott Duncan Koss Ronholt Scott Duncan County Sheriff SCFD3 

 


	Ordinance 1106 (Property Tax Levy 2023 Amendment).pdf
	Finance Director/City Clerk Koss Ronholt
	City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz
	Date of Publication:
	Effective Date:

	Ordinance 1104 (Street Vacation) (003).pdf
	Finance Director/City Clerk Koss Ronholt
	City Attorney, Sean P. Boutz
	Date of Publication:
	Effective Date:

	Administrative Clerk 2022.pdf
	City of Medical Lake
	Job Description
	Major Function and Purpose
	This is a full-time, union position, appointed by the Mayor.  Assists the Department Heads, City Administrator, and Mayor in a variety of clerical and administrative duties necessary for administration of governmental and proprietary services.
	Job Duties and Responsibilities
	Knowledge, Skills and Abilities
	Working Conditions
	Contacts and Relationships
	In addition, he/she will be expected to present him/herself in a manner creditable to the City in all contacts with any individual, agency, or jurisdiction with which he/she may come in contact.
	Tools and Equipment Used
	Physical Requirements
	Experience and Training



	Final Budget with Ordinance 1105.pdf
	Preliminary Budget - Part 1
	Preliminary Budget - Pay Scales
	2023 All
	2024 All
	2025 All

	Preliminary Budget - Budget
	Summary - Rev
	Summary - Exp
	Legislative
	Court
	Executive
	Admin Svcs
	Legal
	Code & Building
	Planning
	001
	Impact
	100
	Streets
	101, 104
	Lv&Sev
	105
	Contingency
	106
	ARPA - Sum
	107
	Pub. Safety
	110
	Crim. Just.
	111
	P&R
	112
	City Beaut.
	125
	Cap. Improv.
	301
	Cap. Parks
	302
	Water
	401, 402
	WS MF
	403, 404
	Solid Waste
	407
	Wastewater
	408, 409
	Unemploy
	501

	Preliminary Budget - ARPA.pdf
	ARPA - Sum

	Preliminary Budget - Streets.pdf
	101, 104

	Final Budget - FTEs.pdf
	FTE

	Blank Page
	Final Budget - Data.pdf
	Summary - Rev
	Summary - Exp
	Summary - Non Rev
	Legislative
	Court
	Executive
	Admin Svcs
	Legal
	Code & Building
	Planning
	001
	Impact
	100
	Streets
	101, 104
	Lv&Sev
	105
	Contingency
	106
	ARPA - Sum
	107
	Pub. Safety
	110
	Crim. Just.
	111
	P&R
	112
	City Beaut.
	125
	Cap. Improv.
	301
	Cap. Parks
	302
	Water
	401, 402
	WS MF
	403, 404
	Solid Waste
	407
	Wastewater
	408, 409
	Unemploy
	501

	Final Budget - Exhibit A.pdf
	Summary - Ord

	Final Budget - Exhibit B.pdf
	Final Budget - FTEs.pdf
	FTE






